
 
 
 
 

 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Place 3 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, April 3, 2019 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
  
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to 
the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   
Minutes of the March 20, 2019, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 

 
  



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
April 3, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA  

2. A) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request from 
Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(a) for 
9.973 acres of land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 
546 to allow for a unit density of 25.15 per acre. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & 
Associates. Owner: W2 Real Estate Partners. 

B) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a payment of the 
established parkland dedication fee in lieu of land dedication for each dwelling 
unit.  

Scott Dunlop,  
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Main Street Manager 
position and pay scale.  

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request from Manor 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and 
Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(m) to 
allow for reduction to the minimum number of parking spaces per each living 
unit to 1.8. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: W2 Real Estate 
Partners 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

5. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a construction 
contract for the Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment and Collection System 
Improvements project.  

Frank T. Phelan, 
P.E. 
City Engineer 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

  
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, March 29, 2019, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
  
  /s/Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

April 3, 2019

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council  Minutes of the March 20,  
2019, Regular Meeting. 

 

March 20, 2019, Regular Meeting Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the March 20, 
2019, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

MARCH 20, 2019 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 (Absent) 
Maria Amezcua, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 2   
Anne R. Weir, Place 3 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4 (Absent) 
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
Sammie Hatfield, Community Development Manager 
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Veronica Rivera, Legislative and General Counsel 
Christina Lane, Financial Advisor 
Samantha Montemayor, Victims Services Coordinator 
James Allen, Lieutenant 
Denver Collins, Captain 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, March 20, 2019, in the Council 
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, former Council Member Jeff Turner, led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
PRESENTATION 
 
 Presentation on a new on-demand transit service in Manor called “Pickup” by Capital 
Metro.  
 
 Tony Lynch with Capital Metro conducted the attached PowerPoint Presentation. Mr. Lynch 
discussed the new on-demand transit service called “Pickup”.  He discussed the new app that would 
be available for riders to schedule an on-demand trip.  He stated the service would be open to the 
general public in the surrounding areas of Manor. Mr. Lynch stated the new service would be 
launched sometime in June of 2019.  
 
 Julie Mazur, Lonny Stern, and Michelle Meaux from Capital Metro were also present.  
  
CITY EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Mayor Jonse announced all city events for the month of April and June. Chief Phipps 
announced and described the ManorPalooza scheduled for Friday, May 31st to June 2nd. He 
discussed the many fun activities planned for the weekend event. Chief Phipps stated more 
information would be available to the public as plans are finalized.   
 

 April 13, 2019 - Easter Egg Dash - Jennie Lane Park 

 April 27, 2019 - Community Shred Day - Manor City Hall 

 June 1, 2019 - ManorPalooza - 12414 Old Hwy 20  
 
PROCLAMATION 
 
 A. Declaring the month of March 2019, as “Women’s History Month” 
 
 Mayor Jonse read a proclamation declaring the month of March 2019, as “Women’s History 
Month”. 
  

B. Declaring the week of April 7-13, 2019, as “National Crime Victim’s Rights Week” 
 

Mayor Jonse read a proclamation declaring the week of April 7-13, 2019, as “National Crime 
Victim’s Rights Week”.  
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

Jeff Turner, 410 N. Burnet St., Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council regarding accessory 
dwelling units/garage apartments. Mr. Turner expressed his interest in converting his detached 
garage into a living space.  He is requesting for Council to consider the approval of accessory 
dwelling units/ garage apartments for home owners in the City of Manor.  

 
Sam Samaripa, P.O. Box 203, Manor, Texas, spoke before City Council regarding water sewer 

issues on his rental property.  He stated he has brought this issue to Council before and although 
the city installed a backup preventer that he did not request the issue was still there.  He expressed 
his frustration with the sewer line that backups and floods his rental property. Mr. Samaripa is 
requesting for Council to assist him again to resolve the problem once and for all.    
 

No one else appeared to speak at this time.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

March 6, 2019, Regular Meeting. 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the February 2019 

Departmental Reports:  
 

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director   
 Community Development – Sammie Hatfield, Comm. Dev. Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance  

 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the 2018 Rose Hill PID 

Manager's report. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Dye the Council voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to approve and adopt all 
items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4.  Public Hearing: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of a Public 
 Improvement District – Lagos.   
 
  At the request of Mayor Jonse, Danny Burnett with Dwyer Realty, 9900 Highway 290 
 East, Manor, Texas conducted the attached PowerPoint Presentation regarding the Lagos 
 Manor Public Improvement District (PID).  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

  Mr. Burnett discussed the Lagos Manor PID Feasibility Study. He briefly discussed the 
 project overview which consists of the following: 
 

 480 single family detached residential units with initial average home prices in the 
$300’s. 

 124 cluster style condominiums/single family residential units with initial average 
pricing in the $200’s.   

 28,200 square feet of office space 
 73,111 square feet of retail space 
 39,689 square feet of restaurant space 

 
 Mr. Burnett utilizing PowerPoint pages 9-11 discussed the “Anticipated Economic 
Benefits” Section and the “Special Benefits” Section in a brief executive summary.  
 
 Mr. Burnett explained what a PID was and its function.  He further stated that Mr. 
Rosenberg with DPFG was present and would like to add some elements to his presentation.  
 
 City Manager Bolt stated that the City Council had received the PID Presentation and a 
few had a chance to review it.  He also stated the PID Committee was able to meet to discuss 
the PID.   
 
 Rick Rosenberg with DPFG spoke before City Council regarding the construction and 
improvements that had been completed and accepted by the City for Phase 1.  Mr. Rosenberg 
also stated that they understood that PID funding would not qualify for that reason. Mr. 
Rosenberg stated there were numerous other costs to be built that benefited the entirety of the 
project and some costs would be allocated to Phase 1 in the future assessments.  Mr. Rosenberg 
stated the assumptions that were provided in the feasibility study of projected home prices were 
based on the RCLCO Market Study regarding prices over time.  He clarified they were asking 
for the creation of the PID and not any assessments at this time. Mr. Rosenberg stated home 
prices would be looked at again on a later date when they are ready for assessments.   
 
 Sharon Smith, 100 Congress #1300, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in support of this item; 
however, she did not wish to speak. 
 
 Keith Pearson with Ashton Woods Homes, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in support of 
this item; however, he did not wish to speak.  
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 
Hill the Council voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to close the Public Hearing. 
The motion carried unanimously.  

 
 Mayor Jonse adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 7:43 p.m. Wednesday, March 20, 2019, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law. 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 551.017 and 
Section 551.087, Texas Government Code to deliberate an offer of financial and economic 
development incentive at 7:43 p.m., on Wednesday, March 20, 2019, City Council Conference 
Room of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:41 p.m. on Wednesday, February 20, 2019.   
 
OPEN SESSION  
 
 The City Council reconvene into Open Session pursuant to take action as determined 
appropriate in the City Council's discretion regarding an offer of financial or other economic 
development incentive at 8:41 p.m. on Wednesday, March 20, 2019, in the Council Chambers of 
the Manor City Hall. 
 
 Mayor Jonse opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the Executive 
Session.    
 
5. A) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution creating a Public 

Improvement District – Lagos; and B) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 
an Agreement Regarding the Dissolution of the Lagos Public Improvement District. 

 
  Mayor Jonse inquired about the number of ponds in the Lagos PID.  Mr. Burnett stated 

there were five (5) ponds.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the locations of each ponds.   
 
  Mayor Jonse asked how the ponds would be filled. The discussion was held regarding the 

type of soil conditions and maintenance of the ponds. Mr. Burnett discussed several 
alternatives for filling up the ponds with water.    

 
  The discussion was held regarding the certain level of clay that will not hold water in ponds.  
   
  Council Member Weir inquired if the Wildhorse Collector was in the city limits of Manor.  

The discussion was held regarding the reason why Wildhorse Collector is part of the Lagos 
PID.  Mr. Rosenberg stated that the Wildhorse Collector benefited the Lagos Manor property. 

  
  Mr. Burnett explained the Traffic Impact Analysis that was done for the Wildhorse 

Collector. 
 
  Mayor Jonse inquired about the homes that have already been built in Lagos. Mr. Burnett 

stated that all the home owners were notified in a PID disclosure that they were buying property 
in a PID.  He discussed the facilities that have already been built and accepted by the city that 
would not qualify for PID funding.   



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  Mayor Pro Tem Amezcua stated she was not comfortable that the Wildhorse Collector was 

being added as part of the Lagos PID.  Council Member Weir also agreed and stated she did 
not support the idea.  

 
  Sharon Smith, 100 Congress #1300, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in support of this item; 

however, she did not wish to speak. 
 
  Keith Pearson with Ashton Woods Homes, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in support of 

this item; however, he did not wish to speak. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Hill the Council voted four (4) For and one (1) Against to create the Public 
Improvement District Lagos and approve the agreement regarding the Dissolution of 
the Lagos Public Improvement District.  Council Member Weir voted against. The 
motion carried.  

 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution authorizing the Manor 
 Police Department to apply for and accept grants funds for the purchase of traffic safety 
 equipment from the Criminal Justice Program Grant through the Office of the Governor, 
 Criminal Justice Division; and Authorize the City Manager to act as the grantee’s 
 authorized official in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the Criminal 
 Justice Program Grant.   
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2019-
 03 authorizing the Manor  Police Department to apply for and accept grants funds for the 
 purchase of traffic safety  equipment from the Criminal Justice Program Grant through the 
 Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division; and Authorize the City Manager to act as 
 the grantee’s authorized official in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the 
 Criminal Justice Program Grant.   
 
  Lieutenant Allen discussed the Criminal Justice Assistance Grant and explained the 
 equipment  that would be purchased for Manor Police Department.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the portable speed indicator signs and where they would 
 be placed.  
   
  Mayor Jonse inquired about the amount of the grant.  Lieutenant Allen stated the grant 
 totaled $39,898.60.  
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
March 20, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Dye the Council voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to approve Resolution No. 
2019-03 authorizing the Manor Police Department to apply for and accept grants 
funds for the purchase of traffic safety equipment from the Criminal Justice Program 
Grant through the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division; and Authorize 
the City Manager to act as the grantee’s authorized official in all matters pertaining 
to the City’s participation in the Criminal Justice Program Grant.  The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an award for the Public Works 
 equipment leases. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council award the Public Works 
 equipment lease to Government Capital Corporation for a 5-year term 3.175%.  
 
  Finance Director Collins discussed the three (3) proposals presented to Council.   
 
  The discussion was held regarding the interest rate and previous contracts with 
 Government Capital Corporation.  
  
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 

Amezcua the Council voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to award the Public 
Works equipment lease to Government Capital Corporation for a 5-year term at 
3.175% and authorize the City Manager to execute the final agreement. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 9:15 p.m. on Wednesday, March 
20, 2019. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 3rd day of April 2019. 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  



1

Pickup Community Circulator



2

Route 470

capmetro.org | Community Circulator Project

74

98

80

118

187
173

180

201

120

169

126
140

158

15 20
10 4 8

20
10 8

15 14
7

21
11

JAN-18 FEB-18 MAR-18 APR-18 MAY-18 JUN-18 JUL-18 AUG-18 SEP-18 OCT-18 NOV-18 DEC-18 JAN-19

Monthly Ridership

Weekday Saturday



3 capmetro.org | Community Circulator Project

What is Pickup Community Circulator?

Customers use an app* to schedule an on-
demand trip. Open to the general public.

*call in option available



4

Project Overview

• Pickup service replaces Route 470 in June 2019

• Service is provided by Capital Metro in partnership with CARTS

• Includes neighborhoods outside Manor city limits in partnership with Travis County

• Weekdays 6:30AM – 7:30PM

• Fare: $1.25

• Goal to pick up customers within 15 minutes of making trip reservation

capmetro.org | Community Circulator Project



Improvements

• Larger service area includes Shadowglen, Stonewater, Presidential Heights and Presidential 
Meadows neighborhoods - 6.75 square miles

• Open to all origins and destinations within the Manor Pickup service area

• Customer trips will determine the path of the vehicle

• Reservations are made when you are ready to travel - no need to reserve 24 hours in advance

• Better for the environment and congestion - the vehicle does not travel until reservations are 
made

• More flexibility - use the App to reserve a trip or call-in

capmetro.org | Community Circulator Project5



6

Service Area

capmetro.org | Community Circulator Project



7

Pickup Community Circulator



����������	�
������������������������������	���������
�����
	������������������������������
�



������� �	��
�������������������� �	��
����������������	
��������������������� �	��
����������������	���
��� �!������������"� �	��
���#��$%���	���
���������%$�&�'�����"� �	��
���%��$%���	���
���(����)���������"* �	��
����(���+�������$��������"& �	��
���������������
)��
�������,# ������&* �	��
����������
)���� ��!����������� �	��
�'����
�)������������' �	��
�-�����
�+�
�)������������* �	��
�.���
�)���)���������������& �	��
�*���	������������������ $�)!�
��������������/���)
��0��1�

23456457�����' 1�
)��/�
���� �

�)�����. ��)���	��
������ �1��%����8���
���
/��������� �1���������������'�  ����+��)���)�����
�����-- #������)������������������/���)
��	��
������-. �	������9�����
�����	��
������.� �	�������-�9�����
�����	��
������*� �	����.�9�����
�����	��
������*- �	��
�����1��9:�)��������*� �	��
�������1���/���)�
;



����������	�
���	�������	������������	����	
�



�



����������	�
���	�������
�



�

�

��

�������������	
������	���	�����	
�������������������
������������������������� !! "#$%�!#&#'('# $)�($*�+�,� ,&($-��)'($*(,*)�"#!!�(++!.�' �'���+, + )�*�/(% )�0($ ,�123!#-�4&+, 5�&�$'�6#)',#-'�7'���81469:�()�(%,��*�' �3.�6".�,�;�(!'.�< &+($#�)�78'���6�5�! +�,9:�($*�'���<#'.� ��0($ ,=���>()�78'���<#'.9:�#$�- $$�-'# $�"#'��'���*�5�! +&�$'� ��'���/(% )�0($ ,�&()'�,�+!($$�*�- &&2$#'.�78'���1, ?�-'9:@�� ����������������
������������ A�
	
��
���������	�� BC��DEFGHG�	HIJKLFMNO��GPLKQNGNRIS�IK�TN�UHRONO�TV�����TKROS�WX�����KROSYZ�IK�TN�FSSHNO�DLN�NSIFGDINO�IK�TN[� \B]=]]]=]]]��Ĉ��DEFGHG�DRRHD_�PNLGFIINO�FR̀LNDSN�FR�DRRHD_�FRSID__GNRI[� � � � ]C]a��bC��DEFGHG�IKID_�NcHFQD_NRI�IDE�LDIN�PNL�d�ee�KU�DSSNSSNO�QD_HN�FR̀_HOFRf�����DRRHD_�FRSID__GNRI[��� � � � � � � � � � � � \bĈg��hC��DEFGHG�VNDLS�KU�̀DPFID_FMNO�FRINLNSI�[�� � � � � � �̂�iC��DIHLFIV�KU�TKROS�WIK�NEINRI�D__KjNO�TV�_DjZ[� � � � � � b]�.�(,)�� gC�����(%%,�%('��+,#$-#+(!�(& 2$'� ��3 $*)�,�k2#,�*�' �3��#))2�*�"#!!�$ '��>-��*�($�(& 2$'�)2��#-#�$'�' ��2$*@�7#:�'���(-'2(!�- )')� ��'���k2(!#�#�*�+23!#-�#&+, 5�&�$')�7##:�,�k2#,�*�,�)�,5�)�($*�-(+#'(!#l�*�#$'�,�)'�*2,#$%�'���+�,# *� ��- $)',2-'# $�($*�$ '�& ,��'�($�B̂�& $'�)�(�'�,�'���- &+!�'# $� ��- $)',2-'# $�($*�#$�$ ��5�$'�� ,�(�+�,# *�%,�('�,�'�($�b�.�(,)��, &�'���*('�� ��'���#$#'#(!�*�!#5�,.� ��'���3 $*)�($*�7###:�($.�- )')� ��#))2($-�C���1, 5#*�*=�� "�5�,�'�('�' �'����>'�$'�'���!("7):�"�#-��!#&#'�'���+�,# *� ��-(+#'(!#l�*�#$'�,�)'�' �B̂�& $'�)�(�'�,�- &+!�'# $� ��- $)',2-'# $�-�($%�=�'���� ,�% #$%�!#&#'('# $�&(.�3��(*?2)'�*�' �,��!�-'�'���!("7):�#$�����-'�('�'���'#&�� ��(-'2(!�3 $*�#))2($-�C�� �������	
������BC�
K��NRNLD_��T_FfDIFKR�KL��NLIFUF̀DIN�KU��T_FfDIFKR�TKROS�jF__�TN�HIF_FMNO�TV�IJN��FIV�IK�UHRO�IJN����m���̂C�
K�����TKROS�jF__�TN�FSSHNO�jFIJKHI�IJN�DPPLKQD_�TV�IJN��FIV�KU�D��NLQF̀N�DRO�	SSNSSGNRI��_DR�WX�	�YZ�UKL�IJN����m�����bC�����146�&(.�)��n�3 $*�#))2�)��#'��,�#$�(*5($-�� ��- $)',2-'# $� ��($.�o2'� ,#l�*�4&+, 5�&�$')� ,�()�(�,�#&32,)�&�$'�� ,�o2'� ,#l�*�4&+, 5�&�$')�2+ $�- &+!�'# $� ��'���- $)',2-'# $� ��)2-��o2'� ,#l�*�4&+, 5�&�$')�)23?�-'�' �- &+!#($-��"#'��'��)��)'($*(,*)C����

�

��

pq�rstuvwx�wyytyyzt{|y�}{�w{~��v�t{�s}�|v}{�}��|�t���}�tu|�zw~��t�w���y|t��v{�u}{{tu|v}{��v|��y��yt��t{|������}{��vyy�ty�wy�x}{��wy�|�t�ystuvwx�wyytyyzt{|y�w�t��t|t�zv{t��v{�wuu}��w{ut��v|��|�t�r��q��rstuvwx�wyytyyzt{|y�}{�w{~�s}�|v}{�}��|�t���}�tu|��vxx��tw��w��v�tu|�s�}s}�|v}{w|t��txw|v}{y�vs�|}�|�t�ystuvwx��t{t�v|�}��|�t�s��xvu�vzs�}�tzt{|y�|}�y�u��s}�|v}{q��ru�t��xt��ystuvwx�wyytyyzt{|y��vxx�{}|��t�v{u�twyt��}{�w{~�x}|�}{ut�u}{�t~t��|}�w{�t{���yt�q����q��xx�}��|�t��v|~�y��twy}{w�xt�w{��u�y|}zw�~�u}y|y��v|���tystu|�|}�vyy�w{ut�}��|�t������}{�y�w{��u�tw|v}{�}��|�t������vxx�tv|�t���t���{�t���~�|�t��t�tx}st��}��swv����}z������}{��s�}utt�yq����t��v|~�w{��|�t��t�tx}st���vxx�w��tt�|}�w�����t|��}��|�t��v|~�y�u}y|y��v{ux��v{��}{�}v{������w�zv{vy|�w|v�t�t�st{yty��v{�w��w{ut�}��|�t�s�tsw�w|v}{�}���}{���}u�zt{|yq��{�}v{��w�zv{vy|�w|v�t�u}y|y�}��|�t������vxx��t�swv��|��}����|�t�w{{�wx�v{y|wxxzt{|y�}��|�t�ystuvwx�wyytyyzt{|y�w{���vxx��t��t|t�zv{t���~�w�u}zst|v|v�t��v��v{��s�}utyy���}z���wxv�vt��yt��vut�s�}�v�t�yq���q��|�vy�w��tt��|�w|�|�t�vzs�}�tzt{|y�|}��t���{�t���~�|�t�����w�t��t�v{t��wy���|�}�v�t���zs�}�tzt{|y��{�t���t�wy��}uwx��}�t�{zt{|��}�t�rtu|v}{����q���q���q��|�vy�w��tt��|�w|�wxx�s�v{uvswx�xw{�}�{t�y���{�v{����|�}�v�t���zs�}�tzt{|y��vxx�s�}�v�t�w{~��t��v�t��u}{|v{�v{���vyux}y��t�}�xv�w|v}{y�wyy}uvw|t���v|��|�t�vyy�w{ut�}�������}{�y�wy��t��v�t���{�t��|�t������}{��v{�t{|��t�}��w{~�}|�t���t��xw|}�~�w��ttzt{|�}���t��xw|}�~�w�t{u~q�� �q���t�wss�wvyt��s�tsw�v{��|�t�wss�wvywx��t��v�t��v{�u}{{tu|v}{��v|��|�t������}{�y��vxx��t�ytxtu|t���~�|�t��v|~�v{�u}{y�x|w|v}{��v|��|�t��t�tx}st��w{��wxx��twy}{w�xt��tty��vxx��t�swv���~�|�t��t�tx}st�q����q���t��{�t���v|t���}��|�t������}{�y��vxx��t�ytxtu|t���~�|�t��v|~�w{��|�t��t�tx}st�q�� �q���t��t�tx}st���vxx�s�}�v�t�t�v�t{ut�}��u}zzv||t��uwsv|wx�v{�u}{�}�zw{ut��v|��|�t��v|~������}xvu~��}��|�t���{�v{��}��|�t��v��t�t{ut��t|�tt{�����t|t��u}y|y�|}�u}zsxt|t�|�t�s��xvu�vzs�}�tzt{|y�wyy�zt��|}��t�u}zsxt|t�v{�|�t�wss�wvywx�w{��|�t�{t|�s�}utt�y�}��|�t������}{�yq��  q������}{�y��vxx��t�vyy�t���~�|�t��v|~��s}{��t��ty|��~�|�t��t�tx}st��w{��wss�}�wx��~�|�t��v|~��}�{uvx��}xx}�v{�¡��tutvs|�}��w{�wss�wvywx���v{w{uvwx�w{wx~yvy��w{��}|�t��s�}�tyyv}{wx�yt��vuty�w{����t��vxv�t{ut��twy}{w�x~�{tutyyw�~�|}�y�ss}�|�|�t��t��ty|q�� �q���vy�|t�z�y�tt|��vxx��tzwv{�v{�sxwut�w{��v{��}�ut��{|vx�y�u��|vzt�w{���w|t�|�w|�w��v{wx�¢v{w{uv{�����ttzt{|�vy�t�tu�|t���~�|�t��v|~�w{��|�t��t�tx}st�q��



����������	�
��
�������������������
�



�����

�� �����	�
�������������������������	�������������	��������������������������������������������������� ����!�
���� �"#�
���$�%& �'(%)��
*��

+,� -./01234/51.��6789�:;<=8>�?@ABCDE@EFG�H89GB8>G�IEJ98<8=8GK�LG;MK�NOG7E�IEJ98<8=8GK�LG;MKPQ�7J9�<EEF�ABEAJBEM�8F�>CFFE>G8CF�R8G7�G7E�BES;E9G�<K�HRKEB�TEJ=GK�NOG7E�HEDE=CAEBPQ�GC�G7E�U8GK�CV�WJFCBX�6EYJ9�NOG7E�U8GKPQ�GC�>BEJGE�G7E�ZJ[C9�WJFCB�:;<=8>�?@ABCDE@EFG�H89GB8>G�NOG7E�:?HPQ�JFM�JAABCDE�G7E�899;JF>E�CV�LAE>8J=�\99E99@EFG�TEDEF;E�]CFM9�<K�G7E�U8GK�GC�J9989G�8F�V;FM8F[�G7E�>CF9GB;>G8CF�JFM̂CB�J>S;898G8CF�CV�J�ACBG8CF�CV�G7E�S;J=8V8EM�A;<=8>�8@ABCDE@EFG9�J99C>8JGEM�R8G7�G7E�ZJ[C9�WJFCB�@J9GEB_A=JFFEM�>C@@;F8GK�NOG7E�:BC̀E>GPQ�>;BBEFG=K�<E8F[�MEDE=CAEM�8F�G7E�U8GK�CV�WJFCB�NOWJFCBPQa����67E�IEJ98<8=8GK�LG;MK�89�8FGEFMEM�GC�J9989G�G7E�U8GK�8F�EDJ=;JG8F[�G7E�8@AJ>G�G7JG�G7E�:?H�RC;=M�7JDE�CF�VJ>8=8GJG8F[�G7E�:BC̀E>Ga�67E�VC==CR8F[�JFJ=K989�J99;@E9�G7E�VCB@JG8CF�JFM�CAEBJG8CF�CV�G7E�:?H�8F�J>>CBMJF>E�R8G7�G7E�:;<=8>�?@ABCDE@EFG�H89GB8>G�\99E99@EFG�\>G�NOG7E�\>GPQ�J9�VC;FM�8F�U7JAGEB�bc*�NLE>G8CF�bc*addcQ�CV�G7E�LGJGE�CV�6EYJ9�ZC>J=�eCDEBF@EFG�UCME�JFM�G7E�JMCAGEM�U8GK�CV�WJFCB�:;<=8>�?@ABCDE@EFG�H89GB8>G�:C=8>K�JFM�:BC>EM;BE9�NOG7E�U8GK�:?H�:C=8>KPQa�� f,� g01hi4/�jki0k5il��67E�:BC̀E>G�89�=C>JGEM�9C;G7�CV�MCRFGCRF�WJFCB�CF�IW�mcb�JFM�G7E�:?H�JBEJ�>CDEB9�J�GCGJ=�CV�JAABCY8@JGE=K�nco�p�J>BE9a�67E�:BC̀E>G�89�EYAE>GEM�GC�<E�MEDE=CAEM�J9�J�M8DEB9E�@8YEM_;9E�@J9GEB�A=JFFEM�>C@@;F8GK�G7JG�9EBDE9�J�>BC99_9E>G8CF�CV�>;BBEFG�JFM�FER�>8G8qEF9�CV�G7E�U8GKa�67E�M8DEB98GK�CV�=CG�98qE�J=9C�>BEJGE9�CAACBG;F8GK�VCB�7C@E�<;8=MEB9�GC�ME=8DEB�J�DJB8EGK�CV�7C@E�98qE9�G7BC;[7C;G�G7E�>C@@;F8GKa�67E�:BC̀E>G�CVVEB9�J�R8ME�BJF[E�CV�BE98MEFG8J=�JFM�>C@@EB>8J=�=JFM�;9E9�8F�JMM8G8CF�GC�J�F;@<EB�CV�A;<=8>�J@EF8G8E9a�67E�BE98MEFG8J=�ABCM;>G�R8==�>CF989G�CV�<CG7�VCB�9J=E�MEGJ>7EM�JFM�VCB�9J=E�>=;9GEB_9GK=E�ABCM;>G9�A=JFFEM�GC�>BEJGE�7C;98F[�CAACBG;F8G8E9�VCB�G7E�>C@@;F8GK�J9�J�R7C=E�R8G7�J�AJBG8>;=JB�VC>;9�CF�ABCD8M8F[�CRFEB978A�CAACBG;F8G8E9�VCB�V8B9G�G8@E�7C@E�<;KEB9a��U;BBEFG�A=JF9X�9;<̀E>G�GC�>7JF[E�CDEB�G7E�=8VE�CV�J�MEDE=CA@EFG�[8DEF�G7E�98qE�CV�G7E�:BC̀E>GX�JFG8>8AJGE�J�DJB8EGK�CV�=JFM�;9E9a��67E�JFJ=K9E9�ABEAJBEM�J9�AJBG�CV�G7E�IEJ98<8=8GK�LG;MK�J99;@E�G7E�VC==CR8F[r���� s�tud�98F[=E�VJ@8=K�MEGJ>7EM�BE98MEFG8J=�;F8G9�R8G7�8F8G8J=�JDEBJ[E�7C@E�AB8>E9�8F�G7E�vbddw9a�s�n*t�>=;9GEB�9GK=E�>CFMC@8F8;@9̂�98F[=E�VJ@8=K�BE98MEFG8J=�;F8G9�R8G7�8F8G8J=�JDEBJ[E�AB8>8F[�8F�G7E�v*ddw9a�s�*uX*dd�9S;JBE�VEEG�CV�CVV8>E�9AJ>Ea�s�cbXnnn�9S;JBE�VEEG�CV�BEGJ8=�9AJ>Ea�s�bmXoum�9S;JBE�VEEG�CV�BE9GJ;BJFG�9AJ>Ea��?F�JMM8G8CFX�G7E�:BC̀E>G�R8==�<;8=M�J�F;@<EB�CV�A;<=8>�J@EF8G8E9�8F>=;M8F[�GBJ8=9X�AJBx9X�CAEF�9AJ>EX�EF7JF>EM�=JFM9>JA8F[X�98MERJ=x9�JFM�<8xE�=JFE9X�JFM�>CFFE>G8D8GK�G7BC;[7C;G�G7E�:BC̀E>Ga�67E�HEDE=CAEB�R8==�RCBx�R8G7�6BJD89�UC;FGK�yJG;BJ=�TE9C;B>E9�NO6yTPQ�GC�ABCD8ME�EF7JF>EM�9GBEEG9>JAE9̂@;=G8�@CMJ=�GBJF9ACBGJG8CF�J9�6yT�JFM�G7E�HEDE=CAEB�MEE@�JAABCAB8JGE�VCB�G7E�JBEJ�JFM�MEDE=CA@EFGa���67E�ABCAC9EM�=JFM�A=JF�VCB�G7E�:BC̀E>G�J99;@8F[�:?H�V8FJF>8F[�89�ABE9EFGEM�CF�G7E�VC==CR8F[�AJ[Er����



����
�������� ���� � ���

��� ��	
������	����������������������������� ��������!�"�#$�%������&�'��()$�*'*�*)��%�*'�+,-.�*'�)'�*"*�)�*�'��/�����)�����)��/���)'%�"��)�*�'��/������0��12�3�)�*$�4�5'�2�*'�+,-67�3���*'*�*)�����$��)���1��'�%��*����%�*'�+,-6�(*�������*'*�*)��"�&�����%���&�$��""5��*'8�*'���������95)������/�+,-67�� :�� ;	����<���=�>��	�����?�	�@��
��3���5$���/��0��/*')'"*'8�*$��A��"��%����)""����)�������%������&�'���/��������!�"������*%*'8�/�������%��*���2��/�����*'*�*)����$*%�'�*)�����$�*'�+,-67�B*��'������0��/*')'"*'8#$�)1*�*�2����"��)���)�&�����//*"*�'��")�*�)��$��5"�5���/����������!�"� �*�$�5$��*$��A��"��%��������*%��/���)'�)""����)��%�"�'$��5"�*�'�$"��%5���)'%�)�8��)�����"�'�&*"�1�'�/*�����)�������*&�)"��%��)A*'8�!5�*$%*"�*�'$������)�C,�2�)�����*�%7��0��/*')'"*'8�(*���)�$��)���(�D8��(�������)2�/���*�$��/7E�3���/5'%$�5$�%����/*')'"���������!�"��(*���1�����)*%�����58��)'�)$$�$$&�'�����*�%��'�2��'��������*�$���")��%�(*��*'������0��1�5'%)�*�$7�3���%������&�'���/��������!�"��(*����0��/5'%$�(*�������*%��*'/�)$��5"�5���$*F�%����)""�&&�%)���)�'�(�2��&��8*'8�&)�G���)��)�*'�������8*�'7�3��$��*&�����&�'�$�(*���/���8������'��%�/����A��'$*���H)'%�$�&��*&�$�%*$�5��*��I�/5�5���()����)'%�()$��()����")�*�)��*&�����&�'�����!�"�$���)��(�5�%������(*$��1��'��%�%����$�5��%������&�'��*'���*$��)����/�����4*�2�)'%�(�*"��"�5�%��'%�5��1�*'8�/5'%�%�12�)����/������)A�)2��$�(*��*'�����4*�27���� J�� K�L�;

�<���	
��3���)��)"��%�>MN�����;��*$�$�����G�2�)$$5&��*�'$�5�*�*F�%�*'���������)�)�*�'��/�����O�)$*1*�*�2�P�5%2 �*'"�5%*'8�����$�5�"���/�����*'/��&)�*�'7���� Q�� R�������S��	�T�U�����	�
����������4*�2��0�����*"2 �����&*'*&5&��)�5������*�'���95*��&�'��/���)��0��1�'%�CV-�)'%�1�*'8�%�/*'�%�)$V�� W�;<<���
�=�R����X�P5&��/������)�5���/������)'%�D)$�*$E�)'%�D�'�*���%E���5$�����"�$�$��/������51�*"�*&�����&�'�$�1�*'8�/5'%�%�12������0��Y�'%���������)'%��)�5��1)$�%��'�"�'��)"��%�/*'*$��%�������*"�$�(*�����&�15*�%��$�W�S��	�;��	��X�B��$$�1�'%�)&�5'���3���)��)"��%�>MN�����?�%��)*�$������//�"�*����)�5������*�'��)�*�$�/�����"�'���0��1�'%�*$$5�$�"�&�����%�*'�3�A)$7�3���)��)"��%�>MN����������$�'�$��������!�"��%��)�5������*�'��)�*��/����������!�"��5��'�"�&����*�'��/�*�$�%������&�'�7���� �



�������

���	

����������	��	���
�����������	�����������������������
���
��	�	����� ������!�"� �������� �� �����!�����#�����$
�
���������	�	�������������	������	��
�%������
�	&$������'$���
�
�������(���������(����	���	��)�
�����������$�
��*�����+��
���$�������������� ����$	�������'$���
�����	�&����	�
�
����'$����������(��	��$�����	�
�	��$	������� ��	
&���������%�����!�"�(��������� �� �������
#�,���������&��������������������������� ��	������	���*�������������
���
����$��*������$���$������-����*�����	(�� ��	��	���(	��(���������'$����
�!�"���
����$	�����	�
�����"�(�������	��	%���
���	�&���&$&�(	�$����������	��� �����������	��./0� ���	��������
���
����$�#����12� �3��45�67�83363367�95:;6�5��<;�:7�=;���>���	��	���
���������?���������������������
� $�$���	������
�(	�$�� ������!�����#�>���������������*�����	��
���	��$&��������(�
�
��������"�(�����#��@2� AB?�83363346C���D�E5C7�F36����������?�	��������������������&	��
���	��!�"�	�����&����	�
�	��$	������	��&�����	�&���������	�
�$��#��,����������	��*����!�"���
�������	������	��
���
����$��*����������$�
�*����	�����&������(��$�������G����� �	��$	��
�������(������'$���&��������	��	&$����$  ��������� $�
�������'$���
�	
&������	��(��������	�
�����
����'$�����	�
�����	�&���������(�#�,��� �����$���� �����!�"���
����$�H��*�(����*������������ ����������������������(��%��������� ��� ������$������� �	���$��$��������$���
�*��������!�"���
������
�#��� I2� �J4K6����L6��J44;C��D�M5��N5�63��,����*��������	��	���
����������OP�	�
����������OQ�����������
��'$�(	������	G��	��� �	���G�&	�����R.#S.�����R0TT� �	������
�(	�$�� ������!�������	��$&��%�����$��� �����!�"�����*�����������&������(���	�%�� �����&	�U����	���	�
�����&	�U���	(��	%�� �	���G�&	�����R.#TV�����R0TT� �	������
�(	�$�#��>���������
��'$�(	������	G��	������	����'$	��������	&$������&����
��������-����!�"�!����#���� PW2�MJ�5:�AXJY6Z��?6L6:JK46C���J3�3��>���	��	���
���������[�
��	�������������&��	���
�(���&�����$
%�������&	���� ������!�����#�>�������������
������������[�	�����������&	��
���	������� ��$������&��(�&��������
�
� ������!�����#�-������� $�
�
��������!�"�*������� $�
�
��������"�(���������$%��	��&���	���� ��'$����	�
���(�����	��
���� ��	����%#�>���!�"���
��	���	������	��
��� $�
��$������� �	���$��$����$���	�/��	
*	���&��(�&������*	����'$	������*	���*	���H��	�
��	���%����	����	�
���U�\��
�����	���	������	�U��	�
�������	��#�]�̂!�"� $�
�
������$�������������&�	���
���$��������������
���̂����	&��������_�#%#�����(	���	&�������������̀�	�
������!�"�'$	�� ��
��$������� �	���$��$��������*�����	�������G����� �����	������	��
���
��%��	�	����#��>��������	�������$����������	����	��
��������&��	�������&	���� �&�����"�(�����#���� � a��

bbc�defghij�kflfmhno��pq�rstuvsr�uv�wxs�yz{�p|w}�wxs�y~��s|w��u����s��qqsqqsr�t�~�wxs�q�s|u����svstuwq�|�vts~~sr����v�wxs��~��s~w���vr�rstuvsr��q�wxs�y���u|�z��~��s�svwq�t�vrsr����wxs�yz{��q���q��qwuw�ws�t�~�u��~��s�svwq���~s�w��u|�����t�vrsr����������u|���~uqru|wu�v���pq��~sqsvwsr�uv����h�hn��}�wxs�w�w���yz{�����utusr�����u|�u��~��s�svw�|�qwq��~s�sqwu��wsr�w���s����~��u��ws����������u��u�v��y~u�~�w���v��q�s|utu|�yz{���vr�uqq�s�~s��sqw}�wxs�{s�s���s~��u����~��urs���rsw�u�sr��uqw��vr�rsq|~u�wu�v��t�wxs�svx�v|s�svwq��vr�q�s|u����svstuwq�w���s�t�vrsr�t�~�wxs�y~��s|w����wxs�yz{���vr�uqq�s���zv��||�~r�v|s��uwx�wxs��uw��yz{�y��u|�}�wxs�y~��s|w�uq�s��s|wsr�w���s�t�����uv�|����u�v|s��uwx�wxs�rsqu~sr�{s�s����svw��w�vr�~rq��� ��������� �¡¢�£¤¥¢�¦§¡̈¤©��¦£���ª�£�§¢¥�¢�«¢��§�«§¡��¢���¬¦¢®¥�£«¥¢����̈«§̄�¦§¡̈¤©¦§°�¢���¬¦¢®¥�¢����¤°�±«����̈«§�«§©�²«¢���«§©�²«¥¢�²«¢����̈«§¥�«§©�«©ª«§¡��¢���¬¦¢®¥�¢�«¦̈¥�«§©��«�³��̈«§¥́��µxs�y~��s|w¶q���vr����v�uq�rsqu·vsr�w���s�̧����s��vr��s��vr¹�wx�w��q�~s��u~sr����wxs��uw�¶q���qws~����v����º§�¦£���ª�£�§¢¥�¢�«¢�«����±±¥¦¢�����«����«�¢��±�¢���¬¦¢®¥�£«¥¢����̈«§¥�£¤¥¢��»¢«¦§�«����ª«̈�±��£�¢���¬¦¢�¼§°¦§������¦���¢��»��¦§¡̈¤©�©�¦§�¢���½¾¿́��p·~ssr�w�����wxs�{s�s���s~����½��±���§¡��²¦̈̈�»��°¦ª�§�¢���¦°��À¤«̈¦¢���� �¡¢¥�¢�«¢��Á¡��©�¢���¬¦¢®¥�¥¤»©¦ª¦¥¦�§���À¤¦��£�§¢¥�±����ª��«̈̈�©�¥¦°§̄�»¤¦̈©¦§°�¥¢«§©«�©¥�«§©�«£�§¦¢¦�¥�²¦¢���§�«§¡�©�«̈§©¥¡«�¦§°�«§©�«���«̈¦§°�«�¡�¦¢�¡¢¤���¢���¤°��¤¢́���ss�����s����½��±���§¡��²¦̈̈�»��°¦ª�§�¢��£¦Á�©Â¤¥����� �¡¢¥�¢�«¢�¦§¡̈¤©��«�£¦Á��±���¥¦©�§¢¦«̈�«§©�¡�££��¡¦«̈�¤¥�¥́���ss��s|wu�v����xu|x���w�uvsq�wxs��u�srÃ�qs�v�w�~s��t�wxs�y~��s|w����½��±���§¡��²¦̈̈�»��°¦ª�§�¢����� �¡¢¥�²�����«§�«ª��«°����£����¦¡��¦¥��Á��¡¢�©�¢���Á¡��©��¢����¥¤���¤§©¦§°�§�²���£��¡�££¤§¦¢¦�¥���¦¡¦§°�»�ÄÅǢÆÆǼ��Çuwx��v�s��s|wsr���s~�·s��~u|s��s~�~sqursvwu����vuw�uv�s�|sqq��t��È�É}���}�wxs�y~��s|w��u����s�uv�|����u�v|s��uwx�wxuq�w�~·swsr�qw�vr�~r���µxs��~��s|wsr���s~�·s��~u|s��s~�~sqursvwu����vuw�x�q��ssv�|��|���wsr���qsr��v�wxs��su·xwsr���s~�·s��t�wxs����vvsr��vuwq��q��~sqsvwsr�uv����h�hn�Ê���µxsqs�����vwq��u���v�w�ru~s|w���|�vt�~��w��wxs��|w�����~u|sq�t�~�wxs�uvuwu���x��sq�q��r����pqxw�v�Ç��rq��q��~��ursr����wxs�{s�s���s~�ru~s|w���wxs��uw�����½��±���§¡��²¦̈̈�»��°¦ª�§�¢����� �¡¢¥�²¦¢�¦§�¢���¼�Ë�¢�«¢�ª�̈¤§¢«�¦̈�«§§�Á�¦§¢��¢���¬¦¢®¥�¡�����«¢��̈¦£¦¢¥́��µxs�y~��s|w�uq���~s�r����|�wsr��uwxuv�wxs��uw�¶q�|�~��~�ws��u�uwq���bÌc�ÊhogÍoohÎl�Îm�ÏÍ�jhgÐÏÑhÒinf��hlilghlÓ�ÔjnfÑlinhÒfo��Õuqw�~u|����}���vr�rs�s����svw�uv���v����~wq��t�µs��q�x�q��ssv�tuv�v|sr��wu�uÖuv·�wxs�|~s�wu�v��vr��qs��t�×�vu|u����Øwu�uw��{uqw~u|wq�Ù̧×Ø{q¹Ú��~�Ç�ws~���vw~���z��~��s�svw�{uqw~u|wq�Ù̧Ç�z{q¹Ú}�q�s|u���w��uv·�ruqw~u|wq�wx�w��~��urs�~su���~qs�svwq�w��rs�s���s~q�wx~��·x�wxs�uqq��v|s��t�·svs~������u·�wu�v���vrq����wxs�×Ø{��~�Ç�z{����v�wxs�|����swsr�|�vqw~�|wu�v��t�x��sq�uv�wxs�|����vuw��t�~�wxs��sw��wu�uwusq�|����vsvw��t�wxs�rs�s����svw���r·sw���� �



�����

������	
�������������	������	���������	����������������������	�������	���������������������	����������������������������������	���������������������������	��������������������������	��������������������������	�������������������������������
����	���	����	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������	�
����	�������������������������������	���	�������������������������	�����
�����������������������
��	���������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������� �!����	�����
���	����������	���	���"����������������������������������������#�������$%&��������������	����	���	��������'(&��	�)*%& ��!�$%&�����������������������������	������������!���������������*����	�+�,�������-�"���.�����/���	������*��� ��-��!����������������������������������������������������������������	���	�������������������������	��������������0��1-2 ��!����������������������������$%&
��������������+3�����������������0���������������	��������$%&
�������	������������������������������������������������������������������0����	��	������������	�1-2 ��-��$%&��	���������������������������������������	���������	��������	�������������������	�����������������	����������������������������������������������������	���	���� ��4�������$%&�������#�������������
�$%&�������������������������������������	0��������������	���	����	����	����������������������	������	���	�����	�����������������������	��	�����	����������������
���	������������������������	0���������������	�������������������������	����� ��!������������������	��������������������	�$%&������������	��������������5�� 6�)���	
����������	
��������������������
������	�����������������7�6�8�	������������������7�6�.����������
���������	���������	����������7�6�$�	�
�	��	����������������	�������������7�6�!��������������	�����������7�6�*	����������������	���������7�6�1	�������������������7�6�.��	�	������������7�6�'�����	�����7�6�$�	���������������7��6�$���������������������	������	�����7����
�6�$%&���	��������"������ ��%���������	����������������$%&
���������	��������	���������������������������������������������������5�� 6�-����	����������	��������������������	������	����$%&������������		�������������7�6�$%&��������������������	����������	���������0��������������������	������������������������	�����	�����7�6�!��������	�������������������������	�����������	����������������������	��������������	��	���������	������������������������������	����������������	��	�����	�����������������������������	�����������	������������������	������������������	�����7�6�*���	�����	����	�	����������������������������	���������	�������������	�����������������������������������'(&������)*%&�7� 9��

:�;<<=>?�@=A�BCD�@<DEFGF<FBH�I??=JFIBDK�>FBC�LA=LDABHM?LDJF@FJ�?LDJFI<�I??D??NDOB?�P�BCDH�JIO�GD�LIFK�=@@�FO�>C=<D�=A�FO�LIAB�=A�=QDA�BFND�GH�BCD�FOKFQFKRI<�LA=LDABH�=>ODA?�IB�BCDFA�KF?JADBF=OS�:�TCD�?BARJBRAD�=@�BCD�G=OK?�LA=QFKD�J=?B�JDABIFOBH�B=�LA=LDABH�=>ODA?�I?�BCD�I??D??NDOB?�IAD�UO=>O�FO�IKQIOJD�IOK�IAD�O=B�?RGVDJB�B=�BCD�FNLIJB�=@�JCIOWD?�FO�BIE�AIBD?�=A�I??D??DK�QI<RD?S�:�;OH�G=OK?�F??RDK�GH�BCD�XYZ�IAD�O=OMADJ=RA?D�B=�BCD�KDQD<=LDA[�BCD�J=ROBH�IOK\=A�JFBHS��:�XYZ�G=OK?�NIH�GD�F??RDK�=O�I�LCI?DMGHMLCI?D�GI?F?�I?�NIAUDB�@=AJD?�KFJBIBDS�IOK[�:�;OORI<�IKNFOF?BAIBFQD�J=?B?�IAD�BHLFJI<<H�<D??�BCIO�BC=?D�@=A�] Ẑ?�IOK�_ ỲZ?a�� bcd�efgh�igjkflm���ZXno�p>>>aKL@WaJ=Nq�F?�I�OIBF=OI<�ADI<�D?BIBD�J=O?R<BFOW�@FAN�>FBC�r�=@@FJD?�FO�?FE�?BIBD?�p̀I<F@=AOFI[�̀=<=AIK=[�sDQIKI[�TDEI?[�n<=AFKI[�IOK�s=ABC�̀IA=<FOIqa��tFOJD�FB?�FOJDLBF=O�FO�urru[�FB�CI?�@=JR?DK�=O�LA=QFKFOW�ADI<�D?BIBD�IOK�@FOIOJFI<�J=O?R<BFOW�?DAQFJD?�LAFOJFLI<<H�B=�AD?FKDOBFI<�IOK�J=NNDAJFI<�ADI<�D?BIBD�KDQD<=LDA?�I?�>D<<�I?�<DOKDA?[�LRG<FJ�IWDOJFD?�IOK�=BCDA�FO?BFBRBF=OI<�FOQD?B=A?a��;�UDH�DNLCI?F?�F?�FKDOBF@HFOW�BCD�<=>D?B�J=?B�IOK�BCD�<=>D?B�AF?U�NIOODA�=@�@FOIOJFOW�IOK�@ROKFOW�LRG<FJ�FNLA=QDNDOB?�IOK�FO@AI?BARJBRAD�?RJC�I?�A=IK>IH?[�RBF<FBFD?[�DBJa�I?�>D<<�I?�BCD�QDABFJI<�FNLA=QDNDOB?�=@�I�LA=VDJBa��T=�IJJ=NL<F?C�BCF?[�ZXno�BHLFJI<<H�LA=QFKD?[�IN=OW�=BCDA?[�BCD�@=<<=>FOW�?DAQFJD?v�� :�XADLIAIBF=O�=@�@FOIOJFI<�IOI<H?D?�IOK�LA=VDJBF=O?S�:�XADLIAIBF=O�=@�@FOIOJFI<�@DI?FGF<FBH�?BRKFD?�FOJ<RKFOW�J=NL<FIOJD�IOI<H?D?�>FBC�KDGB�J=QDOIOB?S�:�YKDOBF@FJIBF=O�=@�IQIF<IG<D�IOK�ILL<FJIG<D�LRG<FJ\LAFQIBD�@FOIOJFOW�I<BDAOIBFQD?S��:�XADLIAIBF=O�=@�@F?JI<�IOK�DJ=O=NFJ�FNLIJB�?BRKFD?S�:�sDW=BFIBF=O�=@�KDQD<=LNDOB�IWADDNDOB?S�:�wQI<RIBF=O�=@�KDQD<=LNDOB�FNLIJB�@DD�IWADDNDOB?S�:�TAIJUFOW�=@�ADFNGRA?IG<D�KDQD<=LNDOB�J=?B?S�IOK[�:�tBARJBRAFOW�ADFNGRA?DNDOB�IWADDNDOB?a���TCD�@FOIOJFOW�LA=WAIN?�BCIB�IAD�FOQ=<QDK�R?RI<<H�FOJ<RKD�?=ND�BHLD�=@�LRG<FJ�@FOIOJFOW�IOK\=A�LRG<FJ\LAFQIBD�LIABODA?CFL?a��TCD?D�CIQD�FOJ<RKDK�<IOK�?DJRADK�@FOIOJFOW?�?RJC�I?�] Ẑ?[�XYZ?[�TYxy?[�̀nZ?�I?�>D<<�I?�WDODAI<�=G<FWIBF=O[�ADQDORD�IOK�I??D??NDOB�G=OK?a�TCD�@FAN�CI?�GDDO�FOQ=<QDK�FO�BCD�@=ANIBF=O[�?BARJBRAFOW[�@DI?FGF<FBH�IOI<H?F?�IOK�F??RIOJD�=@�N=AD�BCIO�zu{a|�GF<<F=O�=@�G=OK?�@=A�N=AD�BCIO�}[~||�?LDJFI<�BIEFOW�KF?BAFJB?�p=A�BCDFA�D�RFQI<DOB?q�?FOJD�urrua����� �



�����

�����	
��������	����������������������� ��!�"���#��$�%�!����&�#'#��#(%��	
����)*+�,� -./00�-.112�34	5�65�5
�,�� 7899/:�;1<=0�>?5���,�� � @1.A9=B1�7/C10�>
��*�,� � DEEA/9�F/G10:�HAI1�J.10AK1G9�/L�M=GK�NIO8A0A9A/G�� � � PQRST�URVWXYQZ�� � � 1EEA/9[\/G10]C1.A9=B1̂/C10[I/C��_*��,�� � F=G8=.̀�SVR���	
����_��	5a�5
�,�bAG=GIA=E�=GK�AGc109C1G9�=G=È010�AG�I/GG1I9A/G�dA9̂�9̂1�I.1=9A/G�/L�J8eEAI�fCg./c1C1G9�hA09.AI9�9/�L8GK�O8=EALA1K�I/090�=00/IA=91K�dA9̂�9̂1�K1c1E/gC1G9�/L�=�XYZWE/9�0AGBE1�L=CAÈ�.10AK1G9A=E�I/CC8GA9̀�PiU[j�CAEEA/G:�IE/01K�RkR�T[��	
����)*+�,� ;.=I1�34	5�65�5
�,�� l=G�@=.I/0:�;1<=0�>?5���,�� � 7AB̂g/AG91�-/CC8GA9A10�>
��*�,� � ;AC�DGBE=GK:�l1GA/.�HAI1�J.10AK1G9�m�-̂A1L�bAG=GIA=E�nLLAI1.�� � � P�X�T�XjSWVRjX�� � � ;AC[1GBE=GK] ÂB̂g/AG91AGI[I/C�_*��,�� � F=G8=.̀�SVR���	
����_��	5a�5
�,�bAG=GIA=E�=GK�AGc109C1G9�=G=È010�AG�I/GG1I9A/G�dA9̂�9̂1�I.1=9A/G�/L�J8eEAI�fCg./c1C1G9�hA09.AI9�9/�L8GK�O8=EALA1K�I/090�=00/IA=91K�dA9̂�9̂1�K1c1E/gC1G9�/L�=�XSVW=I.1�CA<1KW801�C=091.�gE=GG1K�I/CC8GA9̀�1<g1I91K�9/�AGIE8K1�R:VVj�0AGBE1WL=CAÈ�.10AK1G9A=E�E/90:�jjj�C8E9AWL=CAÈ�.10AK1G9A=E�8GA90:�SZZ:VVV�0O8=.1�L119�/L�.19=AE�0g=I1�=GK�XUj:VVV�0O8=.1�L119�/L�e80AG100�g=.2k/LLAI1�0g=I1�PiRR[Y�CAEEA/G:�IE/01K�RkR�T[��	
����)*+�,� 7899/�-/Wng�34	5�65�5
�,�� 7899/:�;1<=0�>?5���,�� � @N�J=.9G1.0�>
��*�,� � o =̀99�71GK1.0/G:�-/Wb/8GK1.�=GK�J.AGIAg=E�� � � PSRXT�YU�WX�XV�� � � d̂1GK1.0/G]C=K1c[I/C���_*��,�� � h1I1Ce1.�SVRY��	
����_��	5a�5
�,�bAG=GIA=E�=GK�AGc109C1G9�=G=È010�AG�I/GG1I9A/G�dA9̂�9̂1�I.1=9A/G�/L�J8eEAI�fCg./c1C1G9�hA09.AI9�9/�L8GK�O8=EALA1K�I/090�=00/IA=91K�dA9̂�9̂1�K1c1E/gC1G9�/L�=�ZQW=I.1�CA<1KW801�C=091.�gE=GG1K�I/CC8GA9̀�1<g1I91K�9/�AGIE8K1�UQ�:VVV�0O8=.1�L119�L/.�=�G1d�-A9̀�7=EE�L/.�9̂1�-A9̀�=GK�.19=AE:�.10AK1G9A=E:�̂/91E:�.109=8.=G9:�1G91.9=AGC1G9:�.1I.1=9A/G�=GK�=CĝA9̂1=91.�8010�PiRj[X�CAEEA/G:�IE/01K�RSkRYT[�� pq��

rstuvwx�yz{v|� }~����������������������������������������p�������~�����s����wx�t�|�� ��~���������~����v�x|�� � ����� ��¡�¢��¡����������t�xzwx|� � �£��~�����¤��~~���������������~������¥���¦���� � � §̈p©ª�̈«¬̈«®̄�� � � �¤��~~��°~���� ��¡���¡±�����²zxv|�� � ³����́ ���̈qp̄�rstuvwx�²v�ws�µx�t�|�¶�����������¡�����~�����������~�~���������������·��£��£������������ �̧�́����������������³�~��������� ��¡�¹���� ��¡���~�~��~~������¡�·��£��£��¡������������ ���º¬«���������¡�~����~����������¡������������������¡���������¡��~��¦��� ��������~�¡������������� ����������~���¡�������������~�~�§»©±®�������������~�¡�p̈¼p̄ª±��rstuvwx�yz{v|� }~����������������������������������������̈���s����wx�t�|�� ��~���������~����v�x|�� � ����� ��¡�¢��¡����������t�xzwx|� � �£��~�����¤��~~���������������~������¥���¦���� � � §̈p©ª�̈«¬̈«®̄�� � � �¤��~~��°~���� ��¡���¡±�����²zxv|�� � ³����́ ���̈qp̄�rstuvwx�²v�ws�µx�t�|�¶�����������¡�����~�����������~�~���������������·��£��£������������ �̧�́����������������³�~��������� ��¡�¹���� ��¡���~�~��~~������¡�·��£��£��¡������������ ���º¬«���������¡�~����~����������¡������������������¡���������¡��~��¦��� ��������~�¡������������� ����������~���¡�������������~�~�§»̄±«�������������~�¡�p̈¼p̄ª±��rstuvwx�yz{v|� �£��½�������s����wx�t�|�� ������������������~����v�x|�� � ����£���������������~��t�xzwx|� � �£�¡�¾��£�� ��¡�� � � §ºp̈ª�̄®ºº¬qp�� � � �£�¡°~���£~�������������~±�����²zxv|�� � ¿���́���̈qp̄�rstuvwx�²v�ws�µx�t�|�¶�����������¡�����~�����������~�~���������������·��£��£������������ �̧�́����������������³�~��������� ��¡�¹���� ��¡���~�~��~~������¡�·��£��£��¡������������ �����~�¡�����������������������¡���������¡��©̄q�~��¦��� ��������~�¡����������~�§»º±p���������̧�³�����~�¡�pq¼p̄ª±��� �



������

����	
����	�� �������������������������� �
���!��� ���������"�#�$���%&�	!���� � '�����������(���)���("�**��%�!�
��� � +���#,�-���� � � ./012�034567�/�� � � ��,�-��8������������(5��)���(9��-����:�	��� � ;�)��-<���6=�3�����	
��:	�
��>���!��?�������(�������@���-�������(A������������������B��,��,������������C��D<(���'-)��@�-����E�����������CD���FD�(�C���������������������B��,��,����@�(�)-�����C���6145�����-�$��5D���-������)(��������--D���A�)(������������(D����))��$�-���(A�G77����H(��C�-�(A�����������(�(���"�06/�-D(��5C�-�(A������(�����������(�D����"��))��$�-���(A�10G"===��FD����C�����C���--�����(����������(��)���"��))��$�-���(A�/=="===��FD����C�����C�-�����(�������D��������)���"��))��$�-���(A��=="===��FD����C�����C��������(�@��H��)���"��))��$�-���(A�/7"===��FD����C�����C����A�I�((�D����������6==����-�,���(�.J197�-�((�����'E"��(�����1K�329������	
����	�� L�(����H������� �
���!��� M�N������"�#�$���%&�	!���� � O�,(���E�@�(�)-���"�**��%�!�
��� � ;��@��P������ � � ./012�7�G570=��� � � �A����8��,(����@9��-���:�	��� � QD(A�6=�3�����	
��:	�
��>���!��?�������(�������@���-�������(A������������������B��,��,������������C��D<(���'-)��@�-����E�����������CD���FD�(�C���������������������B��,��,����@�(�)-�����C���G435�����-������)(��������--D���A�)(������������(D����))��$�-���(A��"�0=����H(��C�-�(A�����������(�(����.J190�-�((�����'E"��(�����4K�329������	
����	�� +��N�����N�+���,K+���B�A�'-)��@�-���������� �
���!��� ?����L���,"�#�$���%&�	!���� � L�(����E�@�(�)-����R�S���H�-����%�!�
��� � S����+�<������� � � .6�/2�3G356�=��� � � S+�<�����8B�(���9��-��:�	��� � QD���6=�3�����	
��:	�
��>���!��?�������(�������@���-�������(A������������������B��,��,������������C��D<(���'-)��@�-����E�����������CD���FD�(�C���������������������B��,��,����@�(�)-�����C����"4705�����-�$��5D���-������)(��������--D���A�)(������������(D����))��$�-���(A�/"1==����H(��C�-�(A�����������(�(���"�6"7==�-D(��5C�-�(A�D����"�G"3=="===��FD����C�����C���--�����(��)��������10="===��FD����C�����C�D��@�����A��)����.J796�-�((�����'E"��(�����0K�329�� TU��

VWXYZ[\�]̂_Z̀� abcdefg�hibjkld�mnWopqo[\oXr̀�� stfkutbv�wtxfd�yzoZr\̀�� � atke{bc�a|}}{kjejtd�yXr\̂[\̀� � ~bjfk�~t��tb�� � � ��TU��U�T������� � � ~bjfk��t��tb��tke{bc�|}}{kjejtd��|}�����̂\Z̀�� � �fc�U�T��VWXYZ[\��Zp[Wo�\oXr̀��jkfk�jfg�fku�jk�tde}tke�fkfgcdtd�jk��|kkt�ej|k��je��e�t��btfej|k�|���{�gj���}ib|�t}tke��jdebj�e�e|��{ku��{fgj�jtu��|ded�fdd|�jfetu��je��e�t�ut�tg|i}tke�|��fk�TU��f�bt�btdjutkejfg��|}}{kjec�igfkktu�e|�jk�g{ut��TT�djklgt��f}jgc�btdjutkejfg�g|ed�������}jggj|k����v��g|dtu���T����VWXYZ[\�]̂_Z̀� �teb|��fb��mnWopqo[\oXr̀�� h�tkfku|f�v�wtxfd�yzoZr\̀�� � hf}��||k��b|{i�yXr\̂[\̀� � �fkjtg��||k�� � � ���U���UT�U����� � � ufkjtg�df}}||k��|}���̂\Z̀�� � �t�b{fbc�U�T��VWXYZ[\��Zp[Wo�\oXr̀��jkfk�jfg�fku�jk�tde}tke�fkfgcdtd�jk��|kkt�ej|k��je��e�t��btfej|k�|���{�gj���}ib|�t}tke��jdebj�e�e|��{ku��{fgj�jtu��|ded�fdd|�jfetu��je��e�t�ut�tg|i}tke�|��f����f�bt�}jxtu�{dt�ut�tg|i}tke�igfkktu�e|�jk�g{ut�btdef{bfkev�btefjgv�}|�jt�e�tfetbv��|etg�fku�}{gej��f}jgc�gfku�{dtd���T��U�}jggj|k����v��g|dtu�U�T�����VWXYZ[\�]̂_Z̀� �ttb�b||�t�mnWopqo[\oXr̀�� stfkutbv�wtxfd�yzoZr\̀�� � �fku|gi��w|uu�a|}ifkc�yXr\̂[\̀� � w|uu���a{gg|{l��� � � ��TU���T�������� � � e|uu�bfku|gi�e|uu�|}ifkc��|}���̂\Z̀�� � �|�t}�tb�U�T��VWXYZ[\��Zp[Wo�\oXr̀��jkfk�jfg�fku�jk�tde}tke�fkfgcdtd�jk��|kkt�ej|k��je��e�t��btfej|k�|���{�gj���}ib|�t}tke��jdebj�e�e|��{ku��{fgj�jtu��|ded�fdd|�jfetu��je��e�t�ut�tg|i}tke�|��f�U�U�f�bt�btdjutkejfg��|}}{kjec�igfkktu�e|�jk�g{ut���U�djklgt��f}jgc�btdjutkejfg�g|ed���TT�U�}jggj|k����v��g|dtu�TT�T������ �



��������

�	
���������� ����������������������� ���!��"�����#$%��&�$���!�'(	)*+)�)
,��� -���������.�/�0�!�12)�,���� � ��3����4�&�3�%$���� �5���6�$����1
,����� � 5������78�!���� � � 9:�;<�=�=>:�?��� � � 5��78�!��@"�3���A��$��B������ � C�%��$7���:?�D��	
����B�*	)E�)
,��-8����8�3���F�8�&�!�$�������3G!�!�8���������8���"8������������8����H�IJ738��#$%��&�$����48!��8������HJ�F�KJ�38H8�F���!�!��!!��8���F�"8�������F�&�3�%$�����H����.DLM>�����$80�F>J!��$�!����%3����F���$$J�8�G�%3����F����8��3JF���%%��08$���3G�;.N??�!8�63��H�$83G���!8F���8�3�3��!.�:.L??�$J3�8>H�$83G�J�8�!.��.=??.???�!KJ����H�����H���$$���8�3�!%������F�NM?.???�!KJ����H�����H�J�8&��!8�G�!%����9O�:AD�$8338���I#4.��3�!�F�N��D<A���	
���������� P�G!8F��C�J���'(	)*+)�)
,��� ��"3���.�/�0�!�12)�,���� � P�G!8F��Q��F�I������!�1
,����� � R����4����J��� � � 9:�;<��L;>D==���� � � R���@4����J�4�&�3�%$���A��$��B������ � C�%��$7���:?�D��	
����B�*	)E�)
,��-8����8�3���F�8�&�!�$�������3G!�!�8���������8���"8������������8����H�IJ738��#$%��&�$����48!��8������HJ�F�KJ�38H8�F���!�!��!!��8���F�"8�������F�&�3�%$�����H�����!����F�%��!���H�����;>�����$80�F>J!��F�&�3�%$����"8�������!����F�%��!��%3����F���� 8��3JF�� :.D?L� $J3�8>H�$83G����F�$8�8J$���"���$������3�J�8�!���F��%%��08$���3G��.;??.???�!KJ����H�����H���$$���8�3�����83�!%����9O�MAL�$8338���I#4.��3�!�F�N��D<A��	
���������� Q���!��H�S�6G3��'(	)*+)�)
,��� S�6G3�.�/�0�!�12)�,���� � T���������4�&�3�%$����1
,����� � R�!!��5�G�J!�� � � 9=�D<��:N>������ � � ��!!�@$�G�J!A��$��B������ � C�%��$7���:?�D��	
����B�*	)E�)
,��-8����8�3���F�8�&�!�$�������3G!�!�8���������8���"8������������8����H�IJ738��#$%��&�$����48!��8������HJ�F�KJ�38H8�F���!�!��!!��8���F�"8�������F�&�3�%$�����H�����!8F���8�3���$$J�8�G�%3����F����8��3JF����N�!8�63��H�$83G���!8F���8�3�3��!�9OLAD�$8338���I#4.��3�!�F�N��D<A��� � UV��

WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� bcd�efghhijkh�lmXnopn\]nYqa�� egrst�egujvwx�bdysh�z{n[q]a�� � |guvc|vsf�egrrujividh�zYq]_\]a� � bcs}�~uvcdf�gf}�� � � ��U����������U�� � � vcs}�hguvchvsf�grrujividh��gr���_][a�� � �sw���U��WXYZ[\]��[o\Xn�]nYqa��ijsj�ist�sj}�ij�dhvrdjv�sjstwhdh�ij��gjjd�vigj��ivc�vcd��fdsvigj�g���u�ti���r�fg�drdjv��ihvfi�v�vg��uj}��usti�id}��ghvh�shhg�isvd}��ivc�vcd�}d�dtg�rdjv�g��s�fdhi}djvist��grrujivw��tsjjd}�vg�ij�tu}d�U�V�hijktd��sritw�fdhi}djvist�tgvh�������rittigj����x��tghd}���U�����WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� �i�dfvw��sf�d�lmXnopn\]nYqa�� �i�dfvw��ittx�bdysh�z{n[q]a�� � ~sj}gt�c�bg}}�egr�sjw�zYq]_\]a� � bg}}���euttgukc�� � � ��U����UV������� � � vg}}�fsj}gt�cvg}}�gr�sjw��gr���_][a�� � �sw���U��WXYZ[\]��[o\Xn�]nYqa��ijsj�ist�sj}�ij�dhvrdjv�sjstwhdh�ij��gjjd�vigj��ivc�vcd��fdsvigj�g���u�ti���r�fg�drdjv��ihvfi�v�vg��uj}��usti�id}��ghvh�shhg�isvd}��ivc�vcd�}d�dtg�rdjv�g��s�UVU�s�fd�fdhi}djvist��grrujivw��tsjjd}�vg�ij�tu}d�����hijktd��sritw�fdhi}djvist�tgvh���V���rittigj����x��tghd}���U�����WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� ��jh�w��sfrh�lmXnopn\]nYqa�� edtijsx�bdysh�z{n[q]a�� � edjvufigj� ��uihivigjhx����zYq]_\]a� � ¡if��¢ithgj�� � � �������V�������� � � v�ithgjV�V�rd��gr���_][a�� � £sjusfw���U��WXYZ[\]��[o\Xn�]nYqa��ijsj�ist�sj}�ij�dhvrdjv�sjstwhdh�ij��gjjd�vigj��ivc�vcd��fdsvigj�g���u�ti���r�fg�drdjv��ihvfi�v�vg��uj}��usti�id}��ghvh�shhg�isvd}��ivc�vcd�}d�dtg�rdjv�g��s�UU��s�fd�rshvdf��tsjjd}��grrujivw��tsjjd}�vg�ij�tu}d�����hijktd��sritw�fdhi}djvist�tgvh�������rittigj����x��tghd}�U�U������ �



������

���	
�����
�� ������������������������� ��� �����!"�#�$!��%&�
 ���� � '(���)*!+,���"�-�+.�%� ������ � /�!�,�01�23(�� � � 45�67�889:8;<5�� � � /=1�23(>?(���@!+,���.+�=�A��
��� � B1�1�C�59�D����	
���A
����E��� ��/��!�+�!��!�F���G��C=��C�!�!�(�������+����+C����?�C3�C3��+��!C�����H�I1J��+�-=2��G�=��C�K��C��+C�C��H1�F�L1!��H��F�+��C��!���+�!C�F�?�C3�C3��F�G���2=��C��H�!���<:!+�������F��C�!��+�==1��C(�2�!���F�C����+�1F��M6<��������H!=��(�����F��C�!����C��4NM.D�=�������I-K"�+����F�8)�D7.�����	
�����
�� '�����O��C3������������ ��� �����!"�#�$!��%&�
 ���� � P���?��F���==1��C����%� ������ � Q��!���!���+,�� � � 4<;57�59�:5<M5�� � � Q��!�.�!���+,>3���?��F.+�=��A��
��� � B2����59�D����	
���A
����E��� ��/��!�+�!��!�F���G��C=��C�!�!�(�������+����+C����?�C3�C3��+��!C�����H�I1J��+�-=2��G�=��C�K��C��+C�C��H1�F�L1!��H��F�+��C��!���+�!C�F�?�C3�C3��F�G���2=��C��H�!�566:!+���=!�C���2�!���F�+�==1��C(�2�!���F�C����+�1F��86D��������H!=��(�����F��C�!����C��!�F���9"999��L1!���H��C��H�+�==��+�!���2!+��4N<.;�=�������I-K"�+����F�6)�D7.�����	
�����
�� Q!(��F��O��C3������������ ��� R�?��CC"�#�$!��%&�
 ���� � Q!(��F��S!�F�I!�C�����%� ������ � T��C�K��!31��� � � 45�67�M�6:;88���� � � T��C>K��!31�K�G���2=��C.+�=���A��
��� � 0!�+3�59�D����	
���A
����E��� ��/��!�+�!��!�F���G��C=��C�!�!�(�������+����+C����?�C3�C3��+��!C�����H�I1J��+�-=2��G�=��C�K��C��+C�C��H1�F�L1!��H��F�+��C��!���+�!C�F�?�C3�C3��F�G���2=��C��H�C3��H���C�23!����H�!�M�6:!+���=�$�F:1���F�G���2=��C�?�C3�C3��H���C�23!���2�!���F�C����+�1F��M�8��������H!=��(�����F��C�!����C�"�899�=1�C�:H!=��(�1��C�"�!�F�M99"999��L1!���H��C��H�+�==��+�!���2!+��4N�M.��=�������I-K"�+����F�M)�D7.�� �
UV��

WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� bcdde�fghij�klXmnom\]mYpa�� qcdrstu�vcwte�xym[p]a�� � zrdd{gg|�qg}}hsrirce�xYp]_\]a� � ~�rts�qt�dg���� � � ��������U������� � � ~�rts�qt�dg���jrdd{gg|��g}���_][a�� � �c�c}�c����U��WXYZ[\]��[n\Xm�]mYpa��rsts�rtd�ts|�rs�cei}csi�tstd�ece�rs��gssc�irgs�{rij�ijc���ctirgs�g���h�dr���}��g�c}csi��rei�r�i�ig��hs|��htdr�rc|��geie�teeg�rtic|�{rij�ijc�|c�cdg�}csi�g��t�����t��c�}teic���dtssc|��g}}hsri���dtssc|�ig�rs�dh|c�Uu����ers�dc��t}rd���cer|csirtd�dgie���U����}rddrgs����u��dgec|�U��U�����WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� fhiigs��rcd|e�klXmnom\]mYpa�� qcdrstu�vcwte�xym[p]a�� � qcsih�rgs����hrerirgseu����xYp]_\]a� �  r���brdegs�� � � �������������V�� � � i{rdegs�V��}c��g}���_][a�� � �c�c}�c����U��WXYZ[\]��[n\Xm�]mYpa��rsts�rtd�ts|�rs�cei}csi�tstd�ece�rs��gssc�irgs�{rij�ijc���ctirgs�g���h�dr���}��g�c}csi��rei�r�i�ig��hs|��htdr�rc|��geie�teeg�rtic|�{rij�ijc�|c�cdg�}csi�g��t�V���t��c�}teic���dtssc|��g}}hsri���dtssc|�ig�rs�dh|c��u����ers�dc��t}rd���cer|csirtd�dgie��������}rddrgs����u��dgec|�U��U�����WXYZ[\]�̂_̀ [a� �t�qr}t�klXmnom\]mYpa�� zt�e�qghsi�u�vcwte�xym[p]a�� � �t�qr}t��c�cdg�c�eu����xYp]_\]a� � ~��ts��cc�� � � ��U��������U���� � � �dcc�|��dd���g}��_][a�� � ¡hd����U��WXYZ[\]��[n\Xm�]mYpa��rsts�rtd�ts|�rs�cei}csi�tstd�ece�rs��gssc�irgs�{rij�ijc���ctirgs�g���h�dr���}��g�c}csi��rei�r�i�ig��hs|��htdr�rc|��geie�teeg�rtic|�{rij�ijc�|c�cdg�}csi�g��t��u����t��c�}rwc|�hec�}teic���dtssc|��g}}hsri���dtssc|�ig�rs�dh|c�Uu����ers�dc��t}rd���cer|csirtd�dgie�ts|��u���u����e�ht�c��cci�g���g}}c��rtd�e�t�c���U����}rddrgs����u��dgec|���U������ �



������

���	
�����
�� ��������������������������� � ! � "�#�$�%�! &�'(�
����� � )��*�+�,&��*�-,&��.�+�.�&�'�������� � %���/��� ����� � � 01�23�45464457�� � � ����/8&���9#*:;��<"�.�=��
��� � > �"��15�4����	
���=
����?������@#* *"# 9� *;�#*��&�.�*�� * 9/&�&�#*�"�**�"�#�*�A#�������"�� �#�*��B�C,D9#"�E.F����.�*��G#&��#"�����B,*;�H, 9#B#�;�"�&�&� &&�"# ��;�A#�������;���9�F.�*���B� �2I76 "��$��$��I69���. &����F9 **�;�"�..,*#�/�0JK<��.#99#�*�CEG$�"9�&�;�7L�43<�����	
�����
�� M /&#;�� ��� ���. *N&���������������� � 9��&��*$�%�! &�'(�
����� � O��*���*:��G���9�F.�*��-�.F */�'�������� � %�;;�P;A �;&$�C��&#;�*��� � � 0��73�4576IK5��� � � ��;;8&��*���*:�"�.F */<"�.�=��
��� � G�"�.D���15�2����	
���=
����?������@#* *"# 9� *;�#*��&�.�*�� * 9/&�&�#*�"�**�"�#�*�A#�������"�� �#�*��B�C,D9#"�E.F����.�*��G#&��#"�����B,*;�H, 9#B#�;�"�&�&� &&�"# ��;�A#�������;���9�F.�*���B� ��K169�����&#;�*�# 9�"�..,*#�/�0JQ<K�.#99#�*�CEG$�"9�&�;��1L�23<�����	
�����
�� R S�-���S���������������� T� *;��$�%�! &�'(�
����� � O�*�#*�9�T *;�-�.F */�'�������� � %�.�U#�99/$�C��&#;�*��� � � 0Q2Q3�Q11614�1�� � � ��.�8&� .��"S"�..,*#�#�&<"�.�=��
��� � ����.D���15�2����	
���=
����?������@#* *"# 9� *;�#*��&�.�*�� * 9/&�&�#*�"�**�"�#�*�A#�������"�� �#�*��B�C,D9#"�E.F����.�*��G#&��#"�� *;� �% !�E*"��.�*��U�#*��&�.�*��V�*�����B,*;�H, 9#B#�;�"�&�&� &&�"# ��;�A#�������;���9�F.�*���B� ��4�6 "��$�K1269�����&#;�*�# 9�"�..,*#�/�0J4<1�.#99#�*�CEGLJ2<1�.#99#�*�%EUV$�"9�&�;���L�23<��� �
WX��

YZ[\]̂_�̀ab]c� defghijg�kjll�mnohfpq�r�stupnvwtwhf�xpwg�yWz�{wpjwe�x�|}Z~��~̂_~[�c�� xoefjhz��w�ge���~]�_c�� � {fpgf�np���gh��mntughq��[�_â_c� � �ijw��wefz�{whjnp��jiw��pwej�whf���dhfjflwtwhfe�� � � ��W������������� � � ��wef�efpgf�np�lgh��int��a_]c�� � �ohw���W��YZ[\]̂_��]�̂Z~�_~[�c��jhghijgl�gh��jhvweftwhf�ghglqewe�jh�inhhwifjnh��jf��f�w�ipwgfjnh�n���o�lji�stupnvwtwhf��jefpjif�fn��oh���oglj�jw��inefe�geenijgfw���jf��f�w��wvwlnutwhf�n��g� ���gipw�tj�w��oew�tgefwp�ulghhw��inttohjfq�w�uwifw��fn�jhilo�w�ejh¡lw��gtjlq�pwej�whfjglz�tolfj�gtjlq�ohjfe�gh��inttwpijgl�oewe��¢W��£�tjlljnhz�ilnew��£¤W�����YZ[\]̂_�̀ab]c� �weewpg�nh��g¥w��pgvje�|}Z~��~̂_~[�c�� �g¡n��jefgz��w�ge���~]�_c�� � kjhwe��[�_â_c� � ¦n��§jffwz�̈ghg¡jh¡��jpwifnp�� � � �������W£���� �� � � pn���jffw��jhwe�int��a_]c�� � ©nvwt�wp���W��YZ[\]̂_��]�̂Z~�_~[�c��jhghijgl�gh��jhvweftwhf�ghglqewe�jh�inhhwifjnh��jf��f�w�ipwgfjnh�n��g��o�lji�stupnvwtwhf��jefpjif�fn��oh���oglj�jw��inefe�geenijgfw���jf��f�w��wvwlnutwhf�n��gh�X���gipw�pwej�whfjgl��wvwlnutwhf�w�uwifw��fn�jhilo�w�guupn�jtgfwlq��z����pwej�whfjgl�ohjfe��¢�����tjlljnhz�ilnew��WW¤W�����YZ[\]̂_�̀ab]c� §�jeuwp��gllwq�|}Z~��~̂_~[�c�� xoefjhz��w�ge���~]�_c�� � �gopoe�n���w�gez�ª����m��[�_â_c� � �no¡lge�k��ªjlljlgh�z��pwej�whf�� � � �XW����XX�W����� � � �no¡lge¡���gnl�int��a_]c�� � ©nvwt�wp���WW�YZ[\]̂_��]�̂Z~�_~[�c��jhghijgl�gh��jhvweftwhf�ghglqewe�jh�inhhwifjnh��jf��f�w�ipwgfjnh�n��g��o�lji�stupnvwtwhf��jefpjif�fn��oh���oglj�jw��inefe�geenijgfw���jf��f�w��wvwlnutwhf�n��g��z�£ �gipw�tj�w��oew�tgefwp�ulghhw��inttohjfq�w�uwifw��fn�jhilo�w��zX�X��wfgi�w��ejh¡lw��gtjlq�pwej�whfjgl�ohjfez�Wz����gffgi�w��ejh¡lw��gtjlq�pwej�whfjgl�ohjfez��z££X�tolfj�gtjlq�ohjfez��W��gipwe�n��inttwpijgl��wvwlnutwhfz�gh���X�gipwe�n��tj�w��oew��wvwlnutwhf��¢�����tjlljnhz�ilnew��WW¤WW����� �



������

���	
�����
�� ���������������������������� � �!��"�#$%���&'�
����� � #� ( ��)*�#$%��"�+,�--.�&�������� � /) 0�����1�+��������"�,($���$�!�� � � 23�45�4336�777�� � � �) 0���0889�)�1:);�<��
��� � =)>$;?$(�@7������	
���<
����A������B����:����������>$�!;$�!�����C�$�����:)��$:!�)��D�!E�!E$�:($�!�)��)*���, ?��:��;F()>$;$�!�/��!(�:!�!)�* ���G ���*�$��:)�!�����):��!$��D�!E�!E$��$>$�)F;$�!�)*���@H76�:($�;�%$�6 �$�;��!$(�F����$��:);; ��!C�$%F$:!$��!)���:� �$��"I77�; �!�*�;��C� ��!�"�@"JI�"777��G �($�*$$!�)*�0$�$(���)**�:$"�($�$�(:E�K��$>$�)F;$�!�������0E!���� �!(�����F�:$������8�"777�)*��$�0E?)(E))��($!����2LI1@�;����)�"�:�)�$����M��51��NOPQRSTSU�VWXRYZ�[PQ\O]SPŜT�_ỲT\YZTab[cd�N\SeTYÔ àfÔU�[̀̀WêZS�Ŷ�V\OZS̀̀�ghijkl�jmngi�omjpq�qrkjg�gpmg�����	
�����
�� s ;;�!��!�t�>$(C�,�(u�2#�tv5���������������� +$)(0$!)D�"�#$%���&'�
����� � =)>�u�w()!E$(�M���$��i������� � #�tv�:($�!$�"�sE$(�!)���)!$������.)�*$($�:$�.$�!$(�)F$�$��4M�J�����	
�����
�� x���E)(�$�2,�/5���������������� #(�>���.) �!C"�#$%���&'�
����� � #�!���.�F�!���y���0$;$�!�i������� � ,�/�:($�!$�"����!�������$��;$�!���$>�$������	
�����
�� w$����B)(! ���2,�/5���������������� #(�>���.) �!C"�#$%���&'�
����� � .��$�:$�z$�! ($��B ��"�--.�i������� � ,�/�:($�!$�"����!����?)����): ;$�!�!�)�� ��$(D�C�����	
�����
�� �$(�!�0$�2,�/5���������������� /(�FF��0�sF(��0�"�#$%���&'�
����� � s!(�!*)(��-����i������� � ,�/�:($�!$�"����!����?)����): ;$�!�!�)�� ��$(D�C�����	
�����
�� ,$:���x))���2,�/5���������������� {C�$"�#$%���&'�
����� � x��!)��/$>$�)F;$�!�K�y���0$;$�!�i������� � ,�/�:($�!$���� � |}��

~������������� ����������������������������������� ���� ��¡¢�£�������¤¥������� �  ¡�¢��¦§���̈�¦¢�©��ª�«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�������©��ª��¬����¦�̈��§��~������������� ®��̄��¡����������������������� °��ª�¢�£�������¤¥������� � ±¢��ª�̄������̈��ª©��ª��«������� � ����¡���ª�§��~������������� ���ª²¢¢§���������������������� ��������������£�������¤¥������� � ³���ª� ����©��ª�«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ�~������������� �́©©��¦µ�����ª�����¶��̄·����������������� �̧¬��ªµ�¹�¦¦£�������¤¥������� � |º»�������̧��§£�̧ ±̧¶�́¦ª��¹¢©���«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ��~������������� ¼���̄��¡�����������������������  ��¬¦��½�¦¦�£�������¤¥������� � ¹��̈��§���̈��ª©��ª��«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ��~������������� ±¢ªª¢�²¢¢§���������������������� ¹́ªª¢£�������¤¥������� � ��¦¦��©�̧µ¢��¹¢©���«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ���~�������������   �́ª���±���¾���������������������� ¹́ªª¢£�������¤¥������� � ¹́ªª¢�¿ºº}£�̧��«������� ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ���~������������� À�ª��§��¼¦������������������������  ��¢�£�������¤¥������� � �²µ���̄��¦ªµ�«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ��~�������������  ��¢��¹���ª������¶��̄·�����������������  ��¢�£�������¤¥������� � �̄���¹¢¦§����«������� � ����¡���ª�§£����ª��¦�¬¢�§�§¢¡́©��ª�ª�¢��́�§��²�µ��� �



��������

�	
���������� �������������������� !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� ��)*�������+,-���.)��/0%�(���� � 1���+)���2�3���4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����+�)7�8��6�6�5�3��+)+������6��9),���	
���������� :�7�5�+,������������ !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� ��)*�������+,-���.)��/0%�(���� � ;2�<�=�>?�2�76�����4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����+�)7�8��6�6�5�3��+)+������6��9),��@ABBA4CDEFG�HEFGIJ�GKLA4�MKGFE�EBNGA��AFKA���	
���������� O),P���O)�5Q��� !R>S?�T����3��+"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� !��+��-���.)��/0%�(���� � OU!�!�*�7�V3��+-�WW��4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-�6�5�3��+)+����X������+�)7�)�����3��+����6��9),���	
���������� Y�.�2�77�9��� !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� Y����,-���.)��/0%�(���� � ;)�6�!��+��-�WW��4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����38����3��+�)�����3��+��7�*��6����	
���������� Z�����;[�)����� !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� O�,�����+,-���.)��/0%�(���� � !O�2��+���4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����38����3��+�)�����3��+��7�*��6���	
���������� \�)�7�:)77�,R])7�Q�O)�5Q��� !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� Y��+�]��+Q-���.)��/0%�(���� � \�)�7�:)77�,�W)�6���3V)�,�4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����+�)7�)�����3��+��7�*��6-����+�)7�8��6�������V7)���6�X����?�̂��IE_4GE�J�GKLA4�MKGFE�EBNGA��AFKA��	
���������� ]��+���7�38�)��� !R>S?�T����3��+"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� ]��+���7�38�)-���.)��/0%�(���� � �̀�!�*�7�V3��+R!��87����!�*�7�V3��+�4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����+�)7�8��6�6�5�3��+)+������6��9),��4A��A�GE�NEJ�GKLA4�MKGFE�EBNGA��AFKA��	
���������� ;�73��W)�6������ !"�#$	%&'%�%
(��� a�9�b�)��X�7�-���.)��/0%�(���� � ;�73��W)�6����!�*�7�V3��+-�WW��4���$&�� � � !�5��)+�6-����+�)7�8��6�6�5�3��+)+������6��9),� cc��

defgghi�djkelm�nopqrshohgt�ulvtqlmtwxfy�ngmqhohgt�zhlgshvtohgt�{rghw|}fpthq�~����lgfgmlg�v�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������¡����������������������������¢��£¤¢¥�������¦§̈¢¦§©��������������������������������ª���«��������������������������������������������¬��®̄ °±²³�°́ µ̄ �¶ °́·̧ ¹̧ º±°²�·́ ��¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� Ä�����«������Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� �������¥�������������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � ������£������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï�����������������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� Ä�����Ð�����Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� Ð������������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � ������£������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï�����������������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� �����¥��� �Ñ�����Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� Ò�����������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � Ä������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï�����������������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� Ò����Ó�������Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� Ò�����������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � Ô������������������Õ�Ð����������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï������������������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� ¥�����������Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� ¥��������¥�������������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � Ô������������������Õ�Ð����������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï�����������������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� Ö���������Å���Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� ������������������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � ¥�������£����Ó������×��������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������¥���������������¹»¼½¾¿À�²ÁÂ¾Ã� Ø���������£�����Å���¢��£¤Æ�ÇÈ»ÉÊËÉ¿ÀÉ¼ÌÃ�� Ä�¡�����Ù�����������ÍÎÉ¾ÌÀÃ�� � Ô�������Ä����Ù�����Ú�������À̄ÁÀÈÊÃ� � ��������������������������������������������������Ï������������������������ �



������

���	
�����
�� ������������������ �!"#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� *+,���-�.+��/� �0���12&
)���� � 34�����5����6���%'�� � ���� �!"�7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� ><�?��5����@�����#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� *��59��/� �0���12&
)���� � >���-5�>�?+����6���%'�� � ����7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� *;5AB+�:�����#�$%�&'(&��&�)���  ��B+��>;�5�-/� �0���12&
)���� � C+��+���*-;5�.;����6���%'�� � ����7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� �59+A;�!+9A������� �!"#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� >�9������@/� �0���12&
)���� �  <;�?�;5�3;��+��6���%'�� � ���� �!"�7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� D;��<?;+5�������� �!"#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� �7��A��B+���/� �0���12&
)���� � E���5�����59��5B�����5���E�;�?�**>�6���%'�� � ���� �!"�7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� >;��;5:;;9�>���@�����#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� .���;/� �0���12&
)���� � *�55���6���%'�� � ����7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-/�9+�8���+;5��:+�<�=��+�9+8�+;5�+5+�+���9�����	
�����
�� E�;,���F+���A������� �!"#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� *��59��/� �0���12&
)���� � *�;5�>�?+����E�;�?�6���%'�� � ���� �!"�7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-�����	
�����
�� >;B���9���+9A��F+���A������#�$%�&'(&��&�)��� .���;/� �0���12&
)���� � �G���B��;?��5��6���%'�� � ����7+5�58+����5��-�����59��:�-��� � HI��

JKLMNOP�QRSNT� UVWXYZ[�\W[]̂�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� ijYkl[m�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � [̀YrlXV�aVsVtZruV[k�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� \lsVX�{V[y�\W[]̂�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� |WxY�}Zj[kxm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � |~�aVsVtZruV[k�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� �WkVXXly�V�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� ~xtVm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � {tW[]Z�\lsVX�\W[]̂�UXZrVXklVY�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� i[yVXYZ[�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� �̂tW[ym�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � �WtkZ[�aVsVtZruV[k����W[W�VuV[k�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWxm�ylY]jYYlZ[Y�zlk̂��jXlYyl]klZ[�l[lklWkVy��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� UVXwV]k��WuV�_Ùa�ǹ\�b�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� |jkkZm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � �ZtsVXl[V�̀[kVXVYkY�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�ǹ\��wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� �W�VYlyV��VWyZzY�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� Uwtj�VXslttVm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � ~VX�x��V[kjXVY�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� �ZYYlt�}XVV��_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� nXWslY�}Zj[kxm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � \W[]̂�\ZWy�̀[sVYkuV[kY�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWxm�ylY]jYYlZ[Y�zlk̂��jXlYyl]klZ[�l[lklWkVy�������v�����������������v������J�����Q�������JKLMNOP�QRSNT� }ZtV�\W[]̂�_Ùa�ǹ\�b�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� aV[kZ[m�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � �kXWkwZXy��W[y�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�ǹ\��]Z[]VrkjWttx�WrrXZsVy��JKLMNOP�QRSNT� �tu�}XVV��\W[]̂�_Ùab�cdKefgeOPeLhT�� �j[kVXm�nVoWY�pqeNhPT�� � �WtkZ[�aVsVtZruV[k����W[W�VuV[k�vPRPdfT� � Ùa�wl[W[]lWt�W[WtxYVY�j[yVXzWx�



������

���	
�����
�� ��������������������� !" �� �#��� $�%�&�'&()*�+)%���,- 
#���� � $�./�0��)1).�2�)0/�3�4�0�5)�)0/�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:��*�9(�'8��(�0��:(/&�;8�(�9('/(�0�(0(/(�/)9�����	
�����
�� $��9�/�0)���������� !" �� �#��� �)��(�*�+)%���,- 
#���� � +��������9�<�0�/�8'/(�0�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:��*�9(�'8��(�0��:(/&�;8�(�9('/(�0�(0(/(�/)9�����	
�����
�� =�'&�)�>?@�����A+�BC����� !" �� �#��� =�'&�)*�+)%���,- 
#���� � �4D�<�2(/�.�6����!�� � ���A+�BC�7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:��*�9(�'8��(�0��:(/&�;8�(�9('/(�0�(0(/(�/)9�����	
�����
�� B)99)0���������������� !" �� �#��� 4(9.�/&(�0*�+)%���,- 
#���� � E�/����)1).�2�)0/�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:��*�9(�'8��(�0��:(/&�;8�(�9('/(�0�(0(/(�/)9�����	
�����
�� ��1)�F�..�:���������� !" �� �#��� $�%�&�'&()*�+)%���,- 
#���� � ����)1).�2�)0/*��0'G�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:��*�9(�'8��(�0��:(/&�;8�(�9('/(�0�(0(/(�/)9�����	
�����
�� <��:)..���������� !" �� �#��� B���)�<(/�*�+)%���,- 
#���� � $�00)AH�'I��0*��0'G�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:�������	
�����
�� =/�0):�'I)���������� !" �� �#��� �00(�*�+)%���,- 
#���� � E�J�����)1).�2�)0/*�KGKG<G�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:�������	
�����
�� K�0)���)���1)���������� !" �� �#��� $�%�&�'&()*�+)%���,- 
#���� � E�J�����)1).�2�)0/*�KGKG<G�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:�������	
�����
�� +&)�L��1)���������� !" �� �#��� 4(9.�/&(�0*�+)%���,- 
#���� � E�J�����)1).�2�)0/*�KGKG<G�6����!�� � ����7(0�0'(�.��0�.��)��809)�:���� MN��

OPQ�PQRSQTSU�RVWPO�XVRYSZS[TRPQ�PYVP�Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� efghhi�jklmn�opqrs�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� ez{kf�|}~l�����z{ki���v_yad�� � |}l�zfhzlmz�ql�zi��zl�i�Oabauwd� � pqr��glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k����gim~iig}li��g�n��~fgi�gm�g}l�glg�gk�z���Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� ��}��z�jklmn�opqrs�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� ez{kf�|}~l�����z{ki���v_yad�� � �}fzi�kf��f}~��Oabauwd� � pqr��glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k����gim~iig}li��g�n��~fgi�gm�g}l�glg�gk�z���Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� �}flglhig�z��g��i�opqrs�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� �z��efk~l�z�i���z{ki���v_yad�� � �}ikgm�rz�z�}��zl��Oabauwd� � pqr��glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k����gim~iig}li��g�n��~fgi�gm�g}l�glg�gk�z����S�ORSQU�RVWPO�XVRYSZS[TRPQ�PYVP��Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� ek��}�l���N�opqr��qj�s�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� ek��}�l���z{ki���v_yad�� � ���jzk����Oabauwd� � pqr��glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k���Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� �nz��fg��opqr��qj�s�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� ��k��}f����z{ki���v_yad�� � ��k��}f�����kl���gf�}f����p�Oabauwd� � pqr��glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k���V[�ZPOSU�RVWPO�XVRYSZS[TRPQ�PYVP��Z\]̂_̀a�Qbc_d� �giig}l�jg�hz�opqr��qj�s�tu\vwxv̀av]yd�� ���pki}���z{ki���v_yad�� � �~l��|}��~lg�gzi�Oabauwd� � pqr��qj���glklmgk��klk��izi�~l�zf�k��� � ¡�Z\]̂_̀a�Xbyb¢_c_ya������ki�zm�i�}���ngi�zlhkhz�zl��nk�z�£zzl�~l�zf�k¤zl�~l�zf��nz��gfzm�g}l�kl���klkhz�zl��}���f¥�¦¥�jgmnkf��ojgm¤s�j}izl£zfh���nz��klkhglh�pfglmg�k���}f�rp��§i��z{ki�fzhg}l¥�ql��ngi�mk�kmg����jgm¤��f}�g�zi�i�fk�zhgm���kllglh��gl�zi��zl��klk��igi���}f¤}~��kl���glklmglh�izf�gmzi�k��£}�n��nz��f}�zm��kl��zl�g����z�z��glm�~�glh�fzmk�g�k�g̈k�g}li��fzi�f~m�~fglhi�kl���nz�i}~fmglh�}��lz��z©~g���kl���z£��mk�g�k���}f�gl�zi��zl�i�kl���z�z�}��zl�i��g�n�k��kf�gm~�kf��}m~i�}l��nz�~iz�}���~£�gm��fg�k�z��kf�lzfing�i��}�z��gmgzl����kl��z��zm�g�z����glklmz��nz�gl�fki�f~m�~fz�kl���zf�gmk��g��f}�z�zl�i�kii}mgk�z���g�n�fzig�zl�gk���m}��zfmgk��kl���g{z�ª~iz��z�z�}��zl�i¥����



������

���	�
���
�������
������
�
�����
������
������
����������
�����������������	
�����������
�����������������
�����
���
������
������ ������������� 
�������	�������������
�
�������
�!�������"���
����������������!��������������
������
�
�������
������
���������������
��
������������
����
�����
���������������#���������
�������������� ����$�
��� ��
������� 
������
����	��	���������
��� �%�������������
�����	���	����	��&������'�
���(��������	
���������	�
�������� 
����� 
�������	�������������
��� ��
�����������������	����������
�
��������
��
�)*+������	��	���
%������������� ������	�����������
���
��
������
�����
��� ��
������� 
������ ���
��,��������
����� �
������������������� �����
���
��
��
��������*������-..��� 
����������������
��������������	�
�� �����������������
�����
������/�����"������ ����
��� ������
�������(�����0�����!����
�������� ������������������	
��	���������
�����	������������
��/�������
���
���������������/��
��������������  ����������������������	�������
���
�
�����(�� 123�456789:;56��<���������	�� � ����=>?��������������
�����������������
������
���
������� ����������� ������=>?�����������������/	��	�?=*@��������
��������
���
���
���������	
���
�	�=>?�����������������,���/��	�
����������AB��
������������
������������ �������	
���	�� � ����C
���D
���=>?�E���+���������/�������������������������/������(��� �

FG��

HIJKLMLNLOP�KOQRP�ISTLMLOK�U�VWXYZY[�\�]� � _̂̀�abcdYZYeY[f�\gcefdYd�h�icgjk�\ddlmn[Yjgd�U�VWXYZY[�o�]� � pbWcd�̂_̀�ojgq�rssbkYgtd�h�ucelb�[j�vYbg�wc[Yjd�c[�[Ymb�js�_ddlb�U�VWXYZY[�x�]� � ucelb�[j�vYbg�wc[Yjŷkjzb{[bq�vYsb�js�̂kjzb{[�ojgqYgt�xcnc{Y[f�]icgjk�U�VWXYZY[�̀�]�� � Vd[Ymc[bq�\ddbddbq�ucelby\ddbddmbg[d�c[�olYeq�rl[�U�VWXYZY[�V]|�]��� xjmnb[Y[Y}b�icd[bk�̂ecggbq�xjmmlgY[Ybd�pcW�wc[b�U�VWXYZY[�V]F�]��� xjmnb[Y[Y}b�icd[bk�̂ecggbq�xjmmlgY[Ybd�pcW�wc[b�xXck[�U�VWXYZY[�a�]� � pj[ce�̀b}bejnmbg[�xjd[d�h�̂_̀�~lceYsYbq�U�VWXYZY[���]�� � �jmbj�gbk�xjd[�xjmnckYdjg��� �



��

�

����

����	�
�����������	���
�������������������������
�����

�� �


�� ������
��� ������� !"�#$�%& '()*) +�,�-,�.+/��
���
�0�1�
��2���
���
����������0��3����4��0 5675869::;�������������������������������� ���<���=��
�0�>�
���>���?�
���2
����� @ABB5;��������������������������������������� C������
�0���=��
�0��D��E����
��0�F����������������
�?�
������;7::��F :AB8G;��������������������������������������� C������
�0H*&*IJI�K"LJ*M"N�O 'J"�!#�P*"&�K !*# QR+ �STUV#II"MW* '�XY$$*W"Z�[LJ M"�T##! \" �/]�..��������������������������������������� �̂ ("MV#II"MW* '�XK")! JM &!Z�[LJ M"�T##! \" +_]+..��������������������������������������� �̂ ("MV#II"MW* '�XK"! *'Z�[LJ M"�T##! \" �/]-..��������������������������������������� �̂ ("MV#II"MW* '�XY$$*W"Z�̀IaM#b"N�P#!�O 'J"�S"M�[T /c..d����������������������������������������� �̂ ("MV#II"MW* '�XK")! JM &!Z�̀IaM#b"N�P#!�O 'J"�S"M�[T +�ce.d��������������������������������������� �̂ ("MV#II"MW* '�XK"! *'Z�̀IaM#b"N�P#!�O 'J"�S"M�[T -ce.d����������������������������������������� �̂ ("M_.f�P#!�%O gd������������������������������������������ KVPVY�_ef�P#!�%O gd������������������������������������������ KVPVY�e.f�P#!�%O +��]Q�.]...d���������������������������� KVPVY�h.f�P#!�%O Q-]�e.]...d������������������������������ KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XY$$*W"Z�%O e]h_.]...d�������������������������������� KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XK")! JM &!Z�%O -]+__]...d�������������������������������� KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XK"! *'Z�%O +Q]+h.]...d������������������������������ KVPVY�V'J)!"M�i#I"�%O �/]e/�]...d������������������������������ KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XY$$*W"Z�%))"))"N�O 'J"�S"M�[T �..d������������������������������������������ KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XK")! JM &!Z�%))"))"N�O 'J"�S"M�[T +/.d������������������������������������������ KVPVY�V#II"MW* '�XK"! *'Z�%))"))"N�O 'J"�S"M�[T +/.d������������������������������������������ KVPVY�V'J)!"M�[*&\'"�T I*'!(�̀IaM#b"N�P#!�O 'J"�S"M�P#! Q.]...d������������������������������������� �̂ ("M�"! Wj"N�[*&\'"�T I*'!(�̀IaM#b"N�P#!�O 'J"�S"M�P#! hQ]/_+d������������������������������������� �̂ ("M%b"M \"�V#Ia'"!"N��"! Wj"N�[*&\'"�T I*'(�_.f�i#I"�SM*W" �-.]...d����������������������������������� KVPVY�%b"M \"�V#Ia'"!"N��"! Wj"N�[*&\'"�T I*'(�_ef�i#I"�SM*W" ��/]...d����������������������������������� KVPVY�%b"M \"�V#Ia'"!"N��"! Wj"N�[*&\'"�T I*'(�e.f�i#I"�SM*W" Q_.]e..d����������������������������������� KVPVY�%b"M \"�V#Ia'"!"N��"! Wj"N�[*&\'"�T I*'(�h.f�i#I"�SM*W" Q-�]e..d����������������������������������� KVPVY�%b"M \"�V#Ia'"!"N�V'J)!"M�[*&\'"�T I*'(�i#I"�SM*W" �Q.]e..d����������������������������������� �̂ ("MkM b*)�V#J&!(�%N�O '#M"I�k l�K !"�g��.+/ .cQe_�..d��������������������������������� kM b*)�V#J&!(V*!(�#$�H &#M�%N�O '#M"I�k l�K !"�g�Tm��.+/ .c-e��..d��������������������������������� V*!(�#$�H &#MV#&!*&\"&W(�T W!#M� )�n�#$�i MN�V#)!) +ec..n �̂ ("MS (I"&!� &N�S"M$#MI &W"�o#&N) +ce.n �̂ ("Mp&\*&""M*&\� &N�[JMb"(*&\�V#)!) +Qc..n �̂ ("MSM#q"W!�H & \"I"&!�T"") _c..n �STUS̀��o#&N�̀&!"M")!�K !" ece.n �STUK"LJ*M"N��"r!�["Mb*W"�K")"Mb"�TJ&N �P"))"M�#$�H l*IJI�%&&J '��"r!�["Mb*W"�#M�+.n�#$�o#&N�̀))J"�#M�+�en�#$�%b"M \"�%&&J '��"r!�["Mb*W"� �STU�"r!�["Mb*W"�p)W ' !#M .c.n �STU�*)!M*W!�Ya"M !*#&)�p)W ' !#M �c.n �STUm" M)�#$�V a*! '*s"N�̀&!"M")! g�������������������������������������������� �STUt&N"M̂M*!"M��*)W#J&!,t&N"M̂M*!"M�V#J&)"'�T"" Qc.n �STUu#&gt&N"M̂M*!"M�V#)!)�#$�̀))J &W"�S"M�o#&N�̀))J" -c.n �STU&̀*!* '�m" M�%NI*&*)!M !*b"�V#)!)�a"M�o#&N�̀))J" Qe]...d������������������������������������� �STU&̀!"M")!�K !"�m*"'N�$#M�V a*! '*s"N�̀&!"M")!,�"r!�["Mb*W"�K")"Mb" .c.n �STU

�

vw��

xyz{|{}�~�������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������ �������������¡�����¢��������������������



����

�

����

�	
�������������������������������������������������������� ���!���"�#�$�������
�� �

��������������������%���������&'(�����& ))�*+,,*---.��������������/0�1��((������'2��� +*,3-*---.����������(��4��5����6$�	�2�2�'������0���7��4���8 ,-3*3--.�������������!����9���/����(�6:�2��
(8 ;.�������������������<����=�����0�(�����<����=���������(���6>?8 )3@*3--.�������������(����/((������6A?8 ,-3*3--.�����������B��������������( ACDAECF::G���������%������ )3H,3�����������������B�����(��������������( I*�I@*3--.��������J����������/0���(( )-*+�I*-3�.������B���K��"�/�4�(2�� ��*,�I*33�.������



����

�

����

�	
������������������������������������������������������������ � ����!��� !������"# ��������$�%��&���������%���!���"# ���%���!���"#� $�%��&��� ��������� '��(�)������ *������������� '��(�)���+�������'��)���� �&���,���������$�������� ����������'���!���"# �������$���������'���!���"# �-��&�����*�	�.���/%���0122���3456�789 �����������:5� �;�����������������<5=455� >;����������������������� ?�@=�@5=555;����������� 4=5<<=4@�;������������ <=?:A=5?�;������������ �:�=4??;�������� ?�=�A4;������������ ?=55A;�������������� 5B�5;��������������������C56�789 ����������?55� �;�����������������A@=455� >;����������������������� �A=@45=555;������������� ?=<A@=4AC;������������ ?=��:=5<:;������������ ??�=?@5;�������� ?<=A@4BAC;������� ?=?�?B@5;��������� 5B�5;��������������������D8EF8GHEHIGJDKIL9MN�OHEPKM�QRGHKS ����������?�<��;������������������������������5=555��;������������������5=455� �=A�5=555;������������ �:=4:�=555;������������� ?=??<=�<?;������������ @�<=@5�;��������������� :<=<@C;���������� :=@:A;�������������� C:?;����������������� 5B�5;��������������������D8GGMNTHRK�UVWWHTMX ������:=�55��;���������������������������������:B55��;������������������������55� ��4=C55;��������������� 4=C<5=555;��������������� �?@=::@;��������������� ?:�=45:;��������������� ?C=CA�;���������� AB:5;���������������� 5B4@;���������������� 5B�5;��������������������D8GGMNTHRK�UYML9RINRE9X ������@=C:@��;�������������������������������?�B45��;�����������������������?:5� <@C=???;��������������� A=?<<=555;��������������� �A:=4�A;��������������� ��?=?AA;��������������� �?=?�5;���������� AB5�;���������������� 5B4�;���������������� 5B�5;��������������������D8GGMNTHRK�UYM9RHKX �����A�=???��;���������������������������������AB45��;�����������������������?:5� 4<:=���;��������������� ?�=?C5=555;������������� 4?�=5A4;��������������� <�4=:4�;��������������� �:=@5<;���������� AB5�;���������������� 5B4�;���������������� 5B�5;�������������������������*��� Z[\\2[2ZZ0������������ ]]1[̂__[2220����������� [̂_̀2[2220������������ a[1a\[̀220������������ _̀ [̀̂\Z0�������� 2bc20��������������������



��

�

����

����	�
���������
�
�������
�����������������
����������
���
��� �

�� !"# $%"&'�(' $ �)*�+,�����-�.����������/0 123345�����-�.���6��
����/0 125718����� 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?AB&#<C�(' $ �)?@D*����� 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*? 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?������ ;"%>�<E�F=!%"$ ?),,?�?�� !"# $%"&'�G &#<C! �)?*H*����� ;"%>�<E�G&$<� ?)I@**? 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**������ 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**L"'#B<�! �M&$KB *)HDH@����� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@** G&$<��NAO +)@+@??������ G&$<��NAO +)@+@??L"'#B<�! �;�  P *)H�+,����� G&$<��NAO +)@+@?? F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?������ F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S? 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????������ L"'#B<�! �M&$KB��NO ?)�@???9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+???? V&R<!�F=!%"$��NO ?)SI,@S������ 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????V&R<!�G&$<���NO ?)*H@D�9<%&' �)**I?@ 9<%&' �)?@�S?������ 9<%&' *)HDH@*���W�
�6����.� 1254�X�����9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?��� 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?�� 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?������ 9�&:"!�;<=$%> ?)�@,*?��;"%>�<E�G&$<� ?)I@**?��� ;<%%<$C<<#�;�  P�GYOU+ ?)S@???�� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**������ ;"%>�<E�G&$<� ?)I@**?��9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**��� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**�� G&$<��NAO +)@+@??������ 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�J &'%BK&� ?)+?@**��G&$<��NAO +)@+@??��� G&$<��NAO +)@+@??�� F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?������ G&$<��NAO +)@+@??��F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?��� F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?�� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????������ F=!%"$�;<QQ=$"%>�;<'' R ?)+?,S?��9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????��� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????�� 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�GYO�U* ?)SII??������ 9�&:"!�;<=$%>�TAO�U+* ?)+????���� !"# $%"&'�(' $�GYO ?)�????���9<%&' �)*�+,*��� 9<%&' �)?*H**�� 9<%&' �)?@D**������ 9<%&' *)H�+,*��

-�.���6��
����/0
��������
����Z��� ��������
���������[� \����[�Z��� ]������������W

]������������̂�-�.����������/0
�

_̀��

abcdedf�agh�ijklmfdfdnm�opqfmr�stpuumv�ijkkwudfdmq�xpb�ypfm�icprf��

�����������

z{|}z{~�z{~}z{��z{�}
�{���{�}�{���{�}�{z�
�{z}�{��



��

�

����

���	
	��������������������������������������������� !��	"	�#�
��������������������

����� ������$��#���������%�&������������������ ��'�������#����"�����&��(��#� )�"������� )!
����� ����	����&' ������*+,-. /01/2034�5������ 6407//5��������������� 3�06�75��������������� 3330��15������ 3023606445������ 3�60�7�5������ 3034�03�25�����������������������������������*+8,-9+,-. /0�2701475������ 620/:/5��������������� 330�135��������������� /:�06335������ /014�0/6:5������ 33�01/45������ 3022404415�����������������������������������;,<.=8-9-. 3066�0/145������ /2606215������������� �:0:145��������������� �76071�5������ �0/�403�65������ �::01115������ �0��402/�5�����������������������������������>?,-.@<.�A@?<.�B<+C9+D8 �062�07225������ 3370/�65������������� 4702�/5��������������� 13407735������ 60672023:5������ 4720�/25������ 107420��:5�����������������������������������>?,-.@<.�E<FF-G,<.�B<+C9+D8 /03110�225������ �/02:35��������������� /:0/625��������������� /66027:5������ /0�/�062/5������ /:/0�:�5������ /012�0/:65�����������������������������������AH.GI@8<?�;,.--,�JK,-?8@<? /026�04225������ 730��35��������������� /�0:�15��������������� /�403:75������ /0362062�5������ /�:0�125������ /07320/1�5�����������������������������������*@FCI<.8-�E<FF-G,<. /01640��25������ 1201735��������������� 360�345��������������� 33:0:/35������ 302:�01�35������ 36�034�5������ 30�6/02/75�����������������������������������������������	�	
�������� LMNMOPNQORS� TQPNRPQS����������� QPPNUOOS����������� QNVQRNLQOS� LUNWRUNVMRS� QNPPUNOOMS� QVNULRNVMLS�������������������������������

�

XY��

Z[\]̂]_�̀�abcdbefdg�hbi_�hbcjkg]ibf�l�mkfbg�
���

n_dc opq�rb_�siitcj_]bfi upq�rb_�siitcj_]bfi hvti_dg�wx�rb_�siitcj_]bfabcd�yg]zd�e]_\�yn{ �|���������}~p�opp��|���������}���opp��|����������}p�opp�abcd�yg]zd�e]_\bt_�yn{ �|���������}����pp��|���������~}��~}���|��������������p��s��]_]bfkv�abcd�yg]zd��� ~u�upp|����������� o���}�|����������� o��}p�|�����������nfzgdcdf_kv�sfftkv�hbi_i�_b�abcdbefdg�e]_\bt_�yn{ ���u�|������������� }�p��|������������� }��o}|�������������s��]_]bfkv�{bef�yk�cdf_��d�t]gd��e]_\bt_�yn{ ~�uup|������������� o���~|������������� o��}�|�������������r]�d�b��yn{����b_kv�nfzgdkid��abcdbefdg�hbi_i�e]_\bt_�yn{ ���o�o|����������� ���oop|����������� ��~�}}o|���������



����������	�
���������
��



��

������	�
������������������������������� �!"�#�$���%�#���!����%�#���!��� &'�"��"� ��(���!���"#��"���##&� �"�!#�$�)*+,*� "���-&"(���!����.������$���"�'&�#���!��#��!��"�"/01 �22314/567 #63890:;<=�>?�@A;BCDED FGHIGJKHI�2/51L/0M�!0/�"7N8L2/839/380� 86900M2�$� "��'67M OPQORPS**)��������������������������������� � T% 86U09/0M��6/LV��LW��L/0��N/08� "� ,+XXO)���������������������������������������� �LV93VL/0M 86U09/0M��Y35ZLV07/��M�(LV6801��22022107/��L/0�408�)Q**��( *+XR[)���������������������������������������� �LV93VL/0M\EAE]̂ ]�_=̀ Êa=b�c;B̂=�<>�dE=A�_;<E> FeH :fghi>]]=ajE;B�kl??Ej=m�ǹ ;̂a=�g>><;o= JpqJKK���������������������������������������� :rC=ai>]]=ajE;B�k_=D<;̂a;A<m�ǹ ;̂a=�g>><;o= HsqHKK���������������������������������������� :rC=ai>]]=ajE;B�k_=<;EBm�ǹ ;̂a=�g>><;o= IpqtKK���������������������������������������� :rC=ai>]]=ajE;B�kl??Ej=m�u]va>w=b�d><�c;B̂=�f=a�ng pxKKy������������������������������������������ :rC=ai>]]=ajE;B�k_=D<;̂a;A<m�u]va>w=b�d><�c;B̂=�f=a�ng HJxzKy���������������������������������������� :rC=ai>]]=ajE;B�k_=<;EBm�u]va>w=b�d><�c;B̂=�f=a�ng txzKy������������������������������������������ :rC=asK{�d><�@c |y�������������������������������������������� _idil�sz{�d><�@c |y�������������������������������������������� _idil�zK{�d><�@c HJIqFIKqKKKy����������������������������� _idil�}K{�d><�@c FtqIzKqKKKy������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�kl??Ej=m�@c zq}sKqKKKy��������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�k_=D<;̂a;A<m�@c tqHssqKKKy��������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�k_=<;EBm�@c HFqH}KqKKKy������������������������������� _idil�iB̂D<=a�~>]=�@c JpqzpJqKKKy������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�kl??Ej=m�@DD=DD=b�c;B̂=�f=a�ng JKKy������������������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�k_=D<;̂a;A<m�@DD=DD=b�c;B̂=�f=a�ng HpKy������������������������������������������� _idil�i>]]=ajE;B�k_=<;EBm�@DD=DD=b�c;B̂=�f=a�ng HpKy������������������������������������������� _idil�iB̂D<=a�nEAoB=�g;]EB<C�u]va>w=b�d><�c;B̂=�f=a�d>< FKqKKKy�������������������������������������� :rC=a:=<;j�=b�nEAoB=�g;]EB<C�u]va>w=b�d><�c;B̂=�f=a�d>< }FqpsHy�������������������������������������� :rC=a@w=a;o=�i>]vB=<=b�:=<;j�=b�nEAoB=�g;]EBC�sK{�~>]=�faEj= JtKqKKKy������������������������������������ _idil�@w=a;o=�i>]vB=<=b�:=<;j�=b�nEAoB=�g;]EBC�sz{�~>]=�faEj= JIpqKKKy������������������������������������ _idil�@w=a;o=�i>]vB=<=b�:=<;j�=b�nEAoB=�g;]EBC�zK{�~>]=�faEj= FsKqzKKy������������������������������������ _idil�@w=a;o=�i>]vB=<=b�:=<;j�=b�nEAoB=�g;]EBC�}K{�~>]=�faEj= FtIqzKKy������������������������������������ _idil�@w=a;o=�i>]vB=<=b�iB̂D<=a�nEAoB=�g;]EBC�~>]=�faEj= JFKqzKKy������������������������������������ :rC=a�a;wED�i>̂A<C�@b�c;B>a=]��;��_;<=�|�JKHp KxFzsJKKy���������������������������������� �a;wED�i>̂A<CiE<C�>?�\;A>a�@b�c;B>a=]��;��_;<=�|�g��JKHp KxtzJJKKy���������������������������������� iE<C�>?�\;A>ai>A<EAo=AjC�g;j<>a�;D���>?�~;ab�i>D<D HzxKK� :rC=af;C]=A<�;Ab�f=a?>a];Aj=��>AbD HxzK� :rC=a�AoEA==aEAo�;Ab�n̂aw=CEAo�i>D<D HFxKK� :rC=afa>�=j<�\;A;o=]=A<�g==D sxKK� :fghfu:��>Ab�uA<=a=D<�_;<= zxzK� :fgh_=̀ Êa=b�:=�<�n=awEj=�_=D=aw=�ĝAb �d=DD=a�>?�\;�E]̂ ]�@AÂ;B�:=�<�n=awEj=�>a�HK��>?��>Ab�uDD̂=�>a�HJz��>?�@w=a;o=�@AÂ;B�:=�<�n=awEj=� :fgh:=�<�n=awEj=��Dj;B;<>a KxK� :fgh:ED<aEj<�lv=a;<E>AD��Dj;B;<>a JxK� :fgh�=;aD�>?�i;vE<;BE�=b�uA<=a=D< |���������������������������������������������� :fgh�Ab=araE<=a�:EDj>̂A<G�Ab=araE<=a�i>̂AD=B�g== FxK� :fgh�>A|�Ab=araE<=a�i>D<D�>?�uDD̂;Aj=�f=a��>Ab�uDD̂= txK� :fghuAE<E;B��=;a�@b]EAED<a;<Ew=�i>D<D�v=a��>Ab�uDD̂= FzqKKKy�������������������������������������� :fghuA<=a=D<�_;<=��E=Bb�?>a�i;vE<;BE�=b�uA<=a=D<G:=�<�n=awEj=�_=D=aw= KxK� :fgh

�.�"'"���


��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡¢�£¢�£¡¤�¥¤���£��������



����

����	
�
�����	
	�
������
����
 �����
�� !
"�#�# $ �%�&�
'�(�)���(�
"�#�# $�*��(�
�(!
$� +� ��(&�
,�(!# -�+�
"�#�# -./����� "�(�0()�(&* �����
12345 678697:;<=





 >;7?66=
















 :<7><?=
















 :::7@@8=





 :79:>7>;;=





 :<>7<?@=






 :7:;@7:@9=







































12A34B2345 67<9?78;?=





 >976C6=
















 ::7<8:=
















 6C<7>::=





 678;@76>C=





 ::<786;=






 :799;7;;8=







































D3E5FA4B45 :7>><768;=





 69>7>98=














 @C7C8;=
















 @?>7?8@=





 @76<;7:@>=





 @CC7888=






 @7<<;796@=







































GH345IE5
JIHE5
KE2LB2MA <7>9@7?99=





 ::?76@>=














 ;?79<6=
















 8:;7??:=





 >7>?979:C=





 ;?97<69=






 87?;97<@C=







































GH345IE5
NEOO4P3E5
KE2LB2MA 67:887@99=





 <679C:=
















 6C76>9=
















 6>>79?C=





 67<6@7>96=





 6C67<C<=






 6789<76C>=







































JQ5PRIAEH
D35443
ST34HAIEH 679>@7;99=





 ?:7<<:=
















 6<7C<8=
















 6@;7:C?=





 67:>97>9@=





 6<C7<89=






 67?:9768@=







































1IOLRE5A4
NEOO4P3E5 678>;7<<9=





 8978?:=
















 :>7<:;=
















 ::C7C6:=





 :79C<78@:=





 :><7:;@=






 :7@>6796?=







































�����
$�U
V�0)0/��
"�#�# WXYXZ[Y\Z]
̂


 _\[Y][\
̂













 \[[ỲZZ
̂













 \Ya\]YW\Z
̂

 ẀYb]̀YaX]
̂


 \Y[[̀YZZX
̂


 \aỲW]YaXW
̂






































Vc��,��
,UdeVf
fVgh�e
"i'$gj�V-
k
hgli-
'gjifhgli-
'gjif
$m,h�"
�'$finV'Vj�
U�-�f�"�V-��'g�VU
$�U
omgh�p�VU
$fiqV"�
"i-�-[rWZr\aWZ



����

����	
�
�����	
	�
������
����
���
��� �� !�
"
#$ %�! &�!��
'&()*+��
,�-.�
(�)
�� !"#$ /,
(�)
�� !"#$
��� '&()*+��
����
,�-.� 0)*1�2!��
/,
��� 3*!�-
/�����&��!0)*1�2!��
4�!
5*��
0)*2���� /+�)�6�
/��.�-
'��!�--&��! /�����&��!
0�)
�� !"#$ /��.�-
'��!�--&��!
0�)
�� !"#$ %7. +�-��!
3�8
9�!�
�(�)
:;<<"/,�=>?
@AB 









CD>
 
E
















CF>G=>>
 HE






















 IJKGCK>G>>>E











 =G>FFG=KJE












 FGIDLG>IJE












 CDJG=IIE








 ICGJL=E











 IG>>LE













 >MC>E




















N>?
@AB 









I>>
 
E
















CLKG=>>
 HE






















 CLGK=>G>>>E













 IGFLKG=LNE












 IGJJDG>FDE












 IIJGIK>E








 IFGLK=MLNE







 IGIJIMK>E









 >MC>E




















OAPQARSPSTRUOVTWBXY
ZSP[VX
\]RSV̂ 









IJF

E





























C>G>>>

E
















JC>G=>>
 CGLJ>G>>>E












 JDG=DJG>>>E













 IGIIFGCFIE












 KJFGK>CE















 DFGFKNE









 DGKDLE













 NDIE
















 >MC>E




















OARRXY_S]V
̀abbS_Xc 




JDGJ>>

E

































DM>>

E























J>>
 JJ=GN>>E















 =GNF>G>>>E














 JIKGDDKE















 IDJG=>DE















 INGNLCE









 LMD>E















 >M=KE















 >MC>E




















OARRXY_S]V
̀dXWB]TY]PBc 




CKGNDK

E































IJM=>

E























ID>
 FKNGIIIE















 LGIFFG>>>E














 JLDG=JLE















 JCIGILLE















 JIGIJ>E









 LM>JE















 >M=CE















 >MC>E




















OARRXY_S]V
̀dXB]SVc 




LCGIII

E

































LM=>

E























ID>
 =FDGCCCE















 ICGIN>G>>>E













 =ICG>L=E















 FJ=GD=CE















 CDGK>FE









 LM>JE















 >M=CE















 >MC>E




















5*��
3*!�- efgg<f<ee:












 hh;fijjf<<<:











 ifjk<f<<<:












 lf;lgfk<<:












 jkkfige:








 <mn<:




















\AABPABXWopM
@AB
RSq
]PQ
pr
s]VTXW
bYAR
dO@Oa
t]YuXB
pP]V̂WSW
Q]BXQ
IJMJ>MID

%vw'5'3
xyz{%9
9%/�3{
x|}0/4'%#
~
�/�|#
}/4|9�/�|#
}/4|9
0�5�'x
'}09|,%}%43
y'#39'x3n";g"h<;g

���������
�������������������
����	�������
�����
��������
��������������
�����
���
��������
���������������������
��



����

����	
�
�����	
	�
������
������
�������  !"#$%&'()*'+,)-.
/.'+ 012034




5��67
��86�
9:;  !$$#"




5��67
�<7�=8
9:;  !"> ?




 @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42FHI-*CJ
/.'+ 01FGK2




 @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F






 B),E
CL
MD(,)+ F144F0F%&'()*'+,)-.
N'-*CJ( 01F2O2




 B),E
CL
N-+C& F1PG22F @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22






 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22S).*IC&('
T-+RI 21OKOG




 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF






 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFFS).*IC&('
B&''W 21O034




 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF






 MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZFMD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF @&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF






 S).*IC&('
T-+RI
%UV F10GFFF@&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF ]-YC(
MD(,)+
%UV F1ZP4GZ






 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF]-YC(
N-+C&
%UV F12OGK0@C,-. 0122PFG @C,-. 01FG0ZF






 @C,-. 21OKOG2������
�������  !"#̂_




@&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F






 @&-A)(
BCD+,E F10G42F


B),E
CL
N-+C& F1PG22F


 BC,,C+JCC*
B&''W
N V̀\3 F1ZGFFF


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22






 B),E
CL
N-+C& F1PG22F


@&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22


 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF






 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
Q'-.,IR-&' F13FG22


N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF


 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF


 MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF






 N-+C&
UHV 31G3GFF


MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF


 MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF






 MD(,)+
BCXXD+),E
BC..'Y' F13F4ZF


@&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF


 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
N V̀
\2 F1ZPPFF






 @&-A)(
BCD+,E
[HV
\32 F13FFFF


%&'()*'+,)-.
/.'+
N V̀ F10FFFF


@C,-. 0120342


 @C,-. 01F2O22


 @C,-. 01FGK22






 @C,-. 21O0342




5��67
�<7�=8
9:;
9��7=a�8�=�b
cb�8 9��7=a�8�=�b
���a6d7 ef�a6d
cb�8 g=baf6�7�
h����

g=baf6�7�
i�8jf5��67
��86�
9:;
klm:n:o
;p̂;gqki
ik�5oq
hr�9�s:ke
p
5�cre
��sri5�cre
��sri
9tn5:h
:�9iruk�kso
;:eoi:hohr�9ko:o:uk
��eoki
95�ssk;
hr��ts:o:ke
o�l
i�oke v̂wv$"̂w



����

����� �	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����� !"#!�$"#
%&'(%&)*%&)(%&+*%&+(
,&**,&*(,&-*,&-(,&%*
,&%(,&,*



��

��������	
�������������
���������� ������ !"#�$��"�%"!�&'((��� �)��#��"�����*��������� !"#�$"+"�*")�,% ��-! ."/��0*��� *��1�-! ."/�����,% ��0*��� *� 223456647778����������������������01������� !"#����")�!�+�)�9 *��� 7:;<=28���������������������� >5<45=?8�����������������������������9���� @�A�� ! 7:><228���������������������� 3466545>68���������������������������!�+�)�9 *����B"���C/�!" 7:37<28���������������������� 2;;4==>8�����������������������������A�� !�DEF 3:<3<78���������������������� ;4;6342>78���������������������������*)����9 ##*�����9 ��"G" 7:37=58���������������������� 2;24<368������������������������������!�+�)�9 *�����EF�H'I 7:37778���������������������� 22345668������������������������������ ��� I1JK'L&���������������������� MNO(KNPIL&��������������������������

�QBD0D���FRS�$�$��T�S�9UA-�VD�E�W�T�XUE�A�VU$T�XUE�A�VU$�-,0TD9�DA-$U��A�V��FDE�$D9��E�DA���F��F���TU$�A���Q�EKY'JYI('J



����

����	
�
�����	
	�
������
����
��
������ 
!�"#
$� %&'%&(�
)*+
!(�& ) ,,-./00.1112




������ �#
�34
5��++
!�"#
*6�(" /.071.1112








8�+��9�
:("#
;<%=�6(6
*""(%&
4�> 
?��9���@ 017.7112











A%B� %&�C�#
3" ���+ 
;D
6�" E+@ F2



















G"#��H�� ��
4�+��(" IG"#��H�� ��
A�("+�&
;JK@ ,7L.7112











A�+ 
��
3++(%"��
;MK@ 017.7112











N� 
!�"#
������#+ MOPMQORDDS








'$�
8% �� ,7T07

















N� 
A�"+ �(� ��"
������#+ U.-UL.7112








V(%&����#
�34
A�+ + ,1./-U.17-2






N� 
WX(� Y
3"9�+ 6�" -Z.0ZU.77-2






[\]
̂_̀_abc_d
e\f
g_
d_hijd_k
lb
_mndbo
\aa
bd
\
cbdljbp
bq
lr_
\kkjljbp\a
qipkjps
d_hijd_e_pl
\l
lr_
lje_
gbpkm
\d_
jmmi_k
jq
lr_
Zt-
uvw
d_hijd_e_pl
jm
pbl
m\ljmqj_kT

Wxy3!3$
:4z{W8
8W*�${
A|<�*N3W?
}
�*5|?
<*N|8�*5|?
<*N|8
�G!�3A
3<�8|'W<WN$
43?$83A$J~P
'*�GW
$|
�3WN
8WVG38W<WN$JIPQI�DPQ



��

������	�
���������������

������������������������������ �!��������"���# $%&��%���'�����������������(����"����)��*�����+�,-���������.������
��)-��# &��%���������������������������/-��.-0���!�����������������# 	�����������������������������(����1�-�����-������2(����1�-����������.��3 # 4�5%���������������������������������!���������6 # &��%�������������������������7��������8������� 6%965%���������������������� :;�-)�.����<�,�"��� ��45&'�������������������������)�����������.�!����..���� &��%$5=�����������������������������)������"��-� 9�������������������������������>??@ABCD�EAFDG HIJKL��� 8�-��-/�. �����. 8�-��-/�. 8��/�M����� ��.-�;����M� 8�N�! �����.�:��-�� +����-�� !������� !������� O �-�M����-� "����)����# "����)����#� O����-� ��/-��.-0�� "����)��*��� 8!�P�����M�9 
�/���9�� "��� ��� !������� :,/��������# ��4� ��3� O�"����)�� !����������# "�.����� !����..�������#�4�4� 94�%���'�������������������� ���� =6�%6��'�������������������� &��%6��'�������������������� 3�%���'���������������������� 96%3��'���������������������� 4�%5��'���������������������� &65%���'�������������������� 	'��������������������������� 	'��������������������������� &65%���'��������������������4�49 94�%������������������������� ���� =&$%$6����������������������� �53%$6����������������������� 3�%6�������������������������� 96%��������������������������� 4�%�6������������������������� &64%4������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &64%4������������������������4�44 94�%������������������������� ���� =&4%������������������������� �$6%������������������������� 3&%=9=������������������������ 9&%$�������������������������� 4�%4�������������������������� &&�%=9=���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &&�%=9=����������������������4�43 9��%������������������������� ���� =��%94����������������������� &��%94����������������������� 36%9=4������������������������ 9&%��������������������������� 4=%$4������������������������� &$3%&=4���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &$3%&=4����������������������4�4= 9��%������������������������� ���� ==&%$6����������������������� �5&%$6����������������������� 36%$$������������������������� 9&%4�������������������������� 4=%36������������������������� &6�%3$����������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &6�%3$�����������������������4�4� 9��%������������������������� ���� =3$%&4����������������������� �$$%&4����������������������� 3$%&=3������������������������ 9�%5�������������������������� 43%54������������������������� &&6%9=3���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &&6%9=3����������������������4�4& 96�%������������������������� ���� =3�%36����������������������� &��%36����������������������� 35%=9&������������������������ 9�%&�������������������������� 43%=6������������������������� &$3%59&���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &$3%59&����������������������4�46 96�%������������������������� ���� =4�%6������������������������ �5�%6������������������������ =�%4�=������������������������ 	����������������������������� 44%5�������������������������� &�$%5�=���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�$%5�=����������������������4�4$ 96�%������������������������� ���� =99%94����������������������� �$&%94����������������������� =9%��$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 44%=4������������������������� &=5%��$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=5%��$����������������������4�45 4��%������������������������� ���� =�9%������������������������� &�9%������������������������� =9%$4$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 49%5�������������������������� &&�%44$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &&�%44$����������������������4�3� 4��%������������������������� ���� 35�%������������������������� �5�%������������������������� =4%&&������������������������� 	����������������������������� 49%3�������������������������� &�=%=&����������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�=%=&�����������������������4�39 44�%������������������������� ���� 365%������������������������� &�=%������������������������� =3%�9$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 4�%6�������������������������� &&$%69$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &&$%69$����������������������4�34 44�%������������������������� ���� 3&6%94����������������������� �54%94����������������������� ==%3$$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 4�%�4������������������������� &�&%�3$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�&%�3$����������������������4�33 4��%������������������������� ���� 3�=%6������������������������ &�=%6������������������������ =�%46&������������������������ 	����������������������������� 95%3�������������������������� &&5%36&���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &&5%36&����������������������4�3= 4��%������������������������� ���� 3=9%������������������������� �59%������������������������� =&%9$4������������������������ 	����������������������������� 9$%&�������������������������� &��%6$4���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &��%6$4����������������������4�3� 46�%������������������������� ���� 346%4������������������������ &�4%4������������������������ =6%9�������������������������� 	����������������������������� �%=4��������������������������� &�=%6$����������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�=%6$�����������������������4�3& 46�%������������������������� ���� 394%94����������������������� �$6%94����������������������� =$%�=6������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3�%964���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3�%964����������������������4�36 3��%������������������������� ���� 456%������������������������� �56%������������������������� =5%��$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%��$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%��$����������������������4�3$ 34�%������������������������� ���� 4$�%������������������������� &��%������������������������� =5%5$5������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &��%=$5���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &��%=$5����������������������4�35 34�%������������������������� ���� 4&4%&4����������������������� �$6%&4����������������������� ��%5$$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3$%&93���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3$%&93����������������������4�=� 3��%������������������������� ���� 4==%6������������������������ �5=%6������������������������ �4%��$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%6�$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%6�$����������������������4�=9 36�%������������������������� ���� 44�%������������������������� &��%������������������������� �3%�=$������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�3%�=$���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�3%�=$����������������������4�=4 =��%������������������������� ���� 4�=%$6����������������������� &�=%$6����������������������� �=%9�5������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�$%5$=���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &�$%5$=����������������������4�=3 =��%������������������������� ���� 9$4%$6����������������������� �$4%$6����������������������� ��%959������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3$%�&&���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &3$%�&&����������������������4�== =4�%������������������������� ���� 9&�%$6����������������������� �$�%$6����������������������� �&%45������������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=4%96����������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=4%96�����������������������4�=� =��%������������������������� ���� 936%������������������������� �$6%������������������������� �6%=49������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &==%549���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &==%549����������������������4�=& =6�%������������������������� ���� 994%6������������������������ �$6%6������������������������ �$%�6������������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%34����������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%34�����������������������4�=6 ���%������������������������� ���� $&%&4������������������������� �$&%&4����������������������� �5%6=9������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%3&&���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=&%3&&����������������������4�=$ �4�%������������������������� ���� �5%94������������������������� �$=%94����������������������� &�%53&������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=�%�&9���������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=�%�&9����������������������4�=5 ���%������������������������� ���� 3�%4�������������������������� �$�%4������������������������ &4%9�������������������������� 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=4%=������������������������ 	����������������������������� 	����������������������������� &=4%=������������������������QRFAS? $%&��%���'����������������� ���� 5%9&$%���'����������������� 96%$9$%���'��������������� 9%=95%$$3'����������������� 99�%���'�������������������� 3=&%���'�������������������� 95%&55%533'��������������� 	'��������������������������� 	'��������������������������� 95%&55%533'�����������������#�8��.-�-���M����-����������������-�M����-�-�����-)���,/����������.�������4��� �/���M������#��������������������/-��.-0���-�����������#�7��������/-��.-0���-�������%������)�������-������������-���%����������)���������.��������#�8��.-�-���M����-�������������������-�����������������������.��.��������������������-����4� ��-�������������������.�-����������������������������������-����������.��������/��/�M����������������������<���/��/�M����������)��-����//������9�� ��������/�-��-/�.�����������������������-���8!����������(������������1-..�����//.-�����������-��.�M���T����������)-���/�M��������2�������-�������U����.����1�������#�8��.-�-���M����-�������������������-�����������������������.��.��������������������-����3� ��-�������������������.�-�����������������������������������������)��������.-�;�������������������<�����.-�;����M������)��-����//������=�� ��������/�����������������8!���������(������������1-..�����//.-�����������-��.�M���T����������)-���/�M��������2�������-�������U����.����1�����

VWX>Y>Q�ZE[\V]�]V̂ _Q\�̀abĉ d>Ve�f�_̂ Zae�b̂ da]_̂ Zae�b̂ da]�cgY_>̀�>bc]ahVbVdQ�E>eQ]>̀QYadE�e>i>dZ�̂d̂ _\e>ejkJKkHIJK
lAB@Amn�J



��

������	�
��������������������������������� ���!"#$�%��&�'� �("&�#�%"� �("&�#�%"��$)� �!��#$�"*�#�%����&���!��"#�"�%���!"&��!"#$���&�"%�&)##���$���+,-�%.�$���/01 234� ./��,,516/7.8, 934� ./��,,516/7.8, !:5,/0;�&<� ./��,,516/7.8=>?�@ABC DE��������������������� DE��������������������� DE���������������������=>?�FGGAGGCAHI�JKLMNOPAHI�@OQ�ROIA ESDET���������������� ESDET���������������� ESDET����������������@UIOP�FV�WOPUBAC�@OQ�ROIA�XAYUBA�=>?�Z�[MI\]�[ULHI\]�>̂?]�AI_S S̀aDT���������������� S̀aDT���������������� S̀aDT����������������bUCAUcHAB�dUBIeOeA�ROIA fSEg fSEg fSEgdUBIeOeA�@ABC� DE��������������������� DE��������������������� DE���������������������dUBIeOeA�hUOH�OG�g�UY�bUCA�=BM_A aESEg aESEg aESEg=>?�iMHOH_AV�>HYBOGIBL_ILBA�jAB�RAGMVAHIMOP�hUI kk]EklT������������ k̀]̀lET������������ m]fnaT��������������bUCA�=BM_A DfE]nEET���������� Dma]nEET���������� D̀E]nEET����������hUI�=BM_A�OGGLCMHe�=>? lE]nkkT������������ la]mD̀T������������ DE]EEET������������dUBIeOeA�cMIo�=>? DEp]fnET���������� Dfk]nnET���������� Èm]fnET����������?UcH�=O\CAHI�cMIo�=>?�qkEg�UY�bUCA�=BM_Ar Df]EnET������������ Dm]anET������������ D̀]EnET������������#.8/s:t�#.;/uvu0�$vt108/ wxy9z{�������������� wx9zw{�������������� ||3{�����������������#.8/s:t�$����8,/v::108/ }y{������������������� |z{������������������� 2~{��������������������./v:�#.8/s:t��.10.�80;�$vt108/ wx2y~{�������������� wx~�y{�������������� wx3y~{���������������885v:�#.;/uvu0�$vt108/ w~x229{������������ w|x29~{������������ wwx}}2{�������������885v:����*v:.;01��v�0, |x|}w{�������������� wwxw�2{������������ 9x~2~{���������������885v:�$����8,/v::108/ wx33~{�������������� wxw��{�������������� 9}w{������������������./v:��885v:��.10.�80;�$vt108/ �}x2y2{������������ zwx}wy{������������ w|xz�z{������������FVVMIMUHOP�hUI�[UGIG kk]EklT������������ k̀]̀lET������������ m]fnaT��������������hUI�=BM_A�OGGLCMHe��U�=>? ak]ǹaT������������ kÈ]EkDT���������� Dm]fnaT������������FVVMIMUHOP�bUCA�=BM_A��� fp]pEET������������ nk]aDmT������������ nm]DEaT������������bUCA�=BM_A�cMIoULI�=>? Dlm]kEET���������� fDk]fDmT���������� l̀m]lEaT����������dUBIeOeA�cMIoULI�=>? Dfl]DaET���������� Dll]̀afT���������� ǹa]ÈlT����������?UcH�=O\CAHI�cMIoULI�=>?�qkEg�UY�bUCA�=BM_Ar Dl]mkET������������ fD]kffT������������ l̀]mlkT������������#.8/s:t�#.;/uvu0�$vt108/��7/s.5/�$�� wx99z{�������������� wx}2y{�������������� wx�z~{���������������885v:�#.;/uvu0�$vt108/ w|x|2|{������������ ��x�y2{������������ wyx}y3{�������������885v:����*v:.;01��v�0, wwxzy}{������������ w�x9y~{������������ }xyz~{���������������885v:��.10.�80;�$vt108/��7/s.5/�$�� zwxz3~{������������ zyx}|z{������������ �zx�~~{�������������/01 234� ./��,,516/7.8, 934� ./��,,516/7.8, !:5,/0;�&<� ./��,,516/7.8�.10�$;7�0��7/s�$�� �{���������zy3x233��{���������z~|x233��{����������z3x233��.10�$;7�0��7/s.5/�$�� �{���������z}~xw33��{���������yzwxyz~��{����������}~x}3|����7/7.8v:��.10�$;7�0��� y9x933{������������ 2wx|z~{������������ 2~xz3|{�������������8�;0108/v:��885v:�!.,/,�/.��.10.�80;��7/s.5/�$�� �x~9�{�������������� zx3~|{�������������� zx|2z{�����������������7/7.8v:��.�8�$vt108/��0�57;0���7/s.5/�$�� yx993{�������������� 2xw|y{�������������� 2x~zw{�������������� 7�0�.��$���'��./v:��8�;0v,0���.10.�80;�!.,/,��7/s.5/�$�� }~x2�2{������������ |~x223{������������ w�yxzz2{����������

$���&�08v;7.
%.�$���&�08v;7.
&511v;t

%./0����s0�%.�$���&�08v;7.�v,,510,�/sv/�/s0�v��7/7.8v:�:./��0+0:.6108/��.,/,�78�5;;0���t�/s0��0+0:.60;x��0�v5,0�/s0;0�7,�8.�$��x��7::�;0,5:/�78�v8�78�;0v,0��s.10�6;7�0�/.�;0�:0�/�/s0�v��7/7.8v:��.,/,x�/s0��0+0:.60;4,�v��7/7.8v:��78v8�78u�v8��0�57/t��.,/,x�v8��/s0�s.10�57:�0;4,�v��7/7.8v:�;0/5;8�;0�57;0���50�/.�v�s7us0;�:./�6;7�0-%./0����s0�%.�$���&�08v;7.�v:,.��.0,�8./�/v�0�78/.�v��.58/�/s0�6./08/7v:�716v�/�.8�/s0�1v;�0/v�7:7/t�.���./s�/s0�;0,7�08/7v:�v8���.110;�7v:��.16.808/,�.��/s0�$;.�0�/��;.1�/s0�800��/.�,7u87�7�v8/:t�;0�5�0�/s0�,�.60�v8���5v:7/t�.���.11587/t'�7�0�v1087/70,�v8���5v:7/t�.��:7�0��0v/5;0,�/sv/��7::�;0,5:/��;.1�/s0�:v���.��$����58�78u-



����������	�
���������	���	������
��



��������

	


����������	 	

					�����	�	�����	���� !	 ����"#�#�$	% �$� !$			&'()*+(,-	'.-,,/,(0	'()	(*012,	*3	45,21'&	'44,44/,(04		6789:		210;	*3	/'(*-<	0,='4		69>		 ?@A	1(B,40/,(0	5'-0(,-4C15<	&0)D<		69>		'4C0*(	'E401(	-,41),(01'&	&D&D2D		 	%6FG>	6H	8IJ		KKKKKK<	L@MN			

	

OPQRSTQSUVWX	 YZ[\	U	

]̂ _̀ ab_cd	̂edccfc_g	̂_̀ 	_aghic	aj	klciĥ]	̂kkckkfc_gk	m]nopq	r	fnspt	luvwxy	hz{tp|}z}s~	̀xq~txy~�		����	]̂ _̀ ab_cd	̂edccfc_g	̂_̀ 	_aghic	aj	klciĥ]	̂kkckkfc_gk	���\	��[�\\�\����	��	\��\�\�	����	Z���[	��\	ihg�	aj	f _̂ad�	Z	�������Z�	�����������	��	��\	��Z�\	��	�\�Z�	���\	��������	���	h_�ckgfc_g	l̂ dg_cdk hl¡	]g̀ ¢¡	Z	�\�Z�	�����\�	�Z���\�����	m��\	�Y��£\��	¤¥�\����	Z��	̂k ga_	̂¦kgh_	dckh̀c_gĥ]	]¢]¢i¢�	Z	�\�Z�	�����\�	��Z������	����Z��	���\	�§����\���	�����\����\��	��\	�̈Z���¥�\����V		��\	̈Z���¥�\��	Z��	��\	����	Z�\	�\�\��\�	��	�\�\��	����\����\��	Z�		��\	�YZ���\�V�		����	�[�\\�\��	��Z��	�\	\��\����\	��	��\	�Z�\��	�Z�\	��	��	\�\���\�	��	Z��	��\	YZ���\�	���\	�©��\����\	ªZ�\��V		 dcihĝ ]k		P«©¬©���	��\	Y��£\��	¤¥�\�	�¥��	Z�������Z�\��		Z��\�	��	�Z���	Z��	��\	§����\�	�¥��	Z�������Z�\��		Z��\�	��	�Z���	Z��	���Z�\�	��	��\	����	��	®Z����	��Z���	�������	�\�Z��	Z��	���\	�Z������Z���	�\�����\�	��	c̄°xvx~	±̂²	Z��Z��\�	�\�\��	���\	�̈Z���	��	�Y���\�����V				P«©¬©���	��\	̈Z��	���������\�	�Z�Z��\�	����Z�\��³�¥�\�	�Z��	���Z�\�	¥�����	��\	̈Z[��	³	®Z���	Y�����	́�����\�\��	ª�������	���\	�ª���������	��\Z�\�	�����Z��	��	��\	Z��������	��	��Z��\�	µ¶W�	�\�Z�	̈��Z�	·��\���\��	���\�	Z�	Z�\��\�	���\	�Ýª	�����̧			P«©¬©���	��\	Y��£\��	¤¥�\�	Z��	��\	����	�Z�\	\��\�\�	����	��Z�	�\��Z��	̈Z[��	³	®Z���	Y�����	́�����\�\��	ª�������	¹��Z����[	�[�\\�\��	�Z�	����	Z[�\\�\��	�Z�	�\	Z�\��\�	����	���\	��	���\	Z�	������\�	��\�\���	��\	�Ýª	¹��Z��\	�[�\\�\�����	�\�Z���[	���	Z���[	���\�	�Z��\���	���	��\	�\��	��	Z��\���\���	��	��\	̈Z���	��\	����Z��\	��	�\�\��\	�����	�\���\�	��	����	Z��\���\����	Z��	��\	������������	��	��\	�Y�����	́�����\�\����	Z�	�\���\�	��\�\��̧			 P«©¬©���	��\	����	�������	��	��\	����	��	®Z���	���\	�����	���������	�Z�	����\����Z�\�����	�\�\¥���	Z����\�	Z�	Z��\���\��	�����Z��\	�¤����Z��\	º�V	�	���������[	Z��	\��������	��\	����\���\��	¤����Z��\��	��Z�	�\��\�	Z	��\��Z�	���\���\��	��	\Z��	���\��\�	YZ��\�	¥�����	ª��������	¥����	��\��Z�	���\���\���	¥���	�\	��\�[\�	Z�	�\������	���	��\	�Z��\��	��	Ýª	§����	����\�	��	��\	����	��	�Z�	����	Z���[	���\�	����[��	��\	�����	��	�����������[	��\	Y�����	́�����\�\���	��Z�	¥���	����\�	Z	��\��Z�	�\�\���	��	��\	����\���	��	��\	ª�������̧		P«©¬©���	��\	���\���\��	¤����Z��\	������\�	Z	��\����\	Z��	���\���\��	Y�Z��̧	Z��			P«©¬©���	��\	�\����\	Z��	���\���\��	Y�Z�	������\�	Z�	����\���\��	¬����	�\����[	�����	��\	Z�����	��	��\	��\��Z�	���\���\��	���	\Z��	���\��\�	YZ��\��	��������[	��\	Z�����	��	��\	�����Z�	́���Z���\����	���	\Z��	��\��Z�	���\���\��	�Z��	��	����Z���\���V		 º¤P	�«©¬©¹¤¬©�	���	Z��	��	������\�Z����	��	��\	����Z�	������\��	���\�Z����	����[Z������	Z��	�\�\����	�\�\��Z��\�	�\�	������	��\	YZ���\�	Z[�\\	Z�	�����¥�»		



��

�

�����	��
��� �������

���������������������������� �������!���"������#�$%&%'%(&)���*�+%'�,%-�.�'�/0)�1)�.�21'�&('�.�$%&�.�%&�'3%)�4�/��0�&'�5%&6,1.%&��'3���73%2%')�3�/�'(8�)3�,,�3�9��'3��0��&%&�)��%9�&�'(�'3�0�%&�'3���:#�;%&�&6%&��4�/��0�&'��� 4$$%/0�'%(&�($�<�6%'�,)���=3��0�''�/)�)�'�$(/'3�%&�'3��<�6%'�,)�($�'3%)�4�/��0�&'��/��'/1���&.�6(//�6'��&.��/��%&6(/+(/�'�.�%&�'3%)�4�/��0�&'��)�($$%6%�,�$%&.%&�)�($�'3��*%'>�*(1&6%,���������������!���"������������?������4�� @�&.(A&�/)�/�'%$>B�6(&$%/0B��66�+'B���/���'(B��&.��++/(9�C�5%8� '3��6/��'%(&�($�'3��#%)'/%6'B�'3��2(1&.�/%�)�($�'3��#%)'/%6'B��&.�'3��2(1&.�/%�)�($�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)D�5%%8� '3��,(6�'%(&��&.�6(&)'/16'%(&�($�'3���12,%6�:0+/(9�0�&')D�5%%%8� '3��.�'�/0%&�'%(&)��&.�$%&.%&�)�($�)+�6%�,�2�&�$%'�'(�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)�0�.��2>�'3��*%'>�*(1&6%,�%&�'3��4))�))0�&'�E/.%&�&6���&.�F�/9%6���&.�4))�))0�&'��,�&D��&.�5%98� '3��4))�))0�&'�E/.%&�&6���&.�'3��F�/9%6���&.�4))�))0�&'��,�&���G�� @�&.(A&�/)�6(&)�&'B��6H&(A,�.��B��66�+'B��&.���/��C�5%8� '(�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')�'(�2��,�9%�.����%&)'�'3���++,%6�2,��4))�))�.���/6�,)��)�)3(A&�(&�'3��4))�))0�&'�<(,,B��)�'3��4))�))0�&'�<(,,�0�>�2���0�&.�.�$/(0�'%0��'(�'%0�D�5%%8� '3�'�'3���12,%6�:0+/(9�0�&')�6(&$�/���)+�6%�,�2�&�$%'�(&�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)�%&��&��0(1&'�'3�'��76��.)�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)��)�)3(A&�(&�'3��4))�))0�&'�<(,,D�5%%%8� '3�'�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)��/��$%&�,B�6(&6,1)%9�B��&.�2%&.%&��1+(&�'3��@�&.(A&�/��&.�%')�)166�))(/)��&.��))%�&)D�5%98� '(�+�>�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)�A3�&�.1���&.�%&�'3���0(1&')�)'�'�.�%&�'3��4))�))0�&'�E/.%&�&6�B�F�/9%6���&.�4))�))0�&'��,�&B��&.�4))�))0�&'�<(,,D�598� '3�'���63�F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&'�(/�/��))�))0�&'����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)B�A%'3�%&'�/�)'B�'3���7+�&)��($�6(,,�6'%(&B��&.�/��)(&�2,���''(/&�>I)�$��)B�%$�%&61//�.B�%)���$%/)'��&.�+/%(/�,%�&����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)B�)1+�/%(/�'(��,,�('3�/�,%�&)�6,�%0)��76�+'�,%�&)�(/�6,�%0)�$(/�)'�'�B�6(1&'>B�)63((,�.%)'/%6'�(/�01&%6%+�,%'>��.�9�,(/�0�'�7�)B��&.�%)���+�/)(&�,�,%�2%,%'>�($��&.�63�/������%&)'�'3��(A&�/�($�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)�/���/.,�))�($�A3�'3�/�'3��(A&�/�%)�&�0�.D�59%8� '3�'�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&'�,%�&)�(&�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)��/��,%�&)��&.�6(9�&�&')�'3�'�/1&�A%'3�'3��,�&.��&.��/���$$�6'%9��$/(0�'3��.�'��($�'3��4))�))0�&'�E/.%&�&6���&.�6(&'%&1��1&'%,�'3��F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')��/��+�%.�%&�$1,,��&.�0�>�2���&$(/6�.�2>�'3���(9�/&%&��2(.>�($�'3��*%'>�%&�'3��)�0��0�&&�/�'3�'��.�9�,(/�0�'�7�,%�&)����%&)'�/��,�+/(+�/'>�0�>�2���&$(/6�.D�59%%8�'3�'�.�,%&J1�&'�%&)'�,,0�&')�($�F+�6%�,�4))�))0�&')����%&)'�'3��4))�))�.���/6�,)�)3�,,�%&61/��&.��66/1��%&'�/�)'B�+�&�,'%�)B��&.��''(/&�>I)�$��)��)�+/(9%.�.�%&�'3���:#�46'D�

�

KLMNOPMOQRST� UVWX�Y�

Z[\\\]�̂_V̂�̂_X�̀abXc�̀d�Vb�effXffXg�UVchXi�jVk�lVk�V̂�Vbk�̂\jX�̂_X�Xb̂\cX�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂�VWV\bf̂�̂_X�effXffXg�UVchXin�a\̂_�\b̂XcXf̂�̂_V̂�_Vf�VhhcoXg�̀b�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�̂̀�̂_X�gV̂X�̀d�foh_�lVkjXb̂p�Z\q]� _̂V̂�ebboVi�rbf̂ViijXb̂f�jVk�sX�Vgtof̂Xgn�gXhcXVfXgn�Vbg�Xq̂XbgXg�Vbg�̂_V̂�àbXcf�̀d�̂_X�effXffXg�UVchXif�f_Vii�sX�̀si\WV̂Xg�̂̀�lVk�foh_�ebboVi�rbf̂ViijXb̂f�Vf�Vgtof̂Xgn�gXhcXVfXgn�̀c�Xq̂XbgXgn�a_Xb�goX�Vbg�a\̂_̀ô�̂_X�bXhXff\̂k�̀d�doĉ_Xc�Vĥ\̀bn�VffXffjXb̂fn�̀c�cXVffXffjXb̂f�sk�̂_X�u\̂k�ùobh\ip�Vbg��Zq]� _̂V̂�̂_X�vVbg̀abXc�_Vf�cXhX\[Xgn�̀c�_XcXsk�aV\[Xfn�Vii�b̀ \̂hXf�cXwo\cXg�sk�m̂V̂X�iVa�Z\bhiog\bWn�sô�b̀ �̂i\j\̂Xg�̂̀�̂_X�Urx�eĥ]�\b�h̀bbXĥ\̀b�a\̂_�̂_X�hcXV̂\̀b�̀d�̂_X�x\f̂c\ĥ�Vbg�̂_X�Vg̀l̂\̀b�Vbg�Vllc̀[Vi�sk�̂_X�u\̂k�ùobh\i�̀d�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�ycg\bVbhXn�̂_X�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVbn�Vbg�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�z̀iiR��uR� vVbg̀abXcf�_XcXsk�aV\[X{��Z\]� Vbk�Vbg�Vii�gXdXĥfn�\ccXWoiVc\̂\Xfn�\iiXWVi\̂\Xf�̀c�gXd\h\Xbh\Xf�\b�̂_X�lc̀hXXg\bWf�Xf̂Vsi\f_\bW�̂_X�x\f̂c\ĥn�gXd\b\bW�̂_X�effXffXg�UVchXifn�Vg̀l̂\bW�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�ycg\bVbhXn�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVbn�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�z̀iin�iX[k\bW�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂fn�Vbg�gX̂Xcj\b\bW�̂_X�Vj̀ ob̂�̀d�̂_X�VbboVi�VffXffjXb̂f�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂fp�Z\\]� �Vbk�Vbg�Vii�b̀ \̂hXf�Vbg�̂\jX�lXc\̀gf�lc̀[\gXg�sk�̂_X�Urx�eĥ�\bhiog\bWn�sô�b̀ �̂i\j\̂Xg�̂̀ n�b̀ \̂hX�̀d�̂_X�Xf̂Vsi\f_jXb̂�̀d�̂_X�x\f̂c\ĥ�Vbg�b̀ \̂hX�̀d�losi\h�_XVc\bWf�cXWVcg\bW�̂_X�Vllc̀[Vi�̀d�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�ycg\bVbhXn�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVbn�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�z̀ii�Vbg�cXWVcg\bW�̂_X�iX[k\bW�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂f�Vbg�gX̂Xcj\b\bW�_̂X�Vj̀ ob̂�̀d�̂_X�VbboVi�\bf̂ViijXb̂f�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂fp�Z\\\]� �Vbk�Vbg�Vii�Vĥ\̀bf�Vbg�gXdXbfXf�VWV\bf̂�̂_X�Vg̀l̂\̀b�̀c�VjXbgjXb̂�̀d�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�ycg\bVbhXn�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVbn�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�z̀iip�Z\[]� �Vbk�Vbg�Vii�Vĥ\̀bf�Vbg�gXdXbfXf�VWV\bf̂�̂_X�u\̂k|f�d\bg\bW�̀d�}flXh\Vi�sXbXd\̂~�locfoVb̂�̂̀ �̂_X�Urx�eĥ�Vbg�Vf�fX̂�d̀ĉ_�\b�̂_X�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVb�Vbg�̂_X�iX[k\bW�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂f�Vbg�gX̂Xcj\b\bW�̂_X�Vj̀ ob̂�̀d�̂_X�VbboVi�\bf̂ViijXb̂f�̀d�̂_X�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂fp�Vbg�Z[]� Vbk�c\W_̂�̂̀ �̀stXĥ�̂̀ �̂_X�iXWVi\̂k�̀d�̂_X�effXffjXb̂�ycg\bVbhXn�mXc[\hX�Vbg�effXffjXb̂�UiVbn�effXffjXb̂�z̀iin�̀c�mlXh\Vi�effXffjXb̂f�̀c�̂ �̀Vbk�lc̀hXXg\bWf�h̀bbXĥXg�̂_XcXa\̂_R� �����������������������������������o\igXc�h̀[XbVb̂f�Vbg�VWcXXf�̂̀ �XqXhôX�Vbk�Vbg�Vii�g̀hojXb̂f�bXhXffVckn�Vllc̀lc\V̂Xn�̀c�\bh\gXb̂Vi�̂̀�̂_X�locl̀fXf�̀d�̂_\f�eWcXXjXb̂n�Vf�ìbW�Vf�foh_�g̀hojXb̂f�VcX�h̀bf\f̂Xb̂�a\̂_�̂_\f�eWcXXjXb̂�Vbg�g̀�b̀ �̂hcXV̂X�Vgg\̂\̀bVi�i\Vs\i\̂k�̀d�Vbk�̂klX�̂̀n�̀c�cXgohX�̂_X�c\W_̂f�̀dn��o\igXc�sk�[\ĉoX�̀d�XqXhô\̀b�̂_XcX̀dR�� ������������������������������������������������������_X�d̀iìa\bW�b̀ \̂hX�\f�cXwo\cXg�̂̀ �sX�W\[Xb�sk�Vbk�fXiiXc�̀d�Vbk�effXffXg�UVchXi�̂_V̂�\f�}cXf\gXb̂\Vi�cXVi�lc̀lXĉk~�Vf�gXd\bXg�\b�mXĥ\̀b��RMQ��̀d�̂_X��XqVf�Uc̀lXĉk�ùgX�̂̀ �̂_X�loch_VfXc�̀d�foh_�cXf\gXb̂\Vi�cXVi�lc̀lXĉk{�



��

�

��������	
��� ������

������������������������������������� �!�"� ����#�$�!�����$$�$$ ��������%���������� ���!&���'�$&������!������$$�$$�#���!���$(��)*�+,��-./0,�*�/�12���-�/0�3�12�/�*45�6+4�3�/��3�-/1-�/+7�310�+�5�46���-.8340�49-/1:�9�6+�54*+/40+;�71.��/��1834��+�5�+1�-�7���<-�04�3�)**�**9�6+�+1�+,��=4+7�21/�49-/1:�9�6+�-/1>�0+*�.65�/+�?�6�87�+,��@4*+/40+�.65�/�=,�-+�/�AB�;�C10�3�D1:�/69�6+�=15�
��E621/9�+416��81.+�+,��<-�04�3�)**�**9�6+�F*.0,��*�4+*�5.��5�+��1/�,1G�4+�4*�-�45H�9�7�8��18+�46�5�87�016+�0+46��+,��=4+7
��I,��)**�**9�6+����46*+�71./�-�/0�3�9�7�8��-�45�46�2.33��+��67�+49��+1��+,�/�G4+,�46+�/�*+�+,/1.�,�+,��5�+��12�-�79�6+
��E2�71.�51�61+��3�0+�+1�-�7�+,��)**�**9�6+�46�2.33;�4+�G433�8��5.���65�-�7�83��46��66.�3�-�79�6+*;�4603.546��46+�/�*+��65�0133�0+416�01*+*
��J1./�2�43./��+1�-�7�+,��<-�04�3�)**�**9�6+�1/��67��66.�3�-�79�6+�01.35�/�*.3+�46���34�6�16��65�+,��21/�031*./��12�71./��/0�3
�� �!������"��#�#������������������� �!�"� ���$��C�651G6�/*��0?61G3�5���+,�+�+,��.8340�E9-/1:�9�6+*;�+1��+,�/�G4+,�+,��3�65;���*�9�6+*;�1/�1+,�/�/4�,+*K12KG�7�6��5�5�21/�+,��.8340�E9-/1:�9�6+*;�*,�33�8��5�540�+�5�+1�+,��=4+7�F,�/�46�2+�/�5�246�5H;�=1.6+7�1/�LG6�/M*�)**104�+416
��C�651G6�/*�G433��N�0.+��*.0,�016:�7�60�*��65O1/�5�540�+416*��*�9�7�8��/��*16�837�/�P.4/�5�+1��:45�60��+,��*�9�
�� �!������"�� � �!��#� �����$$�$$ �����!#������Q��##���������������!���!#����$��������$$�$$ ���$��)+�4+*��3�0+416;�+,��=4+7�9�7�/�01/5�46�+,��L22404�3�.8340�R�01/5*�12�I/�:4*�=1.6+7���9�91/�65.9����46*+�+,��@4*+/40+�F1/�*.0,��--340�83��-1/+416*�+,�/�12H���0,�+49���6�)**�**9�6+�L/546�60��4*��--/1:�5�87�+,��=4+7�=1.6043�+,�+�2./+,�/��:45�60�*�+,��34�6��65��60.98/�60�*�0/��+�5�.-16�+,��@4*+/40+�F1/�*.0,��--340�83��-1/+416*�+,�/�12H��65O1/�+,��6�9���65�016+�0+�4621/9�+416�12�+,��)59464*+/�+1/�12�+,��@4*+/40+�G,1�0�6�-/1:45���554+416�3�4621/9�+416��65�510.9�6+�+416�/���/546��+,��<-�04�3�)**�**9�6+*
��I,��*�33�/�12��67��**�**�5�-�/0�3�*,�33�8��/�P.4/�5�+1�-/1:45��+1�+,��-./0,�*�/�12��67��**�**�5�-�/0�3�16�1/�8�21/��+,��031*46��12�*.0,�+/�6*�0+416;�+,���*+49�+�5��91.6+�12��67�*-�04�3��**�**9�6+*�+,�6��22�0+46��+,��-/1-�/+7�8�46��-./0,�*�5;��*�G�33��*�+,��6�9���65�016+�0+�4621/9�+416�12�+,���59464*+/�+1/�12�+,��54*+/40+�G,1�0�6�-/1:45���554+416�3�4621/9�+416��65�510.9�6+�+416�/���/546��+,��*-�04�3��**�**9�6+*
��� �!������"��� �$���������$���)
� S1+40�*
� )67�61+40��1/�1+,�/�0199.640�+416�F��TS1+40�UH�/�P.4/�5�1/�016+�9-3�+�5�87�+,4*�)�/��9�6+�*,�33�8���4:�6��+�+,���55/�**�*�*�+�21/+,�8�31G
��S1+40�*��*�+1�16��1/�91/��)**�**�5��/0�3*�*,�33�1637�8���4:�6�+1�+,��C�651G6�/�+,�+�1G6*�+,���--340�83��)**�**�5��/0�3*
��S1+40�*��*�+1��33�12�+,��C�65�*,�33�8���4:�6�+1��33�C�651G6�/*
��S1+40�*�*,�33�8��46�

�

VWXYZ[XZ\]̂_� àbc�d�

efghgib�aij�klamm�nc�jccocj�bgpciq�rgs�tgpc�nukgickk�javk�athcf�ncgib�jcwxkghcj�gi�hlc�yighcj�zhahck�{agm|�}cbgkhcfcj�xf�~cfhgtgcj�{agm|�}chufi�}c�cgwh�}c�uckhcj��xf�rggs�elci�jcmgpcfcj�nv�a�iahgxiammv�fc�xbig�cj�wfgpahc�jcmgpcfv�kcfpg�c�rc]b]|��cj���xf�ỳ zs�eghl�cpgjci�c�xt�jcmgpcfv�kgbicj�nv�aiv�wcfkxi�ah�hlc�jcmgpcfv�ajjfckk]���a�l�̀afhv�oav��laibc�ghk�ajjfckk�nv�efghhci�ixhg�c�hx�hlc�xhlcf�̀afhgck�gi�a��xfjai�c�eghl�hlgk�kc�hgxi]��aijxeicfkq����x��evcf�}camhv�~x]��i�]��hhiq��̀chc��evcf�[[XX��ev�̂[X��akh�{aixf|������YZd����klhxi��ukhgi�}ckgjcihgam���~��hhiq��\X�̂\�}ckcaf�l��xumcpafj|�zughc���̂\X��ukhgi|��c�ak��Y�d[���klhxi�Wxxjk��hhiq�\�Xd��mj��manaoa�}xaj|�zughc�̂XX�}xkecmm|��cxfbga���XX�Z�� Wghl�a��xwv�hxq� ��fonfukh����fxei|�̀��~�� � � �hhiq��zlafxi��]�zoghl�� � � \XX�~xibfckk��pciuc|�zughc�\�XX�� � � �ukhgi|��c�ak���Y�X\�� � � � � �a�kgogmcq��rd\̂s���d�Zd[X�� � ~ghvq�� ~ghv�xt�{aixf�� �hhiq���xo��xmh|�~ghv�{aiabcf�� \Xd��]��bbmckhxi�� {aixf|��c�ak���YZd�����]� àfhgck�gi��ihcfckh]���i�hlc�cpcih�xt�hlc�kamc�xf�hfaiktcf�xt�ai��kkckkcj�̀af�cm�xf�aiv�wxfhgxi�hlcfcxt|�hlc�wuf�lakcf�xf�hfaiktcfcc�klamm�nc�jccocj�hx�lapc�akkuocj�hlc�xnmgbahgxik�xt�hlc��aijxeicfk�eghl�fckwc�h�hx�ku�l��kkckkcj�̀af�cm�xf�ku�l�wxfhgxi�hlcfcxt|�aij�hlc�kcmmcf�xf�hfaiktcfxf�klamm�nc�fcmcakcj�eghl�fckwc�h�hx�ku�l��kkckkcj�̀ af�cm�xf�wxfhgxi�hlcfcxt]���xheghlkhaijgib�hlc�txfcbxgib|�hlc�lxmjcfk�xt�̀����xijk�afc�c�wfckk�ncictg�gafgck�xt�hlgk��bfccocih�aij�klamm�nc�cihghmcj�hx�wufkuc�aiv�aij�amm�fcocjgck�ah�mae�xf�gi�c�ughv�hx�citxf�c�hlc�xnmgbahgxik�xt�hlc�̀afhgck]�~]� �ocijocihk]���lgk��bfccocih�oav�nc�aocijcj�ximv�nv�a�efghhci�gikhfuocih�c�c�uhcj�nv�amm�hlc�̀afhgck]��x�hcfogiahgxi�xf�aocijocih�klamm�nc�cttc�hgpc�uihgm�a�efghhci�gikhfuocih�



��

�

��������	
��� ������

������������������������������������������������������������� ���������!������������"������������������������#������$���$���%����������&��'���(�����)�&����
�*
� +���,,�$�
���������	�������������!���������-������������������)�������������������$$�,��'������!��������������������������������!������������.������������������������������������.������������$�����!��������������������������������$�����������
�+
� &����������
��&����.������������$$����������������������.������������$��,���,������������$$��������/,����$�.����������������������.������������$
�� 0/123.&4%+�.2+/�&#�5#""#�6� �
�

789:;<9;=>?@� ABCD�E�

FGFHIJFK�LM�NOD�ABPNQDR�ST�NOD�UBNDR�RNBNDU�LDVSW>���� XYZ[�\]�̂ _̀ \ab�Zcd_e���fMg��hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh�� ��iNNDRNg��fMg� � � � �� jPBTkDR�l>�iCmQVBPn�HQNM�oDkPDNBPM� ����oJiJF�pj�JFGio� q�� � q�HpIrJs�pj�hhhhhh� q��Jtuo�uroJvIlFrJ�QR�BkwTSWVDUCDU�LDxSPD�yD�ST�NOQR�hhh�UBM�Sx�hhhhhhn�?9=<n�LM�hhhhhhhhhhn�BR�hhhhhhhhhhh�Sx�NOD�HQNM�Sx�lBTSPn�JDzBR�BTU�BNNDRNDU�NS�LM�jPBTkDR�l>�iCmQVBPn�HQNM�oDkPDNBPM�Sx�NOD�HQNM�Sx�lBTSPn�JDzBRn�ST�LDOBVx�Sx�NOD�HQNM>���� {oFi|}� � � � hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh�� � � � � � �rSNBPM�AmLVQk�oQCTBNmPD��� �



��

�

��������	
��� ������

� ���������������������������� �!"#���$�%�&�'()(*�+�,�-*.�-&/(,� �012���3���4.5�&*)�.*�6#�4.7
#���$�%�&�78-,8-�*(8.#�(*&�6�.�-�'��-*.�-� �012�� � � � � � �9�)�2���*�-�:
�;<1�-�$(*'�2�-�&(+�.*�� :=>9?�@A;6BA9$���$CA�D$:$A�?E�FFFFFFFFFF� � � G�=?H9$I�?E�FFFFFFFFFF�� � � G�$/(&�(.&*-J)�.*�<�&��7K.8<'�+��+�L�M8-��)��8.�*/(&�FFFFFFF�+�1�8M�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF#���	�#�L1��*�-�:
�;<1�-#�-�&(+�.*�8M�3���4.5�&*)�.*�6#�4.7
#���$�%�&�78-,8-�*(8.#�6�.�-�'��-*.�-�8M�3���4.5�&*)�.*��-*.�-&/(,#�@*+
#���$�%�&�'()(*�+�,�-*.�-&/(,�8.�L�/�'M�8M�*/��,�-*.�-&/(,&
�� �� FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�� 98*�-1�JL'(7�D(�.�*J-��NDA:@O�� �

�

PQRSTURTVWXY� Z[\]�U�

_̂̀ abc�̂d_aec�fg_ehgcaêi�ijijkjl�[�m]n[o�pqrqs]t�pq[uqpqsv�wxry[zv� ��{v|�� � � � � � �}[r]|��~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~�mqsp]|�~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~�� ���}�Q������}m���m����m�m�����~~~~~~~~~~� � � �����}m�����~~~~~~~~~~�� � � ��m�qo�qzos��r]zs��[o�[w�zx�p]t\]t�u]�x�]�r]�xz�s�qo�~~~~~~~�t[v�x��~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~l�XRVUl�uv�~~~~~~~~~~~~~~l�~~~~~~~~~~~~~�x���o�sxz���osqz��]oqt]zsq[p��W�W�Wl�[�m]n[o�pqrqs]t�pq[uqpqsv�wxry[zvl�xz�u]�[p��x��s�]�wxry[zvW�� �� ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~�� }xs[�v�Z�upqw��q\z[s��]���������� � � � � ���� � � � � � �� � � � � � ���������� ���



������

�

��	
��	����� ������������������

��� ! "�#�$%�&#'()*'�+�#,+��-�'"���.���/�0�123�4��56������������������������������������������ �



����������	��
�������	��������
����������

�	������
��



����������	
�������
���������������
��



��������	
���� ����������������������� 	���
����� �� 	� ��!�"���� ##��$�%� &'()*+�,-.'/ 0�����
����� �� ���
��1�2%� 34*��2�	5�2��� 6789�#:99 ���
��1� #9;�;#� �<��=�1�2%� *3/!$"��	
��� ��$	��1� ��>$��1�2%� *3/�?��@�ABC 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� D5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	��E�F',-�G'HG- -' #9�������������������� #+I�6;66J��������������� #7+6�6;66J���������������������� #7+6�6;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������#9E�F',-�G'HG- -' ����������������������� #+�L6;66J��������������� :+�66;66J������������������������ :+�66;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ�������������������������������������������������������������������E�M;G;N;� HO �+696��������������� 97;66J�������������������� #6�+L96;66J�������������������� #6�+L96;66J����������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������#9E�M;G;N; HO #+:I���������������� �6;66J�������������������� 78+I76;66J���������������������� 78+I76;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ�������������������������������������������������������������������E�MHPF -' 9���������������������� �L;66J�������������������� #:6;66J��������������������������� #:6;66J������������������������������������������������������ KJ������������������������������������������������������������������#9E�MHPF -' 9���������������������� #L:;66J������������������ I#�;66J��������������������������� I#�;66J������������������������������������������������������ KJ������������������������������������������������������������������Q)*-�'(4�-(N'/-�'N*)//�O&�8:I HO LL�������������������� �8L;66J������������������ 9:+99L;66J���������������������� 9:+99L;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������/R(FH-�/-*GRN-�N)((-N,R)(�ST�&-,-*�Q). -' ����������������������� #+976;66J��������������� #6+6�6;66J���������������������� #6+6�6;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������4)PQH-�/-*GRN-�N)((-N,R)(�ST�&-,-*�Q). -' LL�������������������� #+��6;66J��������������� �#+�66;66J���������������������� �#+�66;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������-' # I+I86;66J��������������� I+I86;66J������������������������ I+I86;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������7E�R**RF',R)(�/H--G-/ H/ # 9+�:L;66J��������������� 9+�:L;66J������������������������ 9+�:L;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������OR*-�UV4*'(,�'//-&QHV -' #I�������������������� I+876;66J��������������� L#+��6;66J���������������������� L#+��6;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������N)((-N,�,)�-.R/,R(F�/,PQ -' #���������������������� 876;66J������������������ 876;66J��������������������������� 876;66J������������������������������������������������������ KJ������������������������������������������������������������������#9E�.�#9E�NP,�R(�,--�N)((-N,R)( -' #���������������������� 9+#66;66J��������������� 9+#66;66J������������������������ 9+#66;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������,*-(NU�/'O-,V HO L+:L���������������� #;66J���������������������� L+:L�;66J������������������������ L+:L�;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������,-/,R(F�WUV4*)/,',RNX�Y�NUH)*R(',R)( HO L+:L���������������� #;�6J���������������������� �+6LL;76J������������������������ �+6LL;76J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������AZA��@�ABC [\]̂_̀[?̀]a�������������������� [\]̂_̀[?̀]a����������������������������������������������� �a�������������������������������������������������������������������?��@�bAB@�ABC 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� D5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	��E�MGN HO 7+I����������������� 9�;L6J�������������������� #L7+�6�;66J�������������������� #L7+�6�;66J����������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������Q)*-�'(4�-(N'/-&-(,�'N*)//�O&�8:I HO 8L�������������������� I�7;66J������������������ I7+7:6;66J���������������������� I7+7:6;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������/R(FH-�/-S-*�/-*GRN- -' ����������������������� #+6I6;66J��������������� �+9�6;66J������������������������ �+9�6;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������4)PQH-�/-S-*�/-*GRN- -' LL�������������������� #+��6;66J��������������� �#+�66;66J���������������������� �#+�66;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ�������������������������������������������������������������������c�4R';�&'(U)H- -' 9:�������������������� I+LL6;66J��������������� 8L+�L6;66J���������������������� 8L+�L6;66J������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������N)((-N,�,)�-.R/,R(F��c�&'(U)H- -' #���������������������� �+::6;66J��������������� �+::6;66J������������������������ �+::6;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������,*-(NU�/'O-,V�M*),-N,R)( HO� 7+I����������������� #;66J���������������������� 7+I��;66J������������������������ 7+I��;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������,-/,R(F� HO� 7+I����������������� #;66J���������������������� 7+I��;66J������������������������ 7+I��;66J��������������������������������������������������� KJ������������������������������������������������������������������AZA��@�bAB@�ABC� [\̀ �̂]̀?]]a�������������������� [\̀ �̂]̀?]]a����������������������������������������������� �a������������������������������������������������������������������
defeghg�ijkheljm�nhomepeqerf�slmeftfuj�vgwlrpjgjfxq yfztfujgjfxq�torpj�nhomepeqerf�slmeftfuj�vgwlrpjgjfxq {jqulewxerf�r|�yfztfujgjfxq

9E�R**RF',R)(�&-,-*�'//-&QHV�SR,U�Q'N}OH)S�M*-G-(,-*

~��A��C��B������ZC������b�Z��Z�bAC~�AZCb�A�?��?��������������������������������defeghg�ijkheljm�nhomepeqerf�slmeftfuj�vgwlrpjgjfxq yfztfujgjfxq�torpj�nhomepeqerf�slmeftfuj�vgwlrpjgjfxq {jqulewxerf�r|�yfztfujgjfxq

��������������������������̂����?������������ M����#�������



��������	
���� ����������������������� 	���
����� �� 	� ��!�"���� ##��$�%� &'()*+�,-.'/ 0�����
����� �� ���
��1�2%� 34*��2�	5�2��� 6789�#:99 ���
��1� #9;�;#� �<��=�1�2%� *3/!$"��	
��� ��$	��1� ��>$��1�2%� *3/?@AB��CADE��AF�GHCI��DJ�KDH�DH@KBC?DBHCK�BFL��L��M���N����������I�O�P����������
DL��KBHCI�Q�BEC�I�@�REIE@B� 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� S5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	�#�T�*UV WX 8�� Y8;66Z�������������������� Y7+�#7;66Z���������������������� Y7+�#7;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������9�T�*UV WX #+\78 \6;66Z�������������������� :�+�\6;66Z���������������������� :�+�\6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������Y6T�*UV WX ��9 76;66Z�������������������� 97+\96;66Z���������������������� 97+\96;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������Y7T�*UV WX \:� :8;66Z�������������������� �\+Y�7;66Z���������������������� �\+Y�7;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������9T�*UV WX #�� ##6;66Z������������������ 96+7�6;66Z���������������������� 96+7�6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z��������������������������������������������������������������������T�*UV WX �:6 #98;66Z������������������ 76+7Y6;66Z���������������������� 76+7Y6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������]̂9]�*U_ WX #�� #99;66Z������������������ #:+\7�;66Z���������������������� #:+\7�;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������\]̂�]�*U_ WX \Y� 9#6;66Z������������������ ##9+8�6;66Z�������������������� ##9+8�6;66Z����������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������\]̂\]�*U_ WX 9#� 996;66Z������������������ �:+6�6;66Z���������������������� �:+6�6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������7]̂\]�*U_ WX 76� 9:\;66Z������������������ #77+#66;66Z�������������������� #77+#66;66Z����������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������]�&'(̀ )W- -' # 9+99\;66Z��������������� 9+99\;66Z������������������������ 9+99\;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������#6]�Ua*_�b(W-, -' 9\ 9+:96;66Z��������������� 7�+666;66Z���������������������� 7�+666;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������#\]�Ua*_�b(W-, -' Y Y+\86;66Z��������������� #6+::6;66Z���������������������� #6+::6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������].�]�'*-'�b(W-, -' # 9+#9\;66Z��������������� 9+#9\;66Z������������������������ 9+#9\;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������]̂�]�3a(U,b)(�_). -' : 9+786;66Z��������������� #�+�Y6;66Z���������������������� #�+�Y6;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������\]̂\]�3a(U,b)(�_). -' � Y+�7\;66Z��������������� #Y+�76;66Z���������������������� #Y+�76;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������7]̂7]�3a(U,b)(�_). -' 9 \+876;66Z��������������� ##+896;66Z���������������������� ##+896;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������]�4b';�&'(̀ )W- -' # 9+99\;66Z��������������� 9+99\;66Z������������������������ 9+99\;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������#�T�VWac -' # 97\;66Z������������������ 97\;66Z��������������������������� 97\;66Z������������������������������������������������������ [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������9T�VWac -' # �\6;66Z������������������ �\6;66Z��������������������������� �\6;66Z������������������������������������������������������ [Z�������������������������������������������������������������������]̂9]�VWac -' # �\6;66Z������������������ �\6;66Z��������������������������� �\6;66Z������������������������������������������������������ [Z������������������������������������������������������������������,.4),�̀-'4d'WW�/-,�V[V4�db,̀ �VbV-�*a((-*/ -' 9 Y+�\6;66Z��������������� :+:66;66Z������������������������ :+:66;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������,.4),�̀-'4d'WW�/-,�_[V4�db,̀ �VbV-�*a((-*/ -' # �+Y\6;66Z��������������� �+Y\6;66Z������������������������ �+Y\6;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������,.4),�̀-'4d'WW�/-,�Xd[6 -' 9 #�+�66;66Z������������� 9�+�66;66Z���������������������� 9�+�66;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������U)'�̀-'4d'WW�\6�/[#Y�e\]̂�]�*U_f -' 9 �+666;66Z��������������� #7+666;66Z���������������������� #7+666;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������U)'�̀-'4d'WW�\6�/[#Y�e\]̂\]�*U_f -' 9 �+666;66Z��������������� #7+666;66Z���������������������� #7+666;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������Ù '((-W WX #+#\6 �;\6Z���������������������� \+#:\;66Z������������������������ \+#:\;66Z��������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������'&-(b,g�V)(4� W/ #���������������������� \9\+666;66Z����������� \9\+666;66Z�������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������ \9\+666;66Z����������������������������������������������������� #66h�-ijkilmnmio;�'nmipoq�Vris�iro�tmuvptms�wq�Ursm;�eckxmwr+�Y+666�yz�otkpy{+�Xp{jpi|�Vrpio{�kis�Vplipl�Vrpio{f'&-(b,g�V)(4�UW'g�Wb(-*�eV-*�*-U)&&-(4',b)(/�V*)}b4-4�_g�&W'�W'_/f W/ #���������������������� #\9+666;66Z����������� #\9+666;66Z�������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������ #\9+666;66Z����������������������������������������������������� #66h�-ijkilmnmio;�'nmipoq�Vris�iro�tmuvptms�wq�Ursm;�eckxmwr+�Y+666�yz�otkpy{+�Xp{jpi|�Vrpio{�kis�Vplipl�Vrpio{f'&-(b,g�V)(4�b&V*)}-&-(,/�'WW)d'(U-�ec'~-_)+�Y+666�WX�,*'bW/+�Xb/̀ b(c�V)b(,/+�VbU(bU�V)b(,/f W/ #���������������������� \66+666;66Z����������� \66+666;66Z�������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������ \66+666;66Z����������������������������������������������������� #66h�-ijkilmnmio;�'nmipoq�Vris�iro�tmuvptms�wq�Ursm;�eckxmwr+�Y+666�yz�otkpy{+�Xp{jpi|�Vrpio{�kis�Vplipl�Vrpio{f#9T�.�#�T�*)U��*bV�*'V /g 99Y \\;66Z�������������������� #9+97\;66Z���������������������� #9+97\;66Z������������������������������������������������� [Z������������������������������������������������������������������BHB��KBHCI�Q�BEC�I�@�REIE@B ���������L�������������������� �������L�������������������������������������������������� ���������L�����������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������� ������������� �������������

¡�M¢�£�J�PO��O������¤��¥����AO¤LD�ON���O¥��¢ Vk|m�9�rz��¦§



��������	
���� ����������������������� 	���
����� �� 	� ��!�"���� ##��$�%� &'()*+�,-.'/ 0�����
����� �� ���
��1�2%� 34*��2�	5�2��� 6789�#:99 ���
��1� #9;�;#� �<��=�1�2%� *3/!$"��	
��� ��$	��1� ��>$��1�2%� *3/?@AB��CADE��AF�GHCI��DJ�KDH�DH@KBC?DBHCK�BFL��L��M���N����������I�O�P����������
FL��ECHKAH@�DH@BCH�Q�DE�CA@R�Q�CH?RJ�D?B 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� S5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	�TU-'*V(W�'(4�W*XYYV(W 'T ��;Z����������������� 796;66[������������������ \6+6:6;66[���������������������� 96+#�7;86[������������������������������������������������� 8+89\;#6[��������������������������������������������������������� \#]�-̂ _̀ âbcb̂d�efg�'cb̂hdi�jf̂k�l̀mbk�f̂�'gb̀�n#��̀agb�of̂k�pm�\#�̀agb�mĥqrbsèchritTX,�uVUU�*),',V)( U/ #���������������������� Z9Z+666;66[����������� Z9Z+666;66[�������������������� Z9Z+666;66[����������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������vw4*)&XUTv /w 96:+78������������ 6;ZZ[���������������������� ##�+9\#;:6[�������������������� :7+Z\Z;9�[������������������������������������������������� \:+787;�7[������������������������������������������������������� \#]�-̂ _̀ âbcb̂d�efg�'cb̂hdi�jf̂k�l̀mbk�f̂�'gb̀�n#��̀agb�of̂k�pm�\#�̀agb�mĥqrbsèchrit/VU,�u-(T- Uu 9+��9��������������� 9;Z6[���������������������� :+96Z;66[������������������������ �+�9:;\Z[��������������������������������������������������� 9+\::;7Z[��������������������������������������������������������� \#]�-̂ _̀ âbcb̂d�efg�'cb̂hdi�jf̂k�l̀mbk�f̂�'gb̀�n#��̀agb�of̂k�pm�\#�̀agb�mĥqrbsèchritV(U-,�j*),-T,V)( -' \9�������������������� 76;66[�������������������� #+896;66[������������������������ #+896;66[��������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������T)(/,*XT,V)(�-(,*'(T- U/ #���������������������� 9+Z66;66[��������������� 9+Z66;66[������������������������ #+7:Z;66[��������������������������������������������������� �9Z;66[������������������������������������������������������������ \#]�-̂ _̀ âbcb̂d�efg�'cb̂hdi�jf̂k�l̀mbk�f̂�'gb̀�n#��̀agb�of̂k�pm�\#�̀agb�mĥqrbsèchrit*)Tx�Y-*& Uu \9Z������������������ 96;66[�������������������� 7+Z66;66[������������������������ �+\ZZ;66[��������������������������������������������������� 9+#�Z;66[��������������������������������������������������������� \#]�-̂ _̀ âbcb̂d�efg�'cb̂hdi�jf̂k�l̀mbk�f̂�'gb̀�n#��̀agb�of̂k�pm�\#�̀agb�mĥqrbsèchritBHB��ECHKAH@�DH@BCH�Q�DE�CA@R�Q�CH?RJ�D?B yz{|}~yL{���������������������� y�}|}��L}������������������������������������������������� �~|�y{L~���������������������������������������������������������EL����EIE@B������?CBE@�@DEK 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� S5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	�/XYW*'4-�j*-j�n\��lb_ĥk�l̀a��fe�a�glt /w 9Z+Z66������������� 6;�#[���������������������� 96+7ZZ;66[���������������������� 96+7ZZ;66[������������������������������������������������� s[���������������������������������������������������������������������uU-.VYU-�Y'/-�s�j-*�/�X'*-�w'*4+�T)&jU-,-�V(�jU'T- /w #:+�:6������������� �;�6[���������������������� #Z6+#6�;66[�������������������� #Z6+#6�;66[����������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������#\��uU-.VYU-�Y'/-�s�j-*�/�X'*-�w'*4+�T)&jU-,-�V(�jU'T- /w :+Z�6��������������� #\;96[�������������������� 88+Z9�;66[���������������������� 88+Z9�;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������#6��UV&-�,*-',-4�/XYW*'4-�s�j-*�/�X'*-�w'*4+�T)&jU-,-�V(�jU'T- /w 9Z+Z66������������� Z;�Z[���������������������� #\�+8:Z;66[�������������������� #\�+8:Z;66[����������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������W-)W*V4 /w 9Z+Z66������������� #;�6[���������������������� \Z+:66;66[���������������������� \Z+:66;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������v),�&V.�'/jv'U,�T)(T*-,-�j'�-&-(,+�9�+�,wj-�4� /w 9Z+Z66������������� #6;66[�������������������� 9ZZ+666;66[�������������������� 9ZZ+666;66[����������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������T)(T*-,-��'UU-w�WX,,-* -' Z���������������������� #+ZZ6;66[��������������� :+:Z6;66[������������������������ :+:Z6;66[��������������������������������������������������� s[���������������������������������������������������������������������T)(T*-,-�/V4-�'Ux Uu 76������������������� #8;66[�������������������� ##+ZZ9;66[���������������������� ##+ZZ9;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������Z��T)(T*-,-�/V4-�'Ux Uu \+�Z6��������������� 9\;Z6[�������������������� 86+�:Z;66[���������������������� 86+�:Z;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������T)(T*-,-�TX*Y�'(4�WX,,-* Uu ##+#7#������������� #9;66[�������������������� #\\+8\9;66[�������������������� #\\+8\9;66[����������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������/V4-�'Ux�TX*Y�*'&j+�T)&jU-,-�V(�jU'T- -' \6�������������������� 776;66[������������������ #8+�66;66[���������������������� #8+�66;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������/VW(V(W�'(4�/,*VjV(W U/ #���������������������� #\+666;66[������������� #\+666;66[���������������������� #\+666;66[������������������������������������������������� s[������������������������������������������������������������������BHB�����EIE@B�ABEIK� �{y|}{�L����������������������� �{y|}{�L�������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������� �������¡� ¢�£�������¡�������������������������������� �������¡�
����������������������������������������� �������¡� ¢�£�������¡�������������������������������� �������¡� ¤����� ¡�����¥�¢�£�������¡�

¤����� ¡�����¥�¢�£�������¡�

¦�M§�̈�J�PO��O������©��ª��|�AO©LD�ON���Oª��§ j̀qb�\�fe��«¬



��������	
���� ����������������������� 	���
����� �� 	� ��!�"���� ##��$�%� &'()*+�,-.'/ 0�����
����� �� ���
��1�2%� 34*��2�	5�2��� 6789�#:99 ���
��1� #9;�;#� �<��=�1�2%� *3/!$"��	
��� ��$	��1� ��>$��1�2%� *3/?@AB��CADE��AF�GHCI��DJ�KDH�DH@KBC?DBHCK�BFL��L��M���N����������I�O�P����������
GL�IAKDE�@EH?K 5	$� ���
"1����$��$�	 5	$� Q5
	�$�$��� ��$�� 
��5	�R)(/,*SR,T)(�/,'UT(V�WX'YT(V�T&X*)Y-&-(,/Z [/ #���������������������� 96+666;66\������������� 96+666;66\���������������������� #]+�66;66\������������������������������������������������� 7+766;66\��������������������������������������������������������� ]#̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�fgh�'dc_iej�Xg_k�lamck�g_�'hca�W#��abhc�ng_k�gf�]#�abhc�mi_opcqfadipjZR)(/,*SR,T)(�/,'UT(V�WS,T[T,-/Z [/ #���������������������� #8+666;66\������������� #8+666;66\���������������������� #8+666;66\������������������������������������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������������r'**TR'4-/ -' ����������������������� #+666;66\��������������� �+666;66\������������������������ 9+7�6;66\��������������������������������������������������� #+]96;66\��������������������������������������������������������� ]#̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�fgh�'dc_iej�Xg_k�lamck�g_�'hca�W#��abhc�ng_k�gf�]#�abhc�mi_opcqfadipjZ&)rT[Ts',T)( [/ #���������������������� ##:+89t;66\����������� ##:+89t;66\�������������������� :8+668;:t\������������������������������������������������� ]�+8#t;9t\������������������������������������������������������� ]#̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�fgh�'dc_iej�Xg_k�lamck�g_�'hca�W#��abhc�ng_k�gf�]#�abhc�mi_opcqfadipjZ[T&-/,)(-�9u.9u.tu�*-,'T(T(V�v'[[/� ww ]+��t��������������� ]7;66\�������������������� #9t+�76;66\�������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������ #9t+�76;66\����������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�fgh�c_ehj;&T/4�q�*-v)*U�&-,-*�'(4�rwX�/-,SX/ [/ #���������������������� �+666;66\��������������� �+666;66\������������������������ q\������������������������������������������������������������ �+666;66\��������������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�èc�mb̀ggp;&T/4�q�4-&)�v'[[�y�4*TY-v'z [/ #���������������������� t+:66;66\��������������� t+:66;66\������������������������ q\������������������������������������������������������������ t+:66;66\��������������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�èc�mb̀ggp;&T/4�q�T(/,'[[�RS*r�'(4�VS,,-*+�,zX-�ii�4*TY-v'z+�'(4�X'YT(V [/ #���������������������� 96+t66;66\������������� 96+t66;66\���������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������ 96+t66;66\������������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�èc�mb̀ggp;&T/4�q�wT*-�['(-�/,*TXT(V [/ #���������������������� #+#66;66\��������������� #+#66;66\������������������������ q\������������������������������������������������������������ #+#66;66\��������������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�èc�mb̀ggp;['X)z()*�q�-(,*z�['(4/R'X-�T&X*)Y-&-(,/�'[[)v'(R- [w 7#6������������������ #�6;66\������������������ #68+�66;66\�������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������ #68+�66;66\����������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�pa_kmbani_o�algxc�lamib�̀jkhgd{pb̀�i_bp{ki_o�akkieig_ap�mehcce�ehccm+�m̀h{lm+�d{pb̀i_o+�a_k�ihhioaeig_;��/cc�Xg|ch�Xgi_e�*ckchi_om;&S*R}T/)(�q�-(,*z�['(4/R'X-�T&X*)Y-&-(,/�'[[)v'(R- [w 8�6������������������ #�6;66\������������������ #:7+�66;66\�������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������ #:7+�66;66\����������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�pa_kmbani_o�algxc�lamib�̀jkhgd{pb̀�i_bp{ki_o�akkieig_ap�mehcce�ehccm+�m̀h{lm+�d{pb̀i_o+�a_k�ihhioaeig_;��/cc�Xg|ch�Xgi_e�*ckchi_om;['X)z()*�q�[TV},T(V�'[[)v'(R- [w 7#6������������������ tt;66\�������������������� ]]+tt6;66\���������������������� 9]+��t;66\������������������������������������������������� #6+67t;66\������������������������������������������������������� -_̀a_bcdc_em�i_bp{kc�]6̂ �bgme�i_bhcamc�gxch�lamc�piòei_o�fi~e{hcm�eg�abbg{_e�fgh�kcbghaeixc�piòei_o;��/cc�Xg|ch�Xgi_e�hc_kchi_o�fgh�c~adnpc;&S*R}T/)(�q�[TV},T(V�'[[)v'(R- [w 8�6������������������ tt;66\�������������������� t]+866;66\���������������������� ]:+:]6;66\������������������������������������������������� #7+#:6;66\������������������������������������������������������� -_̀a_bcdc_em�i_bp{kc�]6̂ �bgme�i_bhcamc�gxch�lamc�piòei_o�fi~e{hcm�eg�abbg{_e�fgh�kcbghaeixc�piòei_o;��/cc�Xg|ch�Xgi_e�hc_kchi_o�fgh�c~adnpc;['X)z()*�q�*-v)*U�T**TV',T)(+�4-&)�/T4-v'[U [/ #���������������������� t+]66;66\��������������� t+]66;66\������������������������ t+]66;66\��������������������������������������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������������&S*R}T/)(�q�X'Y-&-(,�*-X'T*/�w)*�Y'*T)S/�R*'RU/ [/ #���������������������� 8+666;66\��������������� 8+666;66\������������������������ q\������������������������������������������������������������ 8+666;66\��������������������������������������������������������� #66̂ �-_̀a_bcdc_e�eg�idnhgxc�èc�mb̀ggp;BHB��IAKDE�@EH?K �������L����������������������� �������L�������������������������������������������������� �������L��������������������������������������������������������
';�v',-* ]86+:7];76\�������������������� ]86+:7];76\����������������������������������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������������r;�v'/,-v',-* ]87+#67;66\�������������������� ]87+#67;66\����������������������������������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������������R;�/,)*&�v',-*�&'('V-&-(, 9+6#6+t�6;66\����������������� �]]+t�6;66\����������������������������������������������� #+#::+666;66\��������������������������������������������������4;�-*)/T)(�R)(,*)[ 7�:+�97;:6\�������������������� 7]�+�t8;�8\����������������������������������������������� t9+87:;9#\�������������������������������������������������������-;�X'Y-&-(,�y�'XXS*,-('(R-/ 8:7+�:t;66\�������������������� 8:7+�:t;66\����������������������������������������������� q\������������������������������������������������������������������w;�&T/R-[['(-)S/ :68+7]t;66\�������������������� #�6+76�;:t\����������������������������������������������� t98+6]6;9t\�����������������������������������������������������EKBAI�BE�BHB� ���������L�������������������� ���������L����������������������������������������������� ���������L�����������������������������������������������������9Z������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢����������������£@HBEK¤#Z�¥������¦��������¢���������§�¡��£��������������������������������������§����������§��̈�������§��������������������������������§������������������������������©������§�����������������������������©§�������ª�������������£��¢�������������������������������������������������������������§���������©������������������������������������������������������������������������������������§����������������������������������������«���������������������������£��¥������¦��������¢���������§�¡��£���������������������©����������������������������������§�����§�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������£

¬®̄°̄ �±²³°́²µ�¶°·µ̧¹º®�»́µ®¼®½²�¾̄¿́º̧²̄ ²®À¹ Á®Â¼®½²̄ ²®À¹�¼·º̧²�¶°·µ̧¹º®�»́µ®¼®½²�¾̄¿́º̧²̄ ²®À¹ Ã²¹½́¿Àº®�ºÄ�Á®Â¼®½²̄ ²®À¹

Å�MÆ�Ç�J�PO��O������È��É����AOÈLD�ON���OÉ��Æ Xaoc���gf��ÊË



����������	
����������
���������������
��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ##'�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :';<=#!<< ���
��5� #<"="#> �?��@�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��A(��5�6)� .73BC��DBEFG 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� H9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�>I�J+01�K+LK1 1+ #:������������������� #/'::"::M��������������� #'/:::"::M��������������������� #'/:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������>I�O"K"P"� LQ =/;> �������������� <!"::M�������������������� # =/R=#"::M������������������� # =/R=#"::M���������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������>I�OLSJ 1+ =��������������������� < :"::M������������������ ;<:"::M�������������������������� ;<:"::M����������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������3T,JL1�31.KTP1�P-,,1P0T-,�UV�*101.�W-2 1+ ##������������������� #/=::"::M��������������� #R/=::"::M��������������������� #R/=::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������8-SWL1�31.KTP1�P-,,1P0T-,�UV�*101.�W-2 1+ R ������������������� #/'::"::M��������������� >=/>::"::M��������������������� >=/>::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������1+ #  /=::"::M���������������  /=::"::M�����������������������  /=::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������'I�T..TJ+0T-,�3L11K13 L3 # </>::"::M��������������� </>::"::M����������������������� </>::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������QT.1�XY8.+,0�+331*WLY 1+ >��������������������� =/:::"::M���������������  </:::"::M���������������������  </:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������P-,,1P0�0-�12T30T,J�30SW 1+  ��������������������� #/=::"::M��������������� =/<::"::M����������������������� =/<::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������0.1,PX�3+Q10Y LQ =/;> �������������� #"::M���������������������� =/;> "::M����������������������� =/;> "::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������0130T,J�ZXY8.-30+0TP[�\�PXL-.T,+0T-, LQ =/;> �������������� #"#:M���������������������� R/=>#" :M����������������������� R/=>#" :M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBEFG _̂̀ab�bĈ_c������������������� _̂̀ab�bĈ_c���������������������������������������������������� �c����������������������������������������������������������������������dC��DBeEFDBEFG 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� H9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�>I�OKP LQ =/=#'��������������  :"::M�������������������� # </=>:"::M������������������� # </=>:"::M���������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������3T,JL1�31U1.�31.KTP1 1+ ##������������������� #/<::"::M��������������� # /<::"::M��������������������� # /<::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������8-SWL1�31U1.�31.KTP1 1+ R ������������������� #/'::"::M��������������� >=/>::"::M��������������������� >=/>::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������=f�8T+"�*+,X-L1 1+ <:�������������������  />::"::M��������������� !'/:::"::M��������������������� !'/:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������P-,,1P0�0-�12T30T,J�30SW 1+  ��������������������� </>::"::M��������������� >/=::"::M����������������������� >/=::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������0.1,PX�3+Q10Y�O.-01P0T-, LQ� =/=#'�������������� #"::M���������������������� =/=#'"::M����������������������� =/=#'"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������0130T,J� LQ� =/=#'�������������� #"<:M���������������������� R/<;;"<:M����������������������� R/<;;"<:M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBeEFDBEFG� �̂̀abgbC�_c������������������� �̂̀abgbC�_c���������������������������������������������������� �c����������������������������������������������������������������������hC��eE]Gi�DBEFG�iBjBkFiFjE� 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� H9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�#>I�.PO LQ #/:>: R:"::M�������������������� R=/:::"::M��������������������� R=/:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������<=I�.PO LQ !<= ':"::M�������������������� = /==:"::M��������������������� = /==:"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM���������������������������������������������������������������������� :I�.PO LQ R # >:"::M�������������������� =</=>:"::M��������������������� =</=>:"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM���������������������������������������������������������������������� 'I�.PO LQ 'R< ##:"::M������������������ !#/!<:"::M��������������������� !#/!<:"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������=<I�.PO LQ <>> #=:"::M������������������ =:/ <:"::M��������������������� =:/ <:"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������=>I�.PO LQ R=R #':"::M������������������ >!/<::"::M��������������������� >!/<::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������RflRf�.PW LQ #R! <':"::M������������������ =:/><:"::M��������������������� =:/><:"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������#:f�PS.W�T,L10 1+  :  / ::"::M��������������� ;;/:::"::M��������������������� ;;/:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������=fl=f�7S,P0T-,�W-2 1+ <  /=::"::M��������������� '/>::"::M����������������������� '/>::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������RflRf�7S,P0T-,�W-2 1+  =/:::"::M��������������� #</:::"::M��������������������� #</:::"::M������������������������������������������������������ NM����������������������������������������������������������������������'fl'f�7S,P0T-,�W-2 1+ # R/=::"::M��������������� R/=::"::M����������������������� R/=::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������#>I�OLSJ 1+ < RR:"::M������������������ #/#::"::M����������������������� #/#::"::M�������������������������������������������������������� NM���������������������������������������������������������������������� 'I�OLSJ 1+ # !R:"::M������������������ !R:"::M�������������������������� !R:"::M����������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������=<I�OLSJ 1+ # >R:"::M������������������ >R:"::M�������������������������� >R:"::M����������������������������������������������������������� NM����������������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�eE]Gi�DBEFG�iBjBkFiFjE b_bamm_C__c������������������� b_bamm_C__c���������������������������������������������������� �c����������������������������������������������������������������������

]�njn]j�]o��G]dBdF�h]eEpniFq�r]Gj�Bjs�Bee]hnBEFe

tuvuwxw�yz{xu|z}�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �v��v�zwzv�������z�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �z��|u��u�v�����v��v�zwzv��

tuvuwxw�yz{xu|z}�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �v��v�zwzv�������z�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �z��|u��u�v�����v��v�zwzv��
tuvuwxw�yz{xu|z}�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �v��v�zwzv�������z�~x�}u�u�u�v��|}uv�v�z��w�|��zwzv�� �z��|u��u�v�����v��v�zwzv��

<I�T..TJ+0T-,�*101.�+331*WLY�UT0X�W+P�QL-U�O.1K1,01.

p������r��������B���������a�n��Ch����������� O����#����;��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ##'�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :';<=#!<< ���
��5� #<"="#> �?��@�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��A(��5�6)� .73B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
QR��IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� V9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�WX1+.Y,Z�+,8�Z.[\\Y,Z +W  !"#���������������� ;::"::]������������������   / ;:"::]���������������������   / ;:"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������12W+_+0Y-, Ẁ  a/:::������������� <"a:]���������������������� >!/a::"::]��������������������� >!/a::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������1*\+,b*1,0 Ẁ  a/:::������������� <"a:]���������������������� >!/a::"::]��������������������� >!/a::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������c̀ 8.-*[XWc 3̀ #a /:::����������� :"':]���������������������� ;#/>::"::]��������������������� ;#/>::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������3YX0�d1,W1 Xd </<::�������������� <"::]���������������������� =/=::"::]����������������������� =/=::"::]�������������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������Y,X10�e.-01W0Y-, 1+  :������������������� >:"::]�������������������� </=::"::]����������������������� </=::"::]�������������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������W-,30.[W0Y-,�1,0.+,W1 X3 #��������������������� </ ::"::]��������������� </ ::"::]����������������������� </ ::"::]�������������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������LBLH�IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL fghi�hgRggj������������������� fghi�hgRggj���������������������������������������������������� �j����������������������������������������������������������������������� �IR��HkINIDL�l�H��UFLIDHDJIK � �9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� V9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�3[\Z.+81�e.1e�m n�opqrst�ouvw�xy�vz{o| 3̀ <=/>:!������������� <"::]���������������������� =;/'#="::]��������������������� =;/'#="::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������>}�dX12Y\X1�\+31�̂�e1.�3~[+.1�̀+.8/�W-*eX101�Y,�eX+W1 3̀ <#/a::������������� ;"::]���������������������� #; /a::"::]������������������� #; /a::"::]���������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������# }�dX12Y\X1�\+31�̂�e1.�3~[+.1�̀+.8/�W-*eX101�Y,�eX+W1 3̀  / :!�������������� #a"::]�������������������� =;/':a"::]��������������������� =;/':a"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������#:}�XY*1�0.1+018�3[\Z.+81�̂�e1.�3~[+.1�̀+.8/�W-*eX101�Y,�eX+W1 3̀ <=/>:!������������� >"::]���������������������� #;>/=a'"::]������������������� #;>/=a'"::]���������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������Z1-Z.Y8 3̀ <=/>:!������������� <"::]���������������������� =;/'#="::]��������������������� =;/'#="::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������c-0�*Y2�+3ec+X0�W-,W.101�e+_1*1,0/�<}/�0̀ e1�8� 3̀ #>/>;!������������� #:"::]�������������������� #>>/;!:"::]������������������� #>>/;!:"::]���������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������W-,W.101�_+XX1̀ �Z[001. 1+ !���������������������  /a::"::]��������������� <=/a::"::]��������������������� <=/a::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������=n�W-,W.101�3Y81�+Xb Xd #/=> �������������� <a"::]��������������������  !/:!a"::]���������������������  !/:!a"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������(5��
&@ &% ������������������� ��$����������������������  :/:;:"::]���������������������  :/:;:"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������(5��
&@��?
��5�9����
�? Xd #/# !�������������� ':"::]�������������������� '>/<<:"::]���������������������  =/##:"::]������������������������������������������������������  =/##:"::]����������������������������������������������������������� a:��1squsvp�ps��yx{��qp�3qu{pt�[�p�eu�q�man��rs����#:n�3[e|W-,W.101�W[.\�+,8�Z[001. Xd #:/>'=������������� # "::]�������������������� #=#/< <"::]������������������� #=#/< <"::]���������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������3Y81�+Xb�W[.\�.+*e/�W-*eX101�Y,�eX+W1 1+ <=������������������� #/:::"::]��������������� <=/:::"::]��������������������� <=/:::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������3YZ,Y,Z�+,8�30.YeY,Z X3 #��������������������� #:/:::"::]������������� #:/:::"::]��������������������� #:/:::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������LBLH��HkINIDL�CLINK� �ig��i���Rggj���������������� �igfgi���Rggj������������������������������������������������� f�i��gRggj������������������������������������������������������������ �ER�NCKJIHDIBUK 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� V9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�W-,30.[W0Y-,�30+bY,Z�me+_Y,Z�Y*e.-_1*1,03| X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::]������������� <:/:::"::]��������������������� <:/:::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������W-,30.[W0Y-,�30+bY,Z�m[0YXY013| X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::]������������� <:/:::"::]��������������������� <:/:::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������\+..YW+813 1+ <��������������������� #/a::"::]���������������  /:::"::]�����������������������  /:::"::]�������������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������012+,+�0.+YX�̂�1,0.̀ �X+,83W+e1�Y*e.-_1*1,03�+XX-�+,W1 Xd a=:����������������� #>:"::]������������������ ;!/<::"::]��������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������� ;!/<::"::]����������������������������������������������������������� #::��1squsvp�ps���x�r��{x�p��ust�vu�rs��uox�p�ou�rv�q�t{x�z�vq�rsv�ztrs��uttr�rxsu����{pp���{pp�/��q{zo�/��z�vqrs�/�ust�r{{r�u�rxs"��3pp�ex�p{�exrs��.ptp{rs��"X+Z-3�Z.+,81��+̀ �̂�1,0.̀ �X+,83W+e1�Y*e.-_1*1,03�+XX-�+,W1 Xd >!:����������������� #>:"::]������������������ #a'/'::"::]������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������� #a'/'::"::]���������������������������������������������������������� #::��1squsvp�ps���x�r��{x�p��ust�vu�rs��uox�p�ou�rv�q�t{x�z�vq�rsv�ztrs��uttr�rxsu����{pp���{pp�/��q{zo�/��z�vqrs�/�ust�r{{r�u�rxs"��3pp�ex�p{�exrs��.ptp{rs��"012+,+�0.+YX��̂�XYZc0Y,Z�+XX-�+,W1 Xd a=:����������������� aa"::]�������������������� <;/!::"::]��������������������� <:/!;:"::]������������������������������������������������������ >/;#:"::]������������������������������������������������������������� 1squsvp�ps���rsv�ztp� :��vx���rsv{pu�p�x�p{�ou�p��r�q�rs��yr��z{p���x�uvvxzs��yx{�tpvx{u�r�p��r�q�rs�"��3pp�ex�p{�exrs��{pstp{rs��yx{�p�u���p"X+Z-3�Z.+,81��+̀ �̂�XYZc0Y,Z�+XX-�+,W1 Xd >!:����������������� aa"::]�������������������� =!/>a:"::]���������������������   /=;a"::]������������������������������������������������������ #=/ aa"::]����������������������������������������������������������� 1squsvp�ps���rsv�ztp� :��vx���rsv{pu�p�x�p{�ou�p��r�q�rs��yr��z{p���x�uvvxzs��yx{�tpvx{u�r�p��r�q�rs�"��3pp�ex�p{�exrs��{pstp{rs��yx{�p�u���p"*-\YXY�+0Y-, X3 #���������������������  :/:::"::]�������������  :/:::"::]���������������������  :/:::"::]������������������������������������������������������ ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������d*�;! �3Y81�+Xb�+,8�30.YeY,Z�Y*.e-_1*1,03 X3 #��������������������� #::/:::"::]����������� #::/:::"::]������������������� #::/:::"::]���������������������������������������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������������������LBLH�NCKJIHDIBUK �g�if�gRggj������������������� ���i���Rggj���������������������������������������������������� ���ig��Rggj����������������������������������������������������������� �

������ ¡�¢£�¢¤�¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡�©�£�̈ª̈ �«�¬ª����®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡� ¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡��§̄¢°��®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡�

©�£�̈ª̈ �«�¬ª����®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡� ¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡��§̄¢°��®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡� ������ ¡�¢£�¢¤�¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡�
©�£�̈ª̈ �«�¬ª����®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡� ¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡��§̄¢°��®ª̄�°���¢£�±��£§£���²̈ �¢°�̈ �£¡� ������ ¡�¢£�¢¤�¥£¦§£��̈ �£¡�

M������P������³�H���́��µ��i�C�́RJ��¶�³��µ��� eu�p�<�xy�;·̧



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ##'�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :';<=#!<< ���
��5� #<"="#> �?��@�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��A(��5�6)� .73B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
RS�GHMI�NHDBF�FBHQ��GFIDPHN�KLFIIL��CN�FBTINIDLK 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� U9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�<!V�WX12YZX1�Z+31�[�\1.�3]̂ +.1�_+.8/�̀-*\X101�Y,�\X+̀ 1 3_ #/#  ��������������  :"::a��������������������   /;;:"::a���������������������   /;;:"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������#:V�XY*1�0.1+018�3̂ Zb.+81�[�\1.�3]̂ +.1�_+.8/�̀-*\X101�Y,�\X+̀ 1 3_ #/#  �������������� c"::a���������������������� c/''c"::a����������������������� c/''c"::a�������������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������b1-b.Y8 3_ #/#  �������������� <"::a���������������������� </<''"::a����������������������� </<''"::a�������������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������d-0�*Y2�+3\d+X0�̀-,̀ .101�\+e1*1,0/�cV/�0_\1�8� 3_ #/#  �������������� <'"::a�������������������� <;/=c>"::a��������������������� <;/=c>"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a���������������������������������������������������������������������� �[�#<V�̀*\�̀ X̂e1.0 XW #c:����������������� ':"::a�������������������� ;/:::"::a����������������������� ;/:::"::a�������������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������3+W10_�1,8�0.1+0*1,0 1+ '��������������������� '/:::"::a���������������  '/:::"::a���������������������  '/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������81*-�8.Ye1f+_ X3 #��������������������� #:/:::"::a������������� #:/:::"::a��������������������� #:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������1201,8�12Y30Y,b�̀ X̂e1.0�̂,81.�.-+8f+_ X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������� <:/:::"::a��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������0.+WWỲ�̀-,0.-X�\X+, X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������� <:/:::"::a��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������3Yb,Y,b�+,8�30.Y\Y,b X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������� <:/:::"::a��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������12̀ +e+0Y-, X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������� <:/:::"::a��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������1*Z+,g*1,0 X3 #��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������� <:/:::"::a��������������������� <:/:::"::a������������������������������������������������������ [a����������������������������������������������������������������������LBLH�GHMI�NHDBF�FBHQ��GFIDPHN�KLFIIL��CN�FBTINIDLK ��hijklSmmn������������������� ��hijklSmmn���������������������������������������������������� �n����������������������������������������������������������������������+"�f+01.  :=/c<c" :a�������������������  :=/c<c" :a���������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������Z"�f+301f+01.  <=/c;c"<:a�������������������  <=/c;c"<:a���������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������"̀�30-.*�f+01.�*+,+b1*1,0 c:c/>>:"::a������������������� c:c/>>:"::a���������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������8"�1.-3Y-,�̀-,0.-X  :;/<;:"::a�������������������  :;/<;:"::a���������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������1"�\+e1*1,0�o�+\\̂ .01,+,̀ 13 #/:'=/>!'"::a���������������� #/: :/!''"::a�������������������������������������������������  =/##:"::a�����������������������������������������������������������W"�*Y3̀ 1XX+,1-̂ 3 c:=/ c:"::a������������������� <<!/<>c"::a���������������������������������������������������� <!!/:'c"::a����������������������������������������������������������b"�ZX+g1�*+,-.�.-+8�Y*\.-e1*1,03 <<'/ !;"::a������������������� <<'/ !;"::a���������������������������������������������������� [a����������������������������������������������������������������������IKLCNHLI�LBLH ji�jliplqSqmn���������������� �il�pik�mSqmn������������������������������������������������� jrrirkqSmmn����������������������������������������������������������DBLIKs#t�uvwxyz{|}~���������}�v��y�������������}��}��~}x�}�y~���y��}���}��x��}~��w��y~v�x���y��v�wy����}~��y~�v�y����~�v��y���z�}��y~���}~�}�y~�wy��}���}���y�y~wv�v����~v�y����}~�}�y~��}w�y�v�v�y��v��v����}~�w�~�y���}��v�v}�������z������xx��~}�y��v}��x�}�v�v}�������}��}����~y�xy��y���y~yv���v��x��v��������}��xvwv�y���}��~}�y��v}��x�}�v�v}��������}���y��}����}���}���~���v}��w��y~v�x����~y�w��y�}����y����v��}���~}�y��v}��x�y��y~vy��y��������vx��xy��������uvwxyz{|}~���������}�v��y������������}�������}y���}�����~���yy�}~���~~����������~}�}��x����v����}~������x��}�����vxx��}����~z��~}w���y��~}�y��v}��x�}�v�v}���}���}������}����y~yv��<t����{�v�y�~}����z�vw�~}�ywy�������y��}���yy��v��x��y�������y�����v���}�����~}�y��

����������������� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ «�¬¦�§����ª£�¦¡¤¢�� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ �£§��©ª�¤��¤®�«�¬¦�§����ª£

M������P������̄�H���°��±��i�C�°SJ��²�̄��±��� \³́µ� �¶·�;¹̧



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ## �'�(� )*+,-.�/01*2 3�����
����� ���
��4�5(� 67-��5�	8�5��� 9:;!<#=!! ���
��4� #!"<"#> �?��@�4�5(� -62%'&��	
��� ��'	��4� ��A'��4�5(� -62BC��DBEFG 8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� H8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�>I�J*/0�K*LK0 0* ##�������������������� #.:99"99M��������������� #=.:99"99M���������������������� #=.:99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������>I�O"K"P"� LQ  .>!R��������������� !="99M�������������������� #9 .!=R"99M�������������������� #9 .!=R"99M����������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������>I�OLSJ 0* !���������������������� ! 9"99M������������������ <:9"99M��������������������������� <:9"99M������������������������������������������������������ NM�������������������������������������������������������������2T+JL0�20-KTP0�P,++0P/T,+�UV�)0/0-�W,1 0* :���������������������� #.<99"99M��������������� >.<99"99M������������������������ >.<99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������7,SWL0�20-KTP0�P,++0P/T,+�UV�)0/0-�W,1 0* R!�������������������� #.:99"99M��������������� > .!99"99M���������������������� > .!99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������0* #  .<99"99M���������������  .<99"99M������������������������  .<99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������:I�T--TJ*/T,+�2L00K02 L2 # !.>99"99M��������������� !.>99"99M������������������������ !.>99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������QT-0�XY7-*+/�*220)WLY 0* >���������������������� <.999"99M���������������  !.999"99M����������������������  !.999"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������P,++0P/�/,�01T2/T+J�2/SW 0* R���������������������� #.<99"99M��������������� =.999"99M������������������������ =.999"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������/-0+PX�2*Q0/Y LQ  .>!R��������������� #"99M����������������������  .>!R"99M������������������������  .>!R"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������/02/T+J�ZXY7-,2/*/TP[�\�PXL,-T+*/T,+ LQ  .>!R��������������� #"#9M���������������������� <.!9="R9M������������������������ <.!9="R9M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBEFG _̂_̀a_bCcde�������������������� _̂_̀a_bCcde����������������������������������������������� �e�������������������������������������������������������������fC��DBgEFDBEFG 8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� H8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�>I�OKP LQ  .>99���������������  9"99M�������������������� ##<.999"99M�������������������� ##<.999"99M����������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������2T+JL0�20U0-�20-KTP0 0* :���������������������� #.!99"99M��������������� =.!99"99M������������������������ =.!99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������7,SWL0�20U0-�20-KTP0 0* R!�������������������� #.:99"99M��������������� > .!99"99M���������������������� > .!99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������<h�7T*"�)*+X,L0 0* #R��������������������  .>99"99M��������������� R=.999"99M���������������������� R=.999"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������P,++0P/�/,�01T2/T+J�2/SW 0*  ���������������������� !.>99"99M��������������� >.<99"99M������������������������ >.<99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������P,++0P/�/,�01T2/T+J�<h�)*+X,L0 0* #���������������������� !.>99"99M��������������� !.>99"99M������������������������ !.>99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������/-0+PX�2*Q0/Y�O-,/0P/T,+ LQ�  .>99��������������� #"99M����������������������  .>99"99M������������������������  .>99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������/02/T+J� LQ�  .>99��������������� #"!9M���������������������� <.R:9"99M������������������������ <.R:9"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBgEFDBEFG� îd̀j_dCdde�������������������� îd̀j_dCdde����������������������������������������������� �e�������������������������������������������������������������� �kC��gE]Gl�DBEFG�lBmBnFlFmE� � �8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� H8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�#>I�-PO LQ <<< R9"99M�������������������� !!.!99"99M���������������������� !!.!99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������!<I�-PO LQ >=R :9"99M�������������������� R!.R99"99M���������������������� R!.R99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM������������������������������������������������������������� 9I�-PO LQ !:= >9"99M�������������������� !#. :9"99M���������������������� !#. :9"99M������������������������������������������������� NM������������������������������������������������������������� :I�-PO LQ #R# ##9"99M������������������ #:.:#9"99M���������������������� #:.:#9"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������<!I�-PO LQ  !! #<9"99M������������������ <R.9>9"99M���������������������� <R.9>9"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������<>I�-PO LQ !R= #:9"99M������������������ <#.#!9"99M���������������������� <#.#!9"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������#9h�PS-W�T+L0/ 0* !  . 99"99M��������������� =R.;99"99M���������������������� =R.;99"99M������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������RhoRh�6S+P/T,+�W,1 0* < <.999"99M��������������� #:.999"99M���������������������� #:.999"99M������������������������������������������������� NM������������������������������������������������������������� 9I�OLSJ 0* ! =99"99M������������������ #.<99"99M������������������������ #.<99"99M��������������������������������������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�gE]Gl�DBEFG�lBmBnFlFmE ĵ̂ àbdCdde�������������������� ĵ̂ àbdCdde����������������������������������������������� �e�������������������������������������������������������������

]�pmp]m�]q��G]fBfF�k]gErplFs�t]Gm�Bmu�Bgg]kpBEFg

vwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��
!I�T--TJ*/T,+�)0/0-�*220)WLY�UT/X�W*P�QL,U�O-0K0+/0-

vwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��

vwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��

r������t��������B���������̀�p��Ck����������� O����<����;��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ## �'�(� )*+,-.�/01*2 3�����
����� ���
��4�5(� 67-��5�	8�5��� 9:;!<#=!! ���
��4� #!"<"#> �?��@�4�5(� -62%'&��	
��� ��'	��4� ��A'��4�5(� -62B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
QR��IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL 8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� V8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�WX0*-Y+Z�*+7�Z-[\\Y+Z *W  !"#����������������� ;99"99]������������������ !>.>;9"99]���������������������� !>.>;9"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������01W*_*/Y,+ Ẁ :9.999������������� !"a9]���������������������� #a9.999"99]�������������������� #a9.999"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������0)\*+b)0+/ Ẁ :9.999������������� !"a9]���������������������� #a9.999"99]�������������������� #a9.999"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������c̀ 7-,)[XWc 2̀ # ;.999����������� 9":9]���������������������� > .<99"99]���������������������� > .<99"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������2YX/�d0+W0 Xd #.;99��������������� !"99]����������������������  .>99"99]������������������������  .>99"99]��������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������Y+X0/�e-,/0W/Y,+ 0* ! �������������������� >9"99]�������������������� #.><9"99]������������������������ #.><9"99]��������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������W,+2/-[W/Y,+�0+/-*+W0 X2 #���������������������� !. 99"99]��������������� !. 99"99]������������������������ !. 99"99]��������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������LBLH�IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL fghig�hRhhj�������������������� fghig�hRhhj����������������������������������������������� �j�������������������������������������������������������������IR��HkINIDL�l�H��UFLIDHDJIK 8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� V8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�2[\Z-*70�e-0e�m n�opqrst�ouvw�xy�vz{o| 2̀ #>.# :������������� !"99]����������������������  :.!=!"99]����������������������  :.!=!"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������>}�dX01Y\X0�\*20�̂�e0-�2~[*-0�̀*-7.�W,)eX0/0�Y+�eX*W0 2̀ #a.;;:������������� ;"99]���������������������� #< .;:<"99]�������������������� #< .;:<"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������# }�dX01Y\X0�\*20�̂�e0-�2~[*-0�̀*-7.�W,)eX0/0�Y+�eX*W0 2̀ !.#<9��������������� #a"99]��������������������  !.#99"99]����������������������  !.#99"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������#9}�XY)0�/-0*/07�2[\Z-*70�̂�e0-�2~[*-0�̀*-7.�W,)eX0/0�Y+�eX*W0 2̀ #>.# :������������� >"99]���������������������� #<a.9>>"99]�������������������� #<a.9>>"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������Z0,Z-Y7 2̀ #>.# :������������� !"99]����������������������  :.!=!"99]����������������������  :.!=!"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������c,/�)Y1�*2ec*X/�W,+W-0/0�e*_0)0+/.�!}.�/̀ e0�7� 2̀ # .=a9������������� #9"99]�������������������� # =.a99"99]�������������������� # =.a99"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������W,+W-0/0�_*XX0̀ �Z[//0- 0* <����������������������  .a99"99]��������������� #<.999"99]���������������������� #<.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������<n�W,+W-0/0�2Y70�*Xb Xd ::#������������������ !a"99]�������������������� #:.a!a"99]���������������������� #:.a!a"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������������	�������'4��
&@��?
��4�8����
�? Xd #.=>9��������������� :9"99]�������������������� #9:.>99"99]�������������������� a .<99"99]������������������������������������������������� a .<99"99]�������������������������������������������������� a9��0squsvp�ps��yx{��qp�2qu{pt�[�p�eu�q�man��rs����#9n�2[e|W,+W-0/0�W[-\�*+7�Z[//0- Xd =.;9a��������������� # "99]�������������������� #9!.=:a"99]�������������������� #9!.=:a"99]����������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������2Y70�*Xb�W[-\�-*)e.�W,)eX0/0�Y+�eX*W0 0* #>�������������������� #.999"99]��������������� #>.999"99]���������������������� #>.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������2YZ+Y+Z�*+7�2/-YeY+Z X2 #���������������������� #9.999"99]������������� #9.999"99]���������������������� #9.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������LBLH��HkINIDL�CLINK� ���ig��Rhhj�������������������� �f�i���Rhhj����������������������������������������������� ��ifhhRhhj��������������������������������������������������ER�NCKJIHDIBUK 8	'� ���
&4����'��'�	 8	'� V8
	�'�'��� ��'�� 
��8	�W,+2/-[W/Y,+�2/*bY+Z�me*_Y+Z�Y)e-,_0)0+/2| X2 #���������������������� !9.999"99]������������� !9.999"99]���������������������� !9.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������W,+2/-[W/Y,+�2/*bY+Z�m[/YXY/02| X2 #���������������������� !9.999"99]������������� !9.999"99]���������������������� !9.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������X*e,̀ +,-�̂�0+/-̀ �X*+72W*e0�Y)e-,_0)0+/2�*XX,�*+W0 Xd  <9������������������ #>9"99]������������������ :#.!99"99]���������������������� ^]����������������������������������������������������������� :#.!99"99]�������������������������������������������������� #99��0squsvp�ps���x�r��{x�p��ust�vu�rs��uox�p�ou�rv�q�t{x�z�vq�rsv�ztrs��uttr�rxsu����{pp���{pp�.��q{zo�.��z�vqrs�.�ust�r{{r�u�rxs"��2pp�ex�p{�exrs��-ptp{rs��"X*e,̀ +,-�̂�XYZc/Y+Z�*XX,�*+W0 Xd  <9������������������ aa"99]�������������������� #>.=99"99]���������������������� # .9;9"99]������������������������������������������������� a.:#9"99]���������������������������������������������������� 0squsvp�ps���rsv�ztp� 9��vx���rsv{pu�p�x�p{�ou�p��r�q�rs��yr��z{p���x�uvvxzs��yx{�tpvx{u�r�p��r�q�rs�"��2pp�ex�p{�exrs��{pstp{rs��yx{�p�u���p"),\YXY�*/Y,+ X2 #����������������������  9.999"99]�������������  9.999"99]����������������������  9.999"99]������������������������������������������������� ^]�������������������������������������������������������������LBLH�NCKJIHDIBUK �f�i�hhRhhj�������������������� ��ih�hRhhj������������������������������������������������� ��i��hRhhj��������������������������������������������������

����������������� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£

����������������� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ «�¬¦�§����ª£�¦¡¤¢�� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£

«�¬¦�§����ª£�¦¡¤¢�� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ �£§��©ª�¤��¤®�«�¬¦�§����ª£
����������������� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ «�¬¦�§����ª£�¦¡¤¢�� �¡��¢�£�¤��¥����¦�§��̈�©�¤¢����ª£ �£§��©ª�¤��¤®�«�¬¦�§����ª£

�£§��©ª�¤��¤®�«�¬¦�§����ª£
M������P������̄�H���°��±��i�C�°RJ��²�̄��±��� eu�p�a�xy�;³³



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� ## �'�(� )*+,-.�/01*2 3�����
����� ���
��4�5(� 67-��5�	8�5��� 9:;!<#=!! ���
��4� #!"<"#> �?��@�4�5(� -62%'&��	
��� ��'	��4� ��A'��4�5(� -62B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
*"�R*/0- !::.#:="S9T�������������������� !::.#:="S9T����������������������������������������������� UT�������������������������������������������������������������V"�R*2/0R*/0- !>9.;:9"99T�������������������� !>9.;:9"99T����������������������������������������������� UT�������������������������������������������������������������W"�2/,-)�R*/0-�)*+*X0)0+/ !;!.#=9"99T�������������������� !;!.#=9"99T����������������������������������������������� UT�������������������������������������������������������������7"�0-,2Y,+�W,+/-,Z <!9.! 9"99T�������������������� <!9.! 9"99T����������������������������������������������� UT�������������������������������������������������������������0"�[*\0)0+/�]�*[[̂ -/0+*+W02 =;;.!>:"99T�������������������� =<S.>>:"99T����������������������������������������������� S .<99"99T��������������������������������������������������_"�)Y2W0ZZ*+0,̂ 2 #<;.;99"99T�������������������� > .9;9"99T������������������������������������������������� ::.>#9"99T��������������������������������������������������IKLCNHLI�LBLH à̀bcade�fgbh����������������� àbccagb�fgbh�������������������������������������������� èbàebfbbh������������������������������������������������#i�jklmnopqrst�utv�wxxrykuznx{�|ty}�~ux�tr�yrtzsrm�r�ns�z~n�yrxz�r��mu�rs{�luznskumx{�n��k�lntz{�rs�xns�kynx���stkx~nv��o�rz~nsx{�rs�r�ns�lnz~rvx�r��vnznslktkt���skyn{���rs�r�ns�yrl�nzkzk�n��kvvkt�{�rs�lus�nz�yrtvkzkrtx}��wto�utv�umm��sr�nxxkrtum�r�ktkrtx�ux�zr�yrxzx�sn�mnyznv�~nsnkt{�ktym�vkt����z�trz�mklkznv�zr��sr�nxxkrtum�r�ktkrtx��ux�zr�z~n�yrxzx�r��yrtxzs�yzkrt�luznskumx{�usn�luvn�rt�z~n��uxkx�r���sr�nxxkrtum�n��nskntyn�utv�u�ukmu�mn�vuzu}��jklmnopqrst�utv�wxxrykuznx{�|ty}�yuttrz�utv�vrnx�trz���usutznn�rs��ussutz�z~uz��sr�rxumx{��kvx{�rs�uyz�um�yrxzx��kmm�trz��uso��srl�z~n��sr�nxxkrtum�r�ktkrtx�r��yrxzx�x~r�t�~nsnkt}!i����pxkzn�sruv�uo�kl�sr�nlntzx�~u�n�trz��nnt�ktym�vnv�ux�z~n��|w�kx�trz�u��sr�nv}DBLIK�

M������P��������H���������a�C��fJ����������� [����:����;��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� '''�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :!# ;'<  ���
��5� ' ";"'= �>��?�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��@(��5�6)� .73AB��CADEF 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� G9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�=H�I+01�J+KJ1 1+ ':�������������������� '/!::"::L��������������� '!/:::"::L��������������������� '!/:::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������=H�N"J"O"� KP ;/=< ���������������  <"::L�������������������� 'Q'/R;;"::L������������������� 'Q'/R;;"::L������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������=H�NKSI 1+ R����������������������  Q:"::L������������������ '/'R:"::L����������������������� '/'R:"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������3T,IK1�31.JTO1�O-,,1O0T-,�UV�*101.�W-2 1+ #���������������������� '/;::"::L��������������� ' /!::"::L��������������������� ' /!::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������8-SWK1�31.JTO1�O-,,1O0T-,�UV�*101.�W-2 1+ R'�������������������� '/!::"::L��������������� ='/!::"::L��������������������� ='/!::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������1+ ' Q/;::"::L��������������� Q/;::"::L����������������������� Q/;::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������!H�T..TI+0T-,�3K11J13 K3 '  /=::"::L���������������  /=::"::L�����������������������  /=::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������PT.1�XY8.+,0�+331*WKY 1+ ''�������������������� ;/:::"::L��������������� ;;/:::"::L��������������������� ;;/:::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������O-,,1O0�0-�12T30T,I�30SW 1+  ���������������������� '/;::"::L���������������  /=::"::L�����������������������  /=::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������0.1,OX�3+P10Y KP ;/=< ��������������� '"::L���������������������� ;/=< "::L����������������������� ;/=< "::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������0130T,I�ZXY8.-30+0TO[�\�OXK-.T,+0T-, KP ;/=< ��������������� '"':L���������������������� R/QR#" :L����������������������� R/QR#" :L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������D]DA�CADEF _̂̀abcdBc_e������������������� _̂̀abcdBc_e������������������������������������������������� �e������������������������������������������������������������������fB��CAgDECADEF 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� G9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�=H�NJO KP ;/QQ#��������������� Q:"::L�������������������� 'Q:/'<:"::L������������������� 'Q:/'<:"::L������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������!H�P-.O1*+T, &% hij����������������� jk$kkl������������������� '</;#:"::L��������������������� '</;#:"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������=H�NKSI �
 h��������������������� ih$kkl������������������� ; R"::L�������������������������� ; R"::L�������������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������3T,IK1�31U1.�31.JTO1 1+ #���������������������� '/ ::"::L��������������� ':/=::"::L��������������������� ':/=::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������8-SWK1�31U1.�31.JTO1 1+ R'�������������������� '/!::"::L��������������� ='/!::"::L��������������������� ='/!::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������;m�8T+"�*+,X-K1 1+ '=�������������������� Q/=::"::L��������������� !=/;::"::L��������������������� !=/;::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������O-,,1O0�0-�12T30T,I�30SW 1+ '����������������������  /=::"::L���������������  /=::"::L�����������������������  /=::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������O-,,1O0�0-�12T30T,I�;m�*+,X-K1 1+ '����������������������  /=::"::L���������������  /=::"::L�����������������������  /=::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������0.1,OX�3+P10Y�N.-01O0T-, KP� ;/#  ��������������� '"::L���������������������� ;/#  "::L����������������������� ;/#  "::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������0130T,I� KP� ;/#  ��������������� '" :L���������������������� R/#:!";:L����������������������� R/#:!";:L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������KTP0�30+0T-, K3 '���������������������� ;R:/:::"::L����������� ;R:/:::"::L������������������� ;R:/:::"::L������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������D]DA�CAgDECADEF� nndâb̂B�_e������������������� nndâb̂B�_e������������������������������������������������� �e������������������������������������������������������������������oB��gD]Fp�CADEF�pAqArEpEqD� 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� G9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�'=H�.ON KP ='' R:"::L�������������������� ;:/RR:"::L��������������������� ;:/RR:"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������ ;H�.ON KP ;Q= !:"::L��������������������  !/ =:"::L���������������������  !/ =:"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������Q:H�.ON KP !#Q =:"::L�������������������� RR/;;:"::L��������������������� RR/;;:"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������Q!H�.ON KP !Q' '':"::L������������������ !#/;':"::L��������������������� !#/;':"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������; H�.ON KP Q= ';:"::L������������������ R/Q :"::L����������������������� R/Q :"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������;=H�.ON KP  Q' '!:"::L������������������ Q!/#!:"::L��������������������� Q!/#!:"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������!:H�.ON KP <R  ::"::L������������������ 'R:/;::"::L������������������� 'R:/;::"::L������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������!msRm�.OW KP =# Q::"::L������������������  !</!::"::L�������������������  !</!::"::L������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������':m�OS.W�T,K10 1+  = Q/Q::"::L��������������� # /;::"::L��������������������� # /;::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������;ms;m�7S,O0T-,�W-2 1+ ' Q/;::"::L��������������� Q/;::"::L����������������������� Q/;::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������!ms!m�7S,O0T-,�W-2 1+ ' R/;::"::L��������������� R/;::"::L����������������������� R/;::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������<ms<m�7S,O0T-,�W-2 1+ ; !/R::"::L���������������  !/:::"::L���������������������  !/:::"::L��������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������ ;H�NKSI 1+  !::"::L������������������ '/ ::"::L����������������������� '/ ::"::L����������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������Q:H�NKSI 1+ ' <::"::L������������������ <::"::L�������������������������� <::"::L�������������������������������������������������������� ML������������������������������������������������������������������D]DA�gD]Fp�CADEF�pAqArEpEqD ntba_̀_B__e������������������� ntba_̀_B__e������������������������������������������������� �e������������������������������������������������������������������

 H�T..TI+0T-,�*101.�+331*WKY�UT0X�W+OuPK-U�N.1J1,01.
vwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��
vwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��

]��q�]q�]���F]fAfE�o]gD��pE���]Fq�Aq��Agg]o�ADEgvwxwyzy�{|}zw~|���z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �x��x�|y|x�������|��z��w�w�w�x��~�wx�x�|��y�~��|y|x�� �|��~w��w�x�����x��x�|y|x��

����������������A���������a����Bo����������� N����<����#��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� '''�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :!# ;'<  ���
��5� ' ";"'= �>��?�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��@(��5�6)� .73A�BCBAC�AD��EAFGFH�IAJKLBMHN�OAEC�GCP�GJJAIBGKHJ
PQ��HEAJBAC�IACKEA�R�IHGEBCS�R�EATSO�ITK 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� U9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�VW1+.X,Y�+,8�Y.Z[[X,Y +V  !"#����������������� #::"::\������������������  ;/ ':"::\���������������������  ;/ ':"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������12V+̂ +0X-, V_ #:/:::�������������  "̀:\����������������������   ̀/:::"::\�������������������   ̀/:::"::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������1*[+,a*1,0 V_ #:/:::�������������  "̀:\����������������������   ̀/:::"::\�������������������   ̀/:::"::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������b_8.-*ZWVb 3_ ':=/:::����������� :"!:\���������������������� !;/=::"::\��������������������� !;/=::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������3XW0�c1,V1 Wc '/!::���������������  "::\���������������������� d/ ::"::\����������������������� d/ ::"::\����������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������X,W10�e.-01V0X-, 1+  =�������������������� =:"::\��������������������  / ;:"::\�����������������������  / ;:"::\����������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������V-,30.ZV0X-,�1,0.+,V1 W3 '����������������������  /d::"::\���������������  /d::"::\�����������������������  /d::"::\����������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������KAKG�HEAJBAC�IACKEA�R�IHGEBCS�R�EATSO�ITK f�ghifjQjjk������������������� f�ghifjQjjk������������������������������������������������� �k������������������������������������������������������������������HQ��GlHMHCK�m�G��TEKHCGCIHJ 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� U9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�3Z[Y.+81�e.1e�ndo�pqrstu�pvwx�yz�w{|p} 3_  '/ ̀'�������������  "::\���������������������� ; /̀: "::\��������������������� ; /̀: "::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������=~�cW12X[W1�[+31�]�e1.�3�Z+.1�_+.8/�V-*eW101�X,�eW+V1 3_ '</;!;������������� #"::\���������������������� '̀</'<!"::\������������������� '̀</'<!"::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������'d~�cW12X[W1�[+31�]�e1.�3�Z+.1�_+.8/�V-*eW101�X,�eW+V1 3_ d/<=<��������������� '̀"::\�������������������� !̀/=:̀"::\��������������������� !̀/=:̀"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������':~�WX*1�0.1+018�3Z[Y.+81�]�e1.�3�Z+.1�_+.8/�V-*eW101�X,�eW+V1 3_  '/ ̀'������������� ="::\���������������������� '<:/::="::\������������������� '<:/::="::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������Y1-Y.X8 3_  '/ ̀'�������������  "::\���������������������� ; /̀: "::\��������������������� ; /̀: "::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������b-0�*X2�+3eb+W0�V-,V.101�e+̂ 1*1,0/� ~/�0_e1�8� 3_ '!/:!:������������� ':"::\�������������������� '!:/!::"::\������������������� '!:/!::"::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������V-,V.101�̂+WW1_�YZ001. 1+ ;���������������������� d/̀::"::\��������������� ';/:::"::\��������������������� ';/:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������;o�V-,V.101�3X81�+Wa Wc '/=:#���������������  ̀"::\�������������������� ;̀/  ̀"::\��������������������� ;̀/  ̀"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������V-,V.101�VZ.[�+,8�YZ001. Wc #/d̀#��������������� 'd"::\�������������������� ' '/!!<"::\������������������� ' '/!!<"::\������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������3X81�+Wa�VZ.[�.+*e/�V-*eW101�X,�eW+V1 1+   �������������������� '/:::"::\���������������   /:::"::\���������������������   /:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������3XY,X,Y�+,8�30.XeX,Y W3 '���������������������� ':/:::"::\������������� ':/:::"::\��������������������� ':/:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������KAKG��GlHMHCK�BKHMJ� ���h��fQjjk������������������� ���h��fQjjk������������������������������������������������� �k������������������������������������������������������������������DQ�MBJIHGCHATJ 9	(� ���
&5����(��(�	 9	(� U9
	�(�(��� ��(�� 
��9	�V-,30.ZV0X-,�30+aX,Y�ne+̂ X,Y�X*e.-̂ 1*1,03} W3 '����������������������  :/:::"::\�������������  :/:::"::\���������������������  :/:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������V-,30.ZV0X-,�30+aX,Y�nZ0XWX013} W3 '����������������������  :/:::"::\�������������  :/:::"::\���������������������  :/:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������[+..XV+813 1+ d���������������������� '/̀::"::\��������������� ;/̀::"::\����������������������� ;/̀::"::\����������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������*Z.VbX3-,�]�1,0._�W+,83V+e1�X*e.-̂ 1*1,03�+WW-�+,V1 Wc !̀:������������������ '=:"::\������������������ '::/=::"::\������������������� ]\�������������������������������������������������������������� '::/=::"::\����������������������������������������������������� '::��1trvtwq�qt���y�s��|y�q��vtu�wv�st��vpy�q�pv�sw�r�u|y�{�wr�stw�{ust��vuus�sytv����|qq���|qq�/��r|{p�/��{�wrst�/�vtu�s||s�v�syt"��3qq�ey�q|�eyst��.quq|st��"*Z.VbX3-,�]�WXYb0X,Y�+WW-�+,V1 Wc !̀:������������������ `̀"::\�������������������� d:/=::"::\���������������������  '/̀!:"::\��������������������������������������������������� #/ ;:"::\��������������������������������������������������������� 1trvtwq�qt���stw�{uq�d:��wy���stw|qv�q�y�q|�pv�q��s�r�st��zs��{|q���y�vwwy{t��zy|�uqwy|v�s�q��s�r�st�"��3qq�ey�q|�eyst��|qtuq|st��zy|�q�v���q"*-[XWX�+0X-, W3 '���������������������� d:/:::"::\������������� d:/:::"::\��������������������� d:/:::"::\��������������������������������������������������� ]\������������������������������������������������������������������KAKG�MBJIHGCHATJ �jgh�jjQjjk������������������� �ghjgjQjjk��������������������������������������������������� ��jhj�jQjjk�����������������������������������������������������

����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� �̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�

����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� �̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�
����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� �̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�

L������O������ª�G���«��¬��h�B�«QI���ª��¬��� ev�q�=�yz�#®̄



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  !"# 	�$��%�&���� '''�(�)� *+,-./�012+3 4�����
����� ���
��5�6)� 78.��6�	9�6��� :!# ;'<  ���
��5� ' ";"'= �>��?�5�6)� .73%(&��	
��� ��(	��5� ��@(��5�6)� .73A�BCBAC�AD��EAFGFH�IAJKLBMHN�OAEC�GCP�GJJAIBGKHJ
+"�Q+01. R:!/' S" :T������������������� R:!/' S" :T������������������������������������������������� UT������������������������������������������������������������������V"�Q+301Q+01. <<S/R'R";:T������������������� <<S/R'R";:T������������������������������������������������� UT������������������������������������������������������������������W"�30-.*�Q+01.�*+,+X1*1,0 <='/:!:"::T������������������� <='/:!:"::T������������������������������������������������� UT������������������������������������������������������������������8"�1.-3Y-,�W-,0.-Z S;!/<S:"::T������������������� S;!/<S:"::T������������������������������������������������� UT������������������������������������������������������������������1"�[+\1*1,0�]�+[[̂ .01,+,W13 =; /;=S"::T������������������� =; /;=S"::T������������������������������������������������� UT������������������������������������������������������������������_"�*Y3W1ZZ+,1-̂ 3  :!/'::"::T������������������� #!/:!:"::T��������������������������������������������������� '':/:;:"::T�����������������������������������������������������HJKBMGKH�KAKG à�bcad̀ èfgh���������������� à̀�cacìefgh���������������������������������������������� jjgag�geggh����������������������������������������������������� k�lmmnopqr�stuvwux�pyzst{ryr|qo�}u{r�|tq�~rr|�p|���vrv�uo�q}r�����po�|tq�uzzst{rv�CAKHJ�'k��py�rxn�ts|�u|v��oot�puqro���|���}uo�|t��t|qst��t{rs�q}r��toq�tm��u~ts��yuqrspu�o��r��pzyr|q��ts�ors{p�ro�m�s|po}rv�~x�tq}rso��ts�t{rs�yrq}tvo�tm�vrqrsyp|p|��zsp�r����ts�t{rs��tyzrqpqp{r�~pvvp|���ts�yus�rq��t|vpqpt|o����|x�u|v�u���zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o�uo�qt��toqo�srm�r�qrv�}rsrp|��p|���vp|��~�q�|tq��pypqrv�qt�zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o��uo�qt�q}r��toqo�tm��t|oqs��qpt|�yuqrspu�o��usr�yuvr�t|�q}r�~uopo�tm�zstmroopt|u��r�zrspr|�r�u|v�u{up�u~�r�vuqu����py�rxn�ts|�u|v��oot�puqro���|����u||tq�u|v�vtro�|tq���usu|qrr�ts�wussu|q�q}uq�zstztou�o��~pvo��ts�u�q�u���toqo�wp���|tq�{usx�msty�q}r�zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o�tm��toqo�o}tw|�}rsrp|�

L������O��������G���������a�B��eI����������� [����#����#��



����������	
�������
���������������
��



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  ! 	�"��#�$���� !%�&�'� ()*+,-�./0)1 2�����
�����  ! ���
��3�4'� 56,��4�	7�4��� 89%:; <:: ���
��3�  :=;= > �?��@�3�4'� ,51#&$��	
��� ��&	��3� ��A&��3�4'� ,51BC��DBEFG 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� H7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	�>I�J)./�K)LK/ /) 9���������������������  -988=88M��������������� %-988=88M����������������������� %988=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������>I�O=K=P=� LQ  ->88�������������� :<=88M�������������������� ;>-988=88M��������������������� ;>988=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������>I�OLRJ /)  ��������������������� :!8=88M������������������ :!8=88M�������������������������� :!8=88 NM������������������������������������������������������������� :I�J)./�K)LK/ /)  ->S8=88M��������������� NM�������������������������������� 8=88 NM������������������������������������������������������������� :I�OKP LQ N������������������ ;8=88M�������������������� NM�������������������������������� 8=88 NM������������������������������������������������������������� :I�OLRJ /) N������������������  S<=88M������������������ NM�������������������������������� 8=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������1T*JL/�1/,KTP/�P+**/P.T+*�UV�(/./,�W+0 /) !���������������������  -;88=88M��������������� ;-:88=88M����������������������� ;:88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������6+RWL/�1/,KTP/�P+**/P.T+*�UV�(/./,�W+0 /)  <�������������������  -988=88M��������������� :<-:88=88M��������������������� :<:88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������/)  !-;88=88M��������������� !-;88=88M����������������������� !;88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������9I�T,,TJ).T+*�1L//K/1 L1  :->88=88M��������������� :->88=88M����������������������� :>88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������QT,/�XY6,)*.�)11/(WLY /) :��������������������� ;-888=88M��������������� >-888=88M����������������������� >888=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������P+**/P.�.+�/0T1.T*J�1.RW /)  ���������������������  -;88=88M���������������  -;88=88M�����������������������  ;88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������.,/*PX�1)Q/.Y LQ  ->88��������������  =88M����������������������  ->88=88M�����������������������  >88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������./1.T*J�ZXY6,+1.).TP[�\�PXL+,T*).T+* LQ  ->88��������������  = 8M����������������������  -%>8=88M�����������������������  %>8=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBEFG _̂̀ab̂_C__c������������������� _̂̀ab̂_C__c������������������������������������������������� �c�������������������������������������������������������������dC��DBeEFDBEFG 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� H7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	�>I�OKP LQ  -S%8�������������� !8=88M�������������������� ;<-<88=88M��������������������� ;<<88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������1T*JL/�1/U/,�1/,KTP/ /) !���������������������  -:88=88M��������������� !-988=88M����������������������� !988=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������6+RWL/�1/U/,�1/,KTP/ /)  <�������������������  -988=88M��������������� :<-:88=88M��������������������� :<:88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������;f�6T)=�()*X+L/ /) 9��������������������� !->88=88M��������������� ::->88=88M��������������������� ::>88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������P+**/P.�.+�/0T1.T*J�1.RW /)  ��������������������� :->88=88M��������������� :->88=88M����������������������� :>88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������.,/*PX�1)Q/.Y�O,+./P.T+* LQ�  -S%8��������������  =88M����������������������  -S%8=88M�����������������������  S%8=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������./1.T*J� LQ�  -S%8��������������  =:8M����������������������  -%8>=88M�����������������������  %8>=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�DBeEFDBEFG� _̂ga�̀hC__c������������������� _̂ga�̀hC__c������������������������������������������������� �c�������������������������������������������������������������iC��eE]Gj�DBEFG�jBkBlFjFkE� 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� H7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	� >I�,PO LQ !98 S8=88M��������������������  >-888=88M���������������������  >888=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������:;I�,PO LQ   S 98=88M�������������������� 9-%88=88M����������������������� 9%88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������!8I�,PO LQ  >S >8=88M��������������������  ;->88=88M���������������������  ;>88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������!9I�,PO LQ !%8   8=88M������������������ ;:-%88=88M��������������������� ;:%88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������;>I�,PO LQ  9S  98=88M������������������ :9-;88=88M��������������������� :9;88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������SfmSf�,PW LQ  S< :98=88M������������������ ;8->:8=88M��������������������� ;8>:8=88 NM������������������������������������������������������������� 8f�PR,W�T*L/. /)   !-!88=88M��������������� !9-!88=88M��������������������� !9!88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������;fm;f�5R*P.T+*�W+0 /) : !-;88=88M��������������� 9->88=88M����������������������� 9>88=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������SfmSf�5R*P.T+*�W+0 /)  ;-888=88M��������������� ;-888=88M����������������������� ;888=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������)(/*T.Y�O+*6 L1  %8-888=88M������������� %8-888=88M��������������������� 8=88 %8-888=88M��������������������������������������������������  88n�/opqorstsou=�)tsovuw�Oxoy�oxu�zs{|vzsy�}w�Pxys=�ZJq~s}x-�!-888����uzqv��-�Qv�pvo��Oxvou��qoy�Ovrovr�Oxvou�[PL)Y�LT*/,�)LL+U)*P/�ZO/,�,/P+((/*6).T+*1�O,+KT6/6�WY�(L)�L)W1[ L1   S-888=88M�������������  S-888=88M��������������������� 8=88  S-888=88M��������������������������������������������������  88n�/opqorstsou=�)tsovuw�Oxoy�oxu�zs{|vzsy�}w�Pxys=�ZJq~s}x-�!-888����uzqv��-�Qv�pvo��Oxvou��qoy�Ovrovr�Oxvou�[)(/*T.Y�O+*6�T(O,+K/(/*.1�)LL+U)*P/��Z.,)TL1-�QT1XT*J�O+T*.1-�OTP*TP�O+T*.1[ L1  ���������������������  88-888=88M�����������  88-888=88M������������������� NM�������������������������������������������������������������  88-888=88M������������������������������������������������  88n�/opqorstsou=�)tsovuw�Oxoy�oxu�zs{|vzsy�}w�Pxys=�ZJq~s}x-�!-888����uzqv��-�Qv�pvo��Oxvou��qoy�Ovrovr�Oxvou�[X/)6U)LL /)  >-888=88M��������������� >-888=88M����������������������� >888=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������.,/*PX�1)Q/.Y�O,+./P.T+* LQ  -!<:  =88M����������������������  -!<:=88M�����������������������  !<:=88 NM�������������������������������������������������������������E]EB�eE]Gj�DBEFG�jBkBlFjFkE �̂ âb̀bC__c������������������� b_�ab̀bC__c������������������������������������������������� b_�a___C__c������������������������������������������������

���������������������������

���������������������������
]��k�]k�]���G]dBdF�i]eE��jF���]Gk�Bk��Bee]i�BEFe������������������� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������ �������������� �¡���� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������

:I�T,,TJ).T+*�(/./,�)11/(WLY�UT.X�W)P¤QL+U�O,/K/*./,
������������������� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������ �������������� �¡���� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������ ���������������������������
������������������� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������ �������������� �¡���� ��¡������¢���������£����¡������

��������������¥�B���¦��§��a���¦Ci��̈�¥��§��� Oq�s� �x��!©ª



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  ! 	�"��#�$���� !%�&�'� ()*+,-�./0)1 2�����
�����  ! ���
��3�4'� 56,��4�	7�4��� 89%:; <:: ���
��3�  :=;= > �?��@�3�4'� ,51#&$��	
��� ��&	��3� ��A&��3�4'� ,51B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
QR��IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� V7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	�WX/),Y*Z�)*6�Z,[\\Y*Z )W  !������������������� %88=88]������������������   -<88=88]���������������������  8̂!8=88  - <8=88]����������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejsku/0W)v).Y+* Ww !̂-888������������ :=̂8]���������������������� ><-̂88=88]��������������������� ><̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������/(\)*x(/*. Ww !̂-888������������ :=̂8]���������������������� ><-̂88=88]��������������������� ><̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������yw6,+([XWy�p,+z�b̀m�l+*6�+*Xwu 1w :<-888������������ 8=98]����������������������  9-:88=88]���������������������  ;̂>8=88  -9:8=88]����������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejsku1YX.�{/*W/ X{ :- 88�������������� :=88]���������������������� ;-:88=88]����������������������� !<>8=88 ;:8=88]�������������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejskuY*X/.�l,+./W.Y+* /)   ������������������� >8=88]�������������������� >>8=88]�������������������������� >>8=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������W+*1.,[W.Y+*�/*.,)*W/ X1  ��������������������� :-!88=88]��������������� :-!88=88]����������������������� :8<8=88 :!8=88]�������������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejskuLBLH�IFBKCBD�JBDLFB�S�JIHFCDT�S�FBUTP�JUL |}~�|�~R~~�������������������� |~����~R~~�������������������������������������������������� ����~R~~�����������������������������������������������������IR��H�INIDL���H��UFLIDHDJIK 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� V7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	�1[\Z,)6/�l,/l�p!��ndaj̀m�nbc��hg�c�inu 1w %-<̂8�������������� :=88]����������������������  %-̂88=88]���������������������  %̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������>��{X/0Y\X/�\)1/�t�l/,�1�[),/�w),6-�W+(lX/./�Y*�lX)W/ 1w 9-<88�������������� %=88]���������������������� 98-!88=88]��������������������� 98!88=88 t]������������������������������������������������������������� !��{X/0Y\X/�\)1/�t�l/,�1�[),/�w),6-�W+(lX/./�Y*�lX)W/ 1w !-8̂8��������������  ̂=88]�������������������� ;̂-<̂8=88]��������������������� ;̂<̂8=88 t]������������������������������������������������������������� 8��XY(/�.,/)./6�1[\Z,)6/�t�l/,�1�[),/�w),6-�W+(lX/./�Y*�lX)W/ 1w %-<̂8�������������� >=88]���������������������� <>-888=88]��������������������� <>888=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������Z/+Z,Y6 1w %-<̂8�������������� :=88]����������������������  %-̂88=88]���������������������  %̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������y+.�(Y0�)1ly)X.�W+*W,/./�l)v/(/*.-�:�-�.wl/�6� 1w <-9 8��������������  8=88]�������������������� <9- 88=88]��������������������� <9 88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������W+*W,/./�v)XX/w�Z[../, /) !��������������������� !-̂88=88]���������������  8-̂88=88]���������������������  8̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������;��W+*W,/./�1Y6/z)Xx X{  -;:̂�������������� :̂=88]�������������������� !̂-9:̂=88]��������������������� !̂9:̂=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������W+*W,/./�W[,\�)*6�Z[../, X{ !-<:8��������������  !=88]�������������������� ;>-!98=88]��������������������� ;>!98=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������1Y6/z)Xx�W[,\�,)(l-�W+(lX/./�Y*�lX)W/ /) <���������������������  -888=88]��������������� <-888=88]����������������������� <888=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������1YZ*Y*Z�)*6�1.,YlY*Z X1  ��������������������� -̂888=88]��������������� -̂888=88]����������������������� 8̂88=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������LBLH��H�INIDL�CLINK� �~�����R~~�������������������� �~�����R~~�������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������� �ER�NCKJIHDIBUK 7	&� ���
$3����&��&�	 7	&� V7
	�&�&��� ��&�� 
��7	�W+*1.,[W.Y+*�1.)xY*Z�pl)vY*Z�Y(l,+v/(/*.1u X1  ���������������������  ̂-888=88]�������������  ̂-888=88]���������������������  !̂88=88  -̂88=88]����������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejskuW+*1.,[W.Y+*�1.)xY*Z�p[.YXY./1u X1  ���������������������  ̂-888=88]�������������  ̂-888=88]���������������������  ̂888=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������\),,YW)6/1 /) :���������������������  -̂88=88]��������������� !-888=88]����������������������� !888=88 t]�������������������������������������������������������������([,WyY1+*�t�/*.,w�X)*61W)l/�Y(l,+v/(/*.1�)XX+z)*W/ X{ 9̂8�����������������  >8=88]������������������  88->88=88]������������������� t]�������������������������������������������������������������  88->88=88]������������������������������������������������  88_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�fh�jeqih�d�sb̀mocbqj̀r�bnh�d�nbojc�akmihe�sca�j̀cs�mj̀r�bmmjfjh̀bs�ofiddf�fiddo-�oai�no-�e�scaj̀r-�b̀m�jiijrbfjh̀=��1dd�lh�di�lhj̀f�,dmdij̀ro=([,WyY1+*�t�XYZy.Y*Z�)XX+z)*W/ X{ 9̂8����������������� ^̂=88]�������������������� !8->88=88]��������������������� : -̂98=88]��������������������������������������������������� %-:;8=88]���������������������������������������������������� /̀ab̀cded̀fo�j̀cs�md�!8_�chof�j̀cidbod�h�di�nbod�sjrafj̀r�gj�f�ido�fh�bcch�̀f�ghi�mdchibfj�d�sjrafj̀r=��1dd�lh�di�lhj̀f�id̀mdij̀r�ghi�d�beqsd=(+\YXY�).Y+* X1  ��������������������� :8-888=88]������������� :8-888=88]���������������������  >888=88 :-888=88]����������������������������������������������������  8_�/̀ab̀cded̀f�ghi�)ed̀jfk�lh̀m�nbodm�h̀�)idb�p =!�bcid�qh̀m�hg� :=!�bcid�oj̀rsdtgbejskuLBLH�NCKJIHDIBUK }����~~R~~�������������������� �}�~�~R~~���������������������������������������������������� }}����~R~~�������������������������������������������������

����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥�

����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� �̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�
����������������������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� ¦�§¡�¢����¥��¡����������������� ����¡�¢��£�¤�������¥� �̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�

�̈�¢��¤¥�����©�¦�§¡�¢����¥�

M������P������ª�H���«��¬����C�«RJ���ª��¬��� lbrd�:�hg�!®̄



��������	
���� ���������������������������� 	���
�����  ! 	�"��#�$���� !%�&�'� ()*+,-�./0)1 2�����
�����  ! ���
��3�4'� 56,��4�	7�4��� 89%:; <:: ���
��3�  :=;= > �?��@�3�4'� ,51#&$��	
��� ��&	��3� ��A&��3�4'� ,51B�CDCBD�BE��FBGHGI�JBKLMCNIO�PBFD�HDQ�HKKBJCHLIK
)=�R)./,  8%-: 8=88S�������������������  8%-: 8=88S������������������������������������������������� TS�������������������������������������������������������������U=�R)1./R)./,  8<-V%>=88S�������������������  8<-V%>=88S������������������������������������������������� TS�������������������������������������������������������������W=�1.+,(�R)./,�()*)X/(/*. ;  -:%:=88S������������������� :89-:%:=88S������������������������������������������������� :8V-888=88S������������������������������������������������6=�/,+1Y+*�W+*.,+Z : 8-:>8=88S������������������� :89->;8=88S������������������������������������������������� !-;;8=88S����������������������������������������������������/=�[)\/(/*.�]�)[[̂ ,./*)*W/1 ;8V-9!V=88S������������������� ;8V-9!V=88S������������������������������������������������� TS�������������������������������������������������������������_=�(Y1W/ZZ)*/+̂ 1  >;-988=88S������������������� < -898=88S���������������������������������������������������   !-V;8=88S������������������������������������������������IKLCNHLI�LBLH àbcdaè�fggh���������������� à̀geaei�fggh���������������������������������������������� ic̀ajdgfggh������������������������������������������������:k�lmmnopqr�stuvwux�pyzst{ryr|qo�}u{r�|tq�~rr|�p|���vrv�uo�q}r�����po�|tq�uzzst{rv� k��py�rxn�ts|�u|v��oot�puqro���|���}uo�|t��t|qst��t{rs�q}r��toq�tm��u~ts��yuqrspu�o��r��pzyr|q��ts�ors{p�ro�m�s|po}rv�~x�tq}rso��ts�t{rs�yrq}tvo�tm�vrqrsyp|p|��zsp�r����ts�t{rs��tyzrqpqp{r�~pvvp|���ts�yus�rq��t|vpqpt|o����|x�u|v�u���zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o�uo�qt��toqo�srm�r�qrv�}rsrp|��p|���vp|��~�q�|tq��pypqrv�qt�zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o��uo�qt�q}r��toqo�tm��t|oqs��qpt|�yuqrspu�o��usr�yuvr�t|�q}r�~uopo�tm�zstmroopt|u��r�zrspr|�r�u|v�u{up�u~�r�vuqu����py�rxn�ts|�u|v��oot�puqro���|����u||tq�u|v�vtro�|tq���usu|qrr�ts�wussu|q�q}uq�zstztou�o��~pvo��ts�u�q�u���toqo�wp���|tq�{usx�msty�q}r�zstmroopt|u��tzp|pt|o�tm��toqo�o}tw|�}rsrp|�DBLIK�

M������P��������H���������a�C��fJ����������� [����!����!��



���������	
�����
����
�����
��



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

)&�+����
3���)�
(
)&�+����
3���)�
(

456789:;8��<:=55:
>=58?@A�<:=55:

>4@B5�A@8;=�=;@C/&�D�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.E��%��F	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"G0#1�&��	(

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,0HI�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�G0H-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�G0J-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�G0I"�&��	(

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�G

/K&(	�J

4@L;M8;=�<:=55:
AN=O?7<;8�<:=55:

(��'�	�F&)��3GIH��+
(

/&�D�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.E��%��F	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"102I�&��	( P74C?;=<5�O;885O:;=

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��+
))���
3 
�&*�(��+��
3 /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�Q/�%R

S
�	'��&
��'�/�&� Q)&�+�R

"

## J##$ "###$'�&/K���(�&�	�J##$�	(�%	�
�&�)��
�TF&)��3�+))	���&�*���&'	����(
	�/&�D�&�%��
	��&��)��+���+&%E&3��
	��&���+��	�
+���+&%E&3)���K�(+��(
�		
�	U
	�(�+�)&�+����
3���)�
(/�%��+��%&�3

�	'	�%

VV)&�+��/�%�
+
&�(�%+��+
������%	�
�&�)�
�'&
�+�(0

(K		
���%	U(WXXY��Z[\X] (WXXY�
̂Y_X" �	'��&
��'�/�&��Q)&�+�R1 �+&%E&3�&�%�)�(�	��&�	+�(�Q)&�+�R, E&
	��/�&��Q)&�+�RG E&(
	E&
	��/�&��Q)&�+�RJ (
+�)�%�&���/�&��Q)&�+�R

à



�������� 	�
������ ����� ���������
����������������������� ���������
������ �������!�� ���������
�"� ������� #�����$�%�����&�'�(
���)�������������(�����
 "�*��������
��'�(��&�'�(
���)�������������(�����
+ ,-./0.1�2�3456788.97-:5 ;<=>?<@ABCBDE�������������������� ;<?@B<?F?C+BE����������������������������������������������������� A<=D><D;;C>;E��������������������������������������������������������� +D<F;><BD+CBFE�������������������������������� ;<AA=<DF@CDDE������������������������������������������������������������������� +<FA=<@>FCBFE����������������������������������������������������������������������= 0.G7, +<?B@<BA+C@DE�������������������� +<?AB<>>?C>BE����������������������������������������������������� +<F?B<+;BC;=E��������������������������������������������������������� +<B@B<B@FCAAE���������������������������������� +<B@B<B@FCAAE������������������������������������������������������������������� HE���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������? 0.5G70.G7, +<;;><FB=C@DE�������������������� +<A+=<;>+C+AE����������������������������������������������������� =<+D><+=FC?+E��������������������������������������������������������� =<>+A<B>>C+DE���������������������������������� =<>+A<B>>C+DE������������������������������������������������������������������� HE���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������> 5G-,35707, ><DDD<A;=CDDE�������������������� ><D@D<AA@CB?E����������������������������������������������������� ><>@B<DA@C>DE��������������������������������������������������������� F<+?B<+@DC;@E���������������������������������� ?<?@=<BDBC>+E������������������������������������������������������������������� +<BB><>F?C>FE����������������������������������������������������������������������&������������ ��I�!JI!KL�M!N������������������ ��IOLPIJLK��JN�������������������������������������������������� �OIL�QIKMP�!�N������������������������������������������������������� �MIM!MILOQ�OQN�������������������������������� �JI�KQIQOL��QN����������������������������������������������������������������� LILJOI!MM�Q!N���������������������������������������������������������������������
RSTUVWVXYSZ�[\VXV]X�]̂�RS]_Y_UT�̀]ab�cYd]a�eYabTS�RUYX�̀]WWfXVbZ��g��eYX]Sh�iTjYakleemno&p##q$rs	�������)��t
I���*�����������
������������

��������������� ����
�
�*�(��'�������(�����
���
�����������������


����u�*��*�
�����
���

vv



���������	�
�������������������
��



����������	
�����	�����������
���������������������
��	�	������
�������� ���	
������������
����������������	�����������
��	�	�

�� ����� ������
����������	������

������������
���������
��� !"�#�$!%�&'(�)!*$(�%+�� !"��*",'$�&'(�)!*$(�%+ -.



���������	
����
�������������������
������	������	�����������	��	����������
	���	�����	
� �
����


�� ����� ����������	�������������

�	������������	
����
������ !�"�# $�%&'�( )#'�$* +,



���������	
��	��
��



��



���������	
����
������������
	�
�������������	
��������������
��



��



��



��



��



���������	
����
������������
	�����
���	
��������
��



��



��



����������	
����	�����������	�������	������	������������	�����	��
�������
��



��



���������	
����
�����������
���������������������	��������	����
�	��
	���������
��



��



��



��



���������	
�����
����
��������������������
��
��



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

2,#,34,"52,#434,15 2,#634,,5247134,45

2,#-34,65 247"344"52,"434,852,"6344#5247#34,-5
242834,25 2,""34,75

247,34415
2,1#344,5 247434445

247634465
247234425

247734475

9:;<=>?@=��A?B::?
CB:=DEF�A?B::?

C9EG:�FE=@B�B@EH
(��'�	�I&)��J487��+
(

)&�+����
J���)�
(
)&�+����
J���)�
(

)���K�(+��(
�		

)���K�(+��(
�		


�&/+J�+��(
�		
 �&/+J�+��(
�		


)&�+���(%3�+
�/&�
�+I�/�%5

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�4

/K&(	�6
/&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"40#1�&��	(

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,078�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�407-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�406-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�408"�&��	( /&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"1028�&��	( M��%K+�(	��+��	�
+�

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��+
))���
J 
�&*�(��+��
J /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�3/�%5

N
�+&%M&J�&�% )�(�	��&�	+�(�3)&

�+�5

1

## 1##$ 4##$'�&/K���(�&�	�1##$��
	��&��)��+���+&%M&J��
	��&���+��	�
+���+&%M&J)���K�(+��(
�		
�	O
	�(�+�)&�+����
J���)�
(/�%��+��%&�J
�	'	�%

PQ



�������� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� ����� ������	����	������	������������ ! ������	����"���#�$��%����& ! ������	�����$����� ! '#�#����(�)�#������*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������ �.��%��������*�+����*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������	�/��0 1234�2��&&5������������������� �4�1�4����&&5��������������� 2114�63�&&5������������������� 6��4�6��&&5������������������� �&�43���&&5���������������� �4���4��3�&&5������������� �4�21463��&�5����������������������� �46�246�1���5����������� �4��&4��3�2�5����������������� 789:;8<==>?@A����������������������������������� <<:8B=?>=7A��������������������������������������������(,��,��",��(,C 3624��3�2&5������������������� �&14�1&�&&5������������������ ��&4��&�&&5������������������� ��342�&�&&5������������������� ��&4�6&�&&5���������������� �4�2�4123�2&5������������� �4�&34�63���5����������������������� �4��24����115����������� �421�4����2�5����������������� :8D<;8@?=>:;A����������������������������������� D:89:7>97A����������������������������������������������'��"CC��,E� 2&143���&&5������������������� �&�4��&�&&5������������������ ��141&&�&&5������������������� �&34�&&�&&5������������������� �6�43&&�&&5���������������� �42��4�6��&&5������������� �426&41&��265����������������������� �41�6411����5����������� �4���46����65����������������� ;998@;B>=BA�������������������������������������� <89?D8;7@>=7A����������������������������������������(���F�������� � � 564���4312�2& 564�324�����2 514�&�4&66��6 5�&4�6�42&��2� 56411�4&�3�&& 5�4�1�43���2�GH���#����,	"I�4���.��%���������%�#-�#�����������%#�����-��%����$��%�����.�+��*����-��+#�����������-��������%������#�������F#�.��.������-����JJKLMNO�:�PMQRST�RSUVWXON�YVMZO�[MS\]�̂\MX�R_P]\QO_OS̀N
abcdefeghbi�jkegelg�lm�ablnhndc�olpq�rhslp�thpqcb�adhg�olffugeqi��v��thglbw�xcyhpzj{|}{~���t��o�rr{��j��

��



���������	�
�����������������	�	�����������������������
��





��









���������	
�����	����	�����	�
	������ ��



���������	
����
������������
	����
������������
��	���
�������
�	��
��������������
�������������
�����
��



��������	�
�����������
���������������	�
�	���������������
�����������	������������������
�����������
��
���	������	�
�����������
��������������
��	������	�
����������������������������
��	�����
����������

��	�
���������
��������
����������	������������
��������������	��������

��������	���	�
�����������
�
 !"#!$!%&'()*�+(* ),!�#+)*��������	�
�����������
��-��./�01��
��2��	��������	�
�	��������������
������������	������������������
�����������
��34



��



�����������	��
����������	���	�����������������������



���������	
�����
�������������
���



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

2,#,34,"52,#434,15 2,#634,,5247134,45

2,#-34,65 247"344"52,"434,852,"6344#5247#34,-5
242834,25 2,""34,75

247,34415
2,1#344,5 247434445

247634465
247234425

247734475

9:;<=>?@=��A?B::?
CB:=DEF�A?B::?

C9EG:�FE=@B�B@EH
(��'�	�I&)��J487��+
(

)&�+����
J���)�
(
)&�+����
J���)�
(

)���K�(+��(
�		
)���K�(+��(
�		


�&/+J�+��(
�		
 �&/+J�+��(
�		


)&�+���(%3�+
�/&�
�+I�/�%5

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�4

/K&(	�6

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,078�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�407-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�406-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�408"�&��	( /&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"1028�&��	( M��%K+�(	��+��	�
+�

/&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"40#1�&��	(

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��
+))���
J 
�&*�(��+��
J /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�3/�%5

N
M&
	��/�&� 3)&�+�5

,

## 1##$ 4##$'�&/K���(�&�	�1##$	O�(
��'�M&
	�����	/�+/+(	%�-P�M&
	�����	/�+/+(	%�"1P�M&
	�����	)&�+����
J���)�
(/�%��+��%&�J�3)&�+�5
�	'	�%

QRQ



�������� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� ����� ������	����	������	������������ ! ������	����"���#�$��%����& ! ������	�����$����� ! '#�#����(�)�#������*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������ �.��%��������*�+����*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������� �/��( �0&123��3&4���������������� �&�1�����&4���������������� �331�32��&4��������������� �&31�����&4��������������� �&01��&�&&4��������������� �1�23120��3&4������������� �1�021�����24����������������������� �1��21�52�5�4��������������������������������������� �1232123��004����������������� 67898789:;<<=�������������������������������������������������������������� >=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/���������� �1�23120��3&4������������� �1�021�����24����������������������� �1��21�52�5�4��������������������������������������� �1232123��004����������������� 67898789:;<<=�������������������������������������������������������������� >=������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������?@���#����,	"A�1���.��%���������%�#-�#�����������%#�����-��%����$��%�����.�+��*����-��+#�����������-��������%������#�������B#�.��.������-����CDEFGHGIJDK�LMGIGNI�NO�CDNPJPFE�QNRS�TJUNR�VJRSED�CFJI�QNHHWIGSK��X��VJINDY�ZE[JR\]Ẑ_

àb



���������	
�����
������������������
���



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

2,#,34,"52,#434,15 2,#634,,5247134,45

2,#-34,65 247"344"52,"434,852,"6344#5247#34,-5
242834,25 2,""34,75

247,34415
2,1#344,5 247434445

247634465
247234425

247734475

9:;<=>?@=��A?B::?
CB:=DEF�A?B::?

C9EG:�FE=@B�B@EH
(��'�	�I&)��J487��+
(

)&�+����
J���)�
(
)&�+����
J���)�
(

)���K�(+��(
�		

)���K�(+��(
�		


�&/+J�+��(
�		
 �&/+J�+��(
�		


)&�+���(%3�+
�/&�
�+I�/�%5

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�4

/K&(	�6

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,078�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�407-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�406-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�408"�&��	( /&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"1028�&��	(

/&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"40#1�&��	(

M��%K+�(	��+��	�
+�

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��+
))���
J 
�&*�(��+��
J /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�3/�%5

N
M&(
	M&
	��/�&� 3)&�+�5

4

## 1##$ 4##$'�&/K���(�&�	�1##$	O�(
��'�M&(
	M&
	�����	/�+/+(	%�-P�M&(
	M&
	�����	)&�+����
J���)�
(/�%��+��%&�J�3)&�+�5
�	'	�%

QRS



�������� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� ����� ������	����	������	������������ ! ������	����"���#�$��%����& ! ������	�����$����� ! '#�#����(�)�#������*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������ �.��%��������*�+����*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������� �/���/��( �012�&1�&&3�������������� ���2�0���&3����������������� �4&201&�&&3����������������� 55�2�����&3���������������� �&52�04�&&3������������� �244�2�5��1&3���������������� �20��24����03������������������������ �2�&�2������3������������������ �2��025����&3������������������ 6789:7;88<9=>��������������������������������������� ?>�����������������������������������������������������������/����@���������� � � �244�2�5��1&3���������������� �20��24����03������������������������ �2�&�2������3������������������ �2��025����&3������������������ 6789:7;88<9=>��������������������������������������� ?>�����������������������������������������������������������AB���#����,	"C�2���.��%���������%�#-�#�����������%#�����-��%����$��%�����.�+��*����-��+#�����������-��������%������#�������@#�.��.������-����	���#�#�����,-#�#������	��*�*���"����D�$���'������	����"�����#����E��'����2���F��/���/��(

GHI



���������	
�����
������
�����������
���



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

2,#,34,"52,#434,15 2,#634,,5247134,45

2,#-34,65 247"344"52,"434,852,"6344#5247#34,-5
242834,25 2,""34,75

247,34415
2,1#344,5 247434445

247634465
247234425

247734475

9:;<=>?@=��A?B::?
CB:=DEF�A?B::?

C9EG:�FE=@B�B@EH
(��'�	�I&)��J487��+
(

)&�+����
J���)�
(
)&�+����
J���)�
(

)���K�(+��(
�		

)���K�(+��(
�		


�&/+J�+��(
�		
 �&/+J�+��(
�		


)&�+���(%3�+
�/&�
�+I�/�%5

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�4

/K&(	�6

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,078�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�407-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�406-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�408"�&��	( /&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"1028�&��	(

/&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��I	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"40#1�&��	(

M��%K+�(	��+��	�
+�

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��
+))���
J 
�&*�(��+��
J /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�3/�%5

N
(
+�)�%�&���/�&� 3)&�+�5

6

## 1##$ 4##$'�&/K���(�&�	�1##$/�+/+(	%�"-O�(
+�)�(	M	�����	/�+/+(	%�14O�(
+�)�(	M	�����	/�+/+(	%�,2O�(
+�)�(	M	�����	/�+/+(	%�4-O�(
+�)�(	M	�����	/�+/+(	%���������	
/�+/+(	%�'�&
	����	
)&�+����
J���)�
(/�%��+��%&�J�3)&�+�5
�	'	�%

PQR



�������� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� 	
���� ����� ������	����	������	������������ ! ������	����"���#�$��%����& ! ������	�����$����� ! '#�#����(�)�#������*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������ �.��%��������*�+����*�#+#�#���,��#���%����-��+������� ���,('�/( �0&�&0�1&�&&2��������������� �&�011&�&&2����������������� �3�0�4&�&&2����������������� 41�0&5&�&&2���������������� ���0�3��&&2����������������� �0&&&031��&&2���������������� �0&5&0335�4�2������������������������ �0�540&35��&2������������������ �0��40�5&�152������������������ 676897:;:<=>?��������������������������������������� >7::=7=@6<=@?�������������������������������������������������A�������� �0&&&031��&&2���������������� �0&5&0335�4�2������������������������ �0�540&35��&2������������������ �0��40�5&�152������������������ 676897:;:<=>?��������������������������������������� >7::=7=@6<=@?������������������������������������������BC���#����,	"D�0���.��%���������%�#-�#�����������%#�����-��%����$��%�����.�+��*����-��+#�����������-��������%������#�������A#�.��.������-����EFGHIJIKLFM�NOIKIPK�PQ�EFPRLRHG�SPTU�VLWPT�XLTUGF�EHLK�SPJJYKIUM��Z��XLKPF[�\G]LT\̂N_X̂ à _̀

bcd



���������	
�����
����������	�����
���



��������	
�������������������������������������	
����� �������������!���������

"#$�%�&��&'		&(	)	�
*+��"",,-.�/'0�112
0�0%0�0

2,#,34,"52,#434,15 2,#634,,5247134,45

2,#-34,65 247"344"52,"434,852,"6344#5247#34,-5
242834,25 2,""34,75

247,34415
2,1#344,5 247434445

247634465
247234425

247734475

)&�+����
9���)�
(
)&�+����
9���)�
(

:;<=>?@A>��B@C;;@
DC;>EFG�B@C;;@

D:FH;�GF>AC�CAFI
(��'�	�J&)��9487��+
(

)���K�(+��(
�		

)���K�(+��(
�		


�&/+9�+��(
�		
 �&/+9�+��(
�		


)&�+���(%3�+
�/&�
�+J�/�%5

/K&(	�"
/K&(	�1

/K&(	�,
/K&(	�4

/K&(	�6
/&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��J	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"40#1�&��	(

�+))	���&�,02"�&��	( �+))	���&�,078�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�407-�&��	(

*���&'	����(
	�406-�&��	(

�+))	���&�20,,�&��	(
*���&'	����(
	�,0#"�&��	(

�+))	���&�408"�&��	( /&�L�&�%.�+/	��(/&�	.M��%��J	�)&�&'	)	�
/�	(	�*	"1028�&��	( M��%K+�(	��+��	�
+�

�&'+( )&(
	��/�&��	%��
+))���
9 
�&*�(��+��
9 /�������)/�+*	)	�
�%�(

���
�3/�%5

N
/K&(��'�/�&� 3)&�+�5

2

## 1##$ 4##$'�&/K���(�&�	�1##$�	'	�%/K&(	�"/K&(	�1/K&(	�,/K&(	�4/K&(	�6)&�+����
9���)�
(/�%��+��%&�9

OOP



����������	�
����	��������
���

�������������������� �� !�"
###



���



���



���



������



������



���



���



���



���



���



������



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



������



���



���



���



������



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



���



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2 (A)

April 3, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

A) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, 
Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(a) for 9.973 acres of land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 
546 to allow for a unit density of 25.15 per acre. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: W2 Real Estate 
Partners.

This request was previously before the Council on 2/20. The applicant has provided additional information and 
Councilmember Wallace as sponsored the items to be placed on the agenda again. Manor's only multi-family 
zoning, R-3, allows for 23 units per acre. Most other jurisdictions have 3 or 4 multifamily classifications. Our next 
zoning ordinance update has a consideration to increase the number of MF classifications. As considered the three 
would be 21 u/a, 25 u/a, and 28 u/a. Under this scenario R-3 would move from 23 u/a to 25 u/a. This property, 10 
acres behind Riata Ford, will have access on the Gregg Manor extension which connects to US 290 and Old Hwy 20. 
Access from the established area of town will be gated fire access only, as shown on the preliminary layout. 
Allowing 25 u/a will permit them 246 units.  
 
(See next page page for Item B)

■

■

Waiver, Presentation

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a waiver request from Manor Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(a) for 9.973 acres of land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, 
Abstract No. 546 to allow for a unit density of 25 per acre and approve a payment of the established parkland 
dedication fee-in-lieu of land dedication for each dwelling unit.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2 (B)

April 3, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

B) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a payment of the established parkland dedication fee in lieu of 
land dedication for each dwelling unit.  

Manor's parkland dedication ordinance does not require public parkland to be dedicated with multi-family. Private 
open space at 1 acre per 100 units is required for multi-family. Surveyed nearby jurisdictions (Hutto, Pflugerville, 
Leander, Cedar Park, and Bastrop) show they all require parkland to be dedicated and/or fees to be paid for public 
parkland. Our ordinance allows at Council's discretion for multi-family projects to make payments into our city 
parkland fund an amount equal to our parkland dedication fee-in-lieu, which is $550 per dwelling unit. At the 
proposed 246 units that is $135,300. This rate is in line with those charge by nearby jurisdictions which ranged 
from $43,050 to $258,300.

■

■



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

February 12, 2019

City of Manor City Council
City of Manor – City Hall
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, TX 78653

Re: Request for Waiver
W2 Multi-Family Manor
9.973 Acre Tract of Land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546,
Travis County, Texas

Dear City of Manor City Council:

Please accept this letter, on behalf of W2 Real Estate Partners, as a written request for a Waiver of
Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(a) related to maximum unit
density and Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Manor
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(m) related to required parking spaces
of the City of Manor Code of Ordinances for the above referenced project.

Per Section 34(a), not more than 23 units per acre are allowed for proposed development. We are
requesting a waiver to increase this from 23 units per acre to 25.15 units per acre.

Per Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Section 20(m), a minimum of two (2) off-street parking spaces shall be
provided for each living unit. We are requesting a waiver to lower the minimum parking spaces from 2
to 1.8 spaces per each living unit.

Another contributing factor to the request for additional density is due to our site’s voluntary giving of
right-of-way to the future Gregg Manor Road extension. This hardship reduces the site’s maximum
density per code. Secondly, due to the site’s location related to the tollway, the pending Las Entradas
commercial walkable retail, and its proximity to the existing Cap Metro transit station, we feel that these
requested waivers are in line with market demands and fit within reasonable development guidelines.

Yours very truly,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Harrison M. Hudson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager





PHASED PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 



`PHASED PARKING PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 

Why Luxury Garden Apartments instead of Standard Garden Style Apartment

Proposed Luxury Apartments Standard Garden Apartments

Premium Clubhouse Standard Clubhouse
6,500 sf 3,200 sf

Movie/Media Room Oversized Lobby TVs

Dedicated & enclosed video game arcade Game room with dart boards and ping pong access

Pool Table/Shuffleboard Couches/Gathering area

Dedicated and supported Business Center Public computer access and printing supplies

Premium Apartment Unit Features Standard Apartment Unit Features
9' Ceiling height 8' Ceiling height

Granite Countertops Durable Formica countertops

Stainless Steel Appliances White or Black Appliances

Ground floor fenced yards Standard porch pad

Premium fixtures (faucets, hardware, etc.) Value fixtures

Smart Home Technology Cable/Phone/Digital Thermostat

Premium Building Exterior Standard Building Exterior

Window & masonary ratio exceeds code Exteriors meet city standards

Premium Common Area Amenities Standard Common Area Amenities

Resort Style Pool Oversized Pool exceeding safety standards

Fitness Center w advanced exercise equipment, 
free-weights & premium finish

Fitness area with exercise bikes, balls, treadmills, and 
extra workout machines

Dog Park/Wash Gated entry/exit to sidewalks and outdoor trails

Beer Garden/Fire Pit/Backyard Games Volleyball court and/or manicured greenspace

Gas Grills and outdoor cooking features Charcoal fire grills and picnic tables



`PHASED PARKING PLAN  

More People, not more parking

* NMHC 2017 American Community Survey
**According to US Census Bureau

Density and Parking Reduction Request Data #'s 

1 Bedroom Apartments 178

2 Bedroom Apartments 68

Total Apartment Units (w/ waiver requested increased density) 246

Parking Waiver Request

Current Code: Min Req'd Parking per Unit 2.0

Total Req'd Parking Spaces per code 492

Waiver request to reduce Min Parking Per Unit 10% from 2.0 to 1.8 (Parks per Unit. See Appendix for examples.) 1.80

Total Proposed Parking Spaces 443

US Avg. Motor Vehicles per Apartment Unit * 1.2

Parking spaces needed based on US Avg. 295

Parking space reduction requested 49

Expected apartment vacancy rate based on similar apartment locations (See appendix) 10%

Anticipated vacant apartments 24

Anticipated vacant parking spaces 48

Potential Visitor (extra) parking spaces with waiver approval 148

Additional Benefits of Parking Waiver

Population Increase

Additional Apartment Households Created via the request 18

Assumed Tenants per Apartment (See source table in appendix) 2.0

Anticipated population increase from waiver approval 36

Economic and Small Business Benefit

City of Manor Median Household Income** $59,855

Increased Household Income to Manor $1,077,390

Additional Retail Sales (of $9,645.00 per capita  in 2012*) $347,220

Excess Greenspace Vs Excess Concrete/Impervious cover

City code parking requirement results in less greenspace and 49 extra parking spaces (350sf per space & drives) 17,150 SF (Add’l Concrete)

Waiver approval results in concrete for additional (18) apartments/households (850 sf apt, 3 stories tall) 5,100 SF  (Add’l Concrete)

(Additional) greenspace with 18 additional apartments and 49 less parking spaces 12,050 SF (Less Concrete)

The Emerald @ Manor 



Similar project from same design and construction team 

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  Appendix:

1. Characteristics of Apartment Households*
2. Vacancy chart
3. What does a Parking Ratio of 1.8 or 2.0 look like? (Aerial Imagery)
4. Amenity and Interior images 

*US Census Bureau and American Community Survey (2017)

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  
Characteristics of Apartment Households and All U.S. Households in 2017

All Apartments
New Apartments 

(Built 1990-2017)

Total Households 

(Renters and Owners)

Total Households 18,837,547 6,589,776 120,062,767
Age of Householder

Median Age 42 37 52
Mean Age 46 44 52

Household Type

Single Male 22% 21% 13%
Single Female 26% 26% 15%
Married Couple Only 11% 12% 28%
Married Couple with Children 9% 9% 20%
Single Parent 13% 12% 11%
Other Households 18% 18% 13%

Household Members

1 Member 49% 47% 28%
2 Members 28% 30% 34%
3 Members 12% 12% 15%

4+ Members 12% 11% 23%
Mean Number* 2 2 2

Children (under age 18)

Mean Number 0.4 0.4 0.6
% Households with One or More 22% 22% 31%

Household Income of Market Rate Renters*

Mean Income $46,089 $53,493 $73,374
Median Income $34,961 $41,400 $52,800

Motor Vehicles

Mean Number per Household** 1 1.2 1.8
% Households without a Motor Vehicle 26% 18% 91%

Source: NMHC tabulations of 2017 
American Community Survey, 1-
Year Estimates. Updated 10/2018

Notes: NMHC tabulations of 2013 
American Housing Survey. Updated 
10/2016

https://www.nmhc.org/research-
insight/quick-facts-figures/quick-
facts-resident-demographics/

*Average # of people in an apartment is 2
**Average # of cars in an apartment is 1.2 due to household type

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  
36 Comparable* Apartment Locations

The Emerald @ Manor 

Average vacancy rate over the last five years = 18.5%
Projected vacancy rate over the next five years = 10.5%

*Apartments.com uses online tenant behavioral analytics to chose comparable properties. Their comparable set shows a 11.9% vacancy rate 
for projects similar to The Emerald. We will use a 10% assumption based on this and other comparable sets found in the appendix.



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This apartment location has a Parking Ratio of 2.0 parking spaces per unit. This is 
what the Manor City parking code looks like now. 

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This is 228 units and 332 parking spaces. This is a 1.46 Parking Ratio. This is what 
you are protecting Manor residents from. Too crowded with too little parking.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This project is parked at 1.72 with extra spaces however, it is inelegantly 
laid out with amenities too distant from residents.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  
Proposed project: Parking ratio of 1.81, with 444 spaces and 246 units.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED INTERIORS

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED AMENITIES

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED POOL

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  
PROPOSED BEER GARDEN

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

3

April 3, 2019

Tracey Vasquez,HR Coordinator

Human Resources

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Main Street Manager position and pay scale. 

The City staff is recommending adding a Main Street Manager position to the current Pay Scale and 
removing the Community Development Manager. 

The Main Street Manager Program has a four point approach to the City's revitalization: 
1) Organization- Partnerships that share an interest in the vision of the City.
2) Promotion- Utilize a unified, quality image of the City of Manor.
3) Design- Capitalizing on the City's unique assets and heritage to create an active community.
4) Economic Vitality- Develop a targeted program to identify new market opportunities for the
commercial, historical, and to stimulate reinvestment throughout the community. 

The Texas Main Street Program (TMSP) will positively influence and impact the economic health of the 
City. Through the strong belief that historic commercial resources and their appropriate preservation is a 
major contributor to the overall economic, social, and cultural vitality of a community. 

Main Street Manager Job Description

It is City staff's recommendation that City Council approve a Main Street Manager position to the current 
Pay Scale and remove the Community Development Manager position. 



 

Mainstreet Manager  03/2019  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

Mainstreet Manager 
 
 
Under  the  direction  of  the  City Manager  or  their  designee,  this  position  will  coordinate,  preserve, 
program, market, and guide the continued revitalization of the City of Manor. Responsible for overseeing 
the annual Main Street Program of Work, Main  Street Advisory Board, Committees, and Main  Street 
Special Events. Represent the City  in certain tourism, arts and economic development opportunities as 
identified by the City Manager. Assist efforts to enhance community partnerships, provide special event 
support, and contribute to the City and engagement efforts. The ideal candidate would be an energetic 
leader who  is passionate about advocacy, builds consensus, and possesses exceptional marketing and 
interpersonal skills to ensure a successful Main Street Program. 
 
Reports to:  
City Manager 
 
Salary: 
$55,258‐$74,762 
 
Exempt: 
Yes 
 
Essential Functions: 
Duties include, but are not limited, to: 
 

 Responsible for the Main Street Program’s Advisory Board, and committee meetings including public 
notifications, documentation and spearheading action items resulting from such meetings.  

 Oversee  the  planning,  coordination,  branding,  promotion  and  execution  of  various Main  Street 
Program events and marketing initiatives and certain events hosted by the City.  

 Generates sponsorship leads and works with sponsors as needed.  

 Maintain and develop vendor relationships. 

 Assists with the development and distribution of special event promotions, brochures, and other 
marketing materials. 

 Will work in conjunction with various partners, event organizers and volunteers on a variety of special 
events and programs.  

 Help evaluate and explore opportunities, market  conditions, and event  impacts  to ensure events 
provide value to the City and the community. 

 Dedicate  time  to educate, advocate,  connect, and promote businesses, organizations, events and 
activities in the Main Street program area.  

 Serve as an advocate for the downtown business community.  



 

Mainstreet Manager  03/2019  Page 2 

 
 
 
 

  Implement and coordinate training opportunities with partner organizations for small businesses and 
entrepreneurs with our community partners and the City.  

 Assist  in  coordinating  the  program  and  departments  continued  volunteer  engagement  and 
recognition efforts in conjunction with the City Manager. Recruits quality volunteers and committee 
members through in‐person and online avenues. 

 Coordinate the social media, website contracts, and internal updates, content and maintenance of the 
City of Manor online presence.  Creates, updates and maintains database information for the program. 

 Assist  the City Manager with  creating and presenting various  reporting,  research, data  collection, 
marketing and design tasks. 

 Help identify, recruit, develop and nurture economic and sales opportunities for downtown and the 
City in conjunction with the director.  

 Attends service and community organization meetings to represent the department and Main Street 
Program.  

 Attends Main Street related training and networking events. 

 Trains and supervises the activities of volunteers, interns, and community service workers. 

 Assists with  budget  preparation,  payments  to  vendors,  ordering  of  event  and  office  supplies  as 
needed. 

 Perform other duties as assigned. 

 Maintain regular attendance. 
 

Qualification Requirements: 

 Typical  administrative  practices  and  processes  associated  with  local  government  offices  or 
functions or possess ability to acquire and put such knowledge into practice. 

 General computer operations, specifically familiarity of Microsoft Office software. 

 Office machines, such as scanner, computer, copier and fax machine; and of office practices and 
procedures.   

 Able to maintain a pleasant and courteous demeanor working in a fast pace environment. 

 Establish  and maintain  an  effective working  relationship with  all  levels  of management,  City 
officials, vendors, other employees, and the general public. 

 Communicate effectively in person, by telephone, and by e‐mail with all levels of management, 
City officials, vendors, other employees, and the general public. 

 Meet deadlines and perform multiple tasks under pressure. 

 Basic ability to read and requires the basic knowledge of grammar and spelling. 

 Basic mathematical, in order to calculate fees, work hours and sufficient math to complete reports 
and basic bookkeeping skills. 

 Able to perform multiple task efficiently and applies knowledge of procedures to fulfill essential 
job duties. 

 Ability to organize, prioritize, and carry out office work with minimal supervision. 

 Maintain a professional appearance and attire. 
 
Education/Experience Required: 

 High School diploma/GED required. 

 Historic preservation knowledge a plus. 

 Preferred Bachelor’s degree in Marketing, Hospitality, or related field 

 Two  (2)  years  of  experience  and  training  in Marketing,  Economic  Development,  Community 
Development, Historic Preservation, or Tourism and or related field. 

 



 

Mainstreet Manager  03/2019  Page 3 

 
 
 
 

 
Other Requirements: 

 Valid Texas Class C Driver’s License with satisfactory driving record, as defined by City policy. 

 Proof of citizenship and/or eligibility to legally work in the United States. 

 Must submit to and pass a pre‐employment drug test. 

 Texas Downtown Association Membership 

 Membership in Texas Economic Development Council (TEDC) 

 Membership in the Film Friendly Texas (FFTX) Office of the Governor 
 
Preferred Certification 

 First Aid and CPR/AED 

Supervisory Responsibilities:  
No 
 
Working Conditions: 
The work condition characteristics describe here are representatives of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this position.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 A portion of work takes place in an outdoor setting in extreme temperatures including heat, 
cold, and temperature swings and inclement weather. Subject to sunburn and other sun 
exposure related incidents. 

 May include flexible hours, including weekends, holidays and some after‐hours work or 
overtime work in response to emergencies, meetings, and events. 

 Stressful situations are inherent to this position. 

 Work may require travel, including over‐night stays, involving training and conducting City 
business. 
 

Physical Requirements: 
The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee 
to  successfully perform  the essential  functions of  this position.   Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 Must  be  able  to  sit  or  stand  for  long  periods  answering  phones,  performing  keyboarding, 
computer work, filing, copying and other administrative work. 

 Must possess general manual dexterity to operate computer, office machines, perform filing or 
other office functions; and reach with hands or arms. 

 Must be able to move about office, bend or stoop, retrieve files, lift books or other materials, use 
step‐stools  and  step‐ladders  to  store  and  retrieve  items  of  various  sizes,  shapes  and  forms 
weighing up to 50 pounds. 

 Must be able to handle stressful situations. 

 Must possess mental acuity for attention to accuracy and detail. 

 Must see in the normal visual range with or without correction. 

 Must hear in the normal audio range with or without correction. 

 
 
 



 

Mainstreet Manager  03/2019  Page 4 

 
 
 
 

Nothing  in  this  job  description  restricts  management’s  right  to  assign  or  reassign  duties  and 
responsibilities to this job at any time. 
 
This description reflects management’s assignment of essential functions; it does not prescribe or restrict 
the tasks that may be assigned. 
 
This job description is subject to change at any time. 
 
City of Manor is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act &  Accommodations Act. If 
you require reasonable accommodation during the application process  or have a question regarding an 
essential job function, please contact the Human Resources Department at (512) 272‐5555. 
 

The City of Manor is an Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

Employee Name:                  Date:       
 
HR Coordinator:                  Date:       
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

April 3, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a waiver request from Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, 
Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20
(m) to allow for reduction to the minimum number of parking spaces per each living unit to 1.8. Applicant: 
Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: W2 Real Estate Partners

This item was previously at Council on 2/20. The have provided additional information and Councilmember 
Wallace has sponsored it to be placed back on the agenda. Our current parking requirements for multi-family are 
the same as for single family residential which is 2 spaces for each living unit and 1/2 space for each additional 
bedroom above 2. With 174 1-bedroom and 72 2-bedrooms under Plan A (246 units), they're required 492 spaces. 
They have proposed to provide 443 spaces or 49 less. When comparing nearby jurisdictions (Austin, Georgetown, 
Leander, Kyle, Pflugerville, Cedar Park) they all require fewer parking spaces, except Kyle. Georgetown and 
Pflugerville equaled 425 because they require an additional 5% for visitor parking. Kyle follows the same 
calculation as Manor while the remaining jurisdictions (Austin, Leander, Cedar Park) required 405 spaces. The 
developer has provided information that the average number of cars per apartment is 1.2 and average vacancy 
rate is 10%. Providing a parking to apartment ratio of 1.8 exceeds the average number of cars per apartment and 
with an avg. vacancy rate of 10% at any given time 24 apartments will be vacant resulting in an additional 48 
spaces for residents or guests, which is nearly equal to the reduction (49 spaces) in their waiver request.

■

■

Waiver, Presentation

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a waiver request from Manor Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, 
Section 20(m) to allow for 1.8 parking spaces per dwelling unit.



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

February 12, 2019

City of Manor City Council
City of Manor – City Hall
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, TX 78653

Re: Request for Waiver
W2 Multi-Family Manor
9.973 Acre Tract of Land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546,
Travis County, Texas

Dear City of Manor City Council:

Please accept this letter, on behalf of W2 Real Estate Partners, as a written request for a Waiver of
Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(a) related to maximum unit
density and Manor Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Manor
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Exhibit A, Article II, Section 20(m) related to required parking spaces
of the City of Manor Code of Ordinances for the above referenced project.

Per Section 34(a), not more than 23 units per acre are allowed for proposed development. We are
requesting a waiver to increase this from 23 units per acre to 25.15 units per acre.

Per Section 34(b)(iv)(C) and Section 20(m), a minimum of two (2) off-street parking spaces shall be
provided for each living unit. We are requesting a waiver to lower the minimum parking spaces from 2
to 1.8 spaces per each living unit.

Another contributing factor to the request for additional density is due to our site’s voluntary giving of
right-of-way to the future Gregg Manor Road extension. This hardship reduces the site’s maximum
density per code. Secondly, due to the site’s location related to the tollway, the pending Las Entradas
commercial walkable retail, and its proximity to the existing Cap Metro transit station, we feel that these
requested waivers are in line with market demands and fit within reasonable development guidelines.

Yours very truly,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Harrison M. Hudson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager





PHASED PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 



`PHASED PARKING PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 

Why Luxury Garden Apartments instead of Standard Garden Style Apartment

Proposed Luxury Apartments Standard Garden Apartments

Premium Clubhouse Standard Clubhouse
6,500 sf 3,200 sf

Movie/Media Room Oversized Lobby TVs

Dedicated & enclosed video game arcade Game room with dart boards and ping pong access

Pool Table/Shuffleboard Couches/Gathering area

Dedicated and supported Business Center Public computer access and printing supplies

Premium Apartment Unit Features Standard Apartment Unit Features
9' Ceiling height 8' Ceiling height

Granite Countertops Durable Formica countertops

Stainless Steel Appliances White or Black Appliances

Ground floor fenced yards Standard porch pad

Premium fixtures (faucets, hardware, etc.) Value fixtures

Smart Home Technology Cable/Phone/Digital Thermostat

Premium Building Exterior Standard Building Exterior

Window & masonary ratio exceeds code Exteriors meet city standards

Premium Common Area Amenities Standard Common Area Amenities

Resort Style Pool Oversized Pool exceeding safety standards

Fitness Center w advanced exercise equipment, 
free-weights & premium finish

Fitness area with exercise bikes, balls, treadmills, and 
extra workout machines

Dog Park/Wash Gated entry/exit to sidewalks and outdoor trails

Beer Garden/Fire Pit/Backyard Games Volleyball court and/or manicured greenspace

Gas Grills and outdoor cooking features Charcoal fire grills and picnic tables



`PHASED PARKING PLAN  

More People, not more parking

* NMHC 2017 American Community Survey
**According to US Census Bureau

Density and Parking Reduction Request Data #'s 

1 Bedroom Apartments 178

2 Bedroom Apartments 68

Total Apartment Units (w/ waiver requested increased density) 246

Parking Waiver Request

Current Code: Min Req'd Parking per Unit 2.0

Total Req'd Parking Spaces per code 492

Waiver request to reduce Min Parking Per Unit 10% from 2.0 to 1.8 (Parks per Unit. See Appendix for examples.) 1.80

Total Proposed Parking Spaces 443

US Avg. Motor Vehicles per Apartment Unit * 1.2

Parking spaces needed based on US Avg. 295

Parking space reduction requested 49

Expected apartment vacancy rate based on similar apartment locations (See appendix) 10%

Anticipated vacant apartments 24

Anticipated vacant parking spaces 48

Potential Visitor (extra) parking spaces with waiver approval 148

Additional Benefits of Parking Waiver

Population Increase

Additional Apartment Households Created via the request 18

Assumed Tenants per Apartment (See source table in appendix) 2.0

Anticipated population increase from waiver approval 36

Economic and Small Business Benefit

City of Manor Median Household Income** $59,855

Increased Household Income to Manor $1,077,390

Additional Retail Sales (of $9,645.00 per capita  in 2012*) $347,220

Excess Greenspace Vs Excess Concrete/Impervious cover

City code parking requirement results in less greenspace and 49 extra parking spaces (350sf per space & drives) 17,150 SF (Add’l Concrete)

Waiver approval results in concrete for additional (18) apartments/households (850 sf apt, 3 stories tall) 5,100 SF  (Add’l Concrete)

(Additional) greenspace with 18 additional apartments and 49 less parking spaces 12,050 SF (Less Concrete)

The Emerald @ Manor 



Similar project from same design and construction team 

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  Appendix:

1. Characteristics of Apartment Households*
2. Vacancy chart
3. What does a Parking Ratio of 1.8 or 2.0 look like? (Aerial Imagery)
4. Amenity and Interior images 

*US Census Bureau and American Community Survey (2017)

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  
Characteristics of Apartment Households and All U.S. Households in 2017

All Apartments
New Apartments 

(Built 1990-2017)

Total Households 

(Renters and Owners)

Total Households 18,837,547 6,589,776 120,062,767
Age of Householder

Median Age 42 37 52
Mean Age 46 44 52

Household Type

Single Male 22% 21% 13%
Single Female 26% 26% 15%
Married Couple Only 11% 12% 28%
Married Couple with Children 9% 9% 20%
Single Parent 13% 12% 11%
Other Households 18% 18% 13%

Household Members

1 Member 49% 47% 28%
2 Members 28% 30% 34%
3 Members 12% 12% 15%

4+ Members 12% 11% 23%
Mean Number* 2 2 2

Children (under age 18)

Mean Number 0.4 0.4 0.6
% Households with One or More 22% 22% 31%

Household Income of Market Rate Renters*

Mean Income $46,089 $53,493 $73,374
Median Income $34,961 $41,400 $52,800

Motor Vehicles

Mean Number per Household** 1 1.2 1.8
% Households without a Motor Vehicle 26% 18% 91%

Source: NMHC tabulations of 2017 
American Community Survey, 1-
Year Estimates. Updated 10/2018

Notes: NMHC tabulations of 2013 
American Housing Survey. Updated 
10/2016

https://www.nmhc.org/research-
insight/quick-facts-figures/quick-
facts-resident-demographics/

*Average # of people in an apartment is 2
**Average # of cars in an apartment is 1.2 due to household type

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  
36 Comparable* Apartment Locations

The Emerald @ Manor 

Average vacancy rate over the last five years = 18.5%
Projected vacancy rate over the next five years = 10.5%

*Apartments.com uses online tenant behavioral analytics to chose comparable properties. Their comparable set shows a 11.9% vacancy rate 
for projects similar to The Emerald. We will use a 10% assumption based on this and other comparable sets found in the appendix.



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This apartment location has a Parking Ratio of 2.0 parking spaces per unit. This is 
what the Manor City parking code looks like now. 

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This is 228 units and 332 parking spaces. This is a 1.46 Parking Ratio. This is what 
you are protecting Manor residents from. Too crowded with too little parking.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  

This project is parked at 1.72 with extra spaces however, it is inelegantly 
laid out with amenities too distant from residents.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PARKING PLAN  
Proposed project: Parking ratio of 1.81, with 444 spaces and 246 units.

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED INTERIORS

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED AMENITIES

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  PROPOSED POOL

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  
PROPOSED BEER GARDEN

The Emerald @ Manor 



PHASED PLAN  

The Emerald @ Manor 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

April 3, 2019

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a construction contract for the Wilbarger Creek 
Wastewater Treatment and Collection System Improvements project. 

This project includes the expansion of the existing Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant from 0.5 MGD to 
1.33 MGD including, lift station, office/lab building and ancillary work.

■

■

Letter of Recommendation 
Bid Tabulation

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a construction contract for the Wilbarger Creek 
Wastewater Treatment and Collection System Improvements project with Excel Construction Services, LLC in the 
amount of $16,722,300 for all Base Bid and Alternate Bid D work.

■



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780 
 

 
March 27, 2019 
 
 
Honorable Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
 
Re: Wilbarger Creek Wastewater Collection and Treatment System Improvements  
 Letter of Award Recommendation 
 
   
Dear Mayor Jonse: 
 
Bids were publicly opened and read on March 26, 2019 for the above-referenced project.  As reflected on 
the attached Bid Tabulation three (3) responsive bids were submitted for the project.  The lowest, 
responsive, responsible bidder is Excel Construction Services, LLC.  We have contacted this bidder and 
confirmed he wants the contract at the amount bid. 
 
The low bid for All Base Bid and Alternate Bid D work is $16,722,300.  Following consultation with City 
Staff the project was determined to be within a fundable range. 
 
As a result of our evaluation and verification of contractor references, we hereby recommend the City 
award a construction contract to Excel Construction Services, LLC in the amount of $16,722,300. for all 
Base Bid and Alternate Bid D work, with final amounts dependent on the actual installed quantities.   
 
We have prepared a Notice of Award and Agreement for execution by you in the event the City Council 
votes to follow this recommendation. Once the Contractor signs the Agreement and all bond and 
insurance requirements have been satisfied, a Notice to Proceed will be issued.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions in this regard. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Frank T. Phelan, P.E. 
 
FTP/s 
 
Attachment 
 
PN: 100-068-20 
 
 



BID TABULATION Project: Wilbarger Creek WW Treatment and Coll. Sys. Imp. Engineer: Jay Engineering Company, Inc.
Bid Date: March 26, 2019 Owner: City of Manor, Texas Checked By Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

Item 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Description

Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan, including 
plan, notices, inspections 

and maintenance, 
complete and in place per 

Lump Sum

Engineered Trench Safety 
Plan, complete and in 
place per Lump Sum

Engineered Traffic Control 
Plan and Traffic Controls, 
complete and in place per 

Lump Sum

Wilbarger Creek WWTP, 
including  E&S Controls, 
Site Work, Foundations, 
Yard Piping,  Structures, 

Equipment, Tankage, 
Process Equipment, MCC 

and Chemical Feed 
Buildings, Shelters, 
Electrical, Controls, 

Driveways, Fencing, Gates,  
Restoration and 

Revegetation,  and all 
Appurtenances, complete 

and in place per Lump Sum

Wilbarger Creek WWTP 
Lab and Office Building, 

including sitework, 
Structure, Equipment,  

Controls, Driveway, 
Parking Lot, Lighting, 

Revegetation,  all 
Appurtenances, and All 
Utilities within 5 feet of 

foundation, complete and 
in place per Lump Sum

Radio Telemetry SCADA 
System including all SCADA 
Integrator equipment and 

services as specified in 
Division 11, Section R of 

the project specifications, 
complete and in place per 

the Lump Sum Bid 
Allowance Amount 

Temporary Irrigation 
System for revegetation of 
all disturbed areas (within 
plant site LOC) including all 
piping, valves and controls, 
complete and in place per 

Lump Sum

Total of Base Bid Items

Quantity 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Bidder Unit LS LS LS LS LS LS LS

Excel Construction Services, LLC Unit Price $7,500.00 $50,000.00 $5,000.00 $14,401,800.00 $1,200,000.00 $105,000.00 $8,000.00
1202 Leander Drive $15,777,300.00
Leander, TX 78641 Item Cost $7,500.00 $50,000.00 $5,000.00 $14,401,800.00 $1,200,000.00 $105,000.00 $8,000.00
Cunningham Constructors & Associates, Inc. Unit Price $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,400,000.00 $1,200,000.00 $105,000.00 $20,000.00
 P.O. Box 69 $16,765,000.00
Walburg, TX 787673 Item Cost $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,400,000.00 $1,200,000.00 $105,000.00 $20,000.00
Archer Western Construction, LLC Unit Price $14,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,000.00 $15,720,000.00 $1,096,000.00 $105,000.00 $18,000.00
1411 Greenway Drive $16,966,000.00
Irving, TX 75038 Item Cost $14,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,000.00 $15,720,000.00 $1,096,000.00 $105,000.00 $18,000.00
* Arithmetic Error Corrected



BID TABULATION Project:
Bid Date: March 26, 2019 Owner:

Item

Description

Quantity
Bidder Unit

Excel Construction Services, LLC Unit Price
1202 Leander Drive
Leander, TX 78641 Item Cost
Cunningham Constructors & Associates, Inc. Unit Price
 P.O. Box 69
Walburg, TX 787673 Item Cost
Archer Western Construction, LLC Unit Price
1411 Greenway Drive
Irving, TX 75038 Item Cost
* Arithmetic Error Corrected

Wilbarger Creek WW Treatment and Coll. Sys. Imp. Engineer: Jay Engineering Company, Inc.
City of Manor, Texas Checked By Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

1-A 2-A 3-A 4-A 5-A 6-A 7-A

24-Strand Single Mode 

Fiber Optic Cable in 2” 

HDPE Conduit, including 

excavation, sand 

embedment, backfill 

detectable warning tape 

and terminations, 

complete and in place per 

Linear Foot.

24-Strand Single Mode 

Fiber Optic Cable Service 

Loop, complete and in 

place per Linear Foot

Directional Drilling for 

Fiber Optic Cable 

Installation, including 

HDPE conduit, complete 

and in place per Linear 

Foot.

Concrete Electrical Pull 

Box – 4’ Diameter 

Manholes, including 

excavation, backfill, lid, 

cast iron ring and cover, 

complete and in place, 

per Each.

Asphalt Roadway Repair, 

including saw cut, 12” 

flex base and 1-1/2” 

HMAC, complete and in 

place, per Linear Foot.

Concrete Driveway, 

including saw cut, 12" 

flex base, 6" concrete, 

reinforcing steel, 

complete and in place per 

Linear Foot.

Asphalt Roadway Repair, 

including saw cut, 12” 

flex base and 1-1/2” 

HMAC, complete and in 

place, per Linear Foot.

Total of Alternate Bid A 
Items

2,604 200 300 4 220 93 1,991
LF LF LF EA LF LF LF

$46.00 $75.00 $115.00 $5,200.00 $15.00 $105.00 $10.00
$223,059.00

$119,784.00 $15,000.00 $34,500.00 $20,800.00 $3,300.00 $9,765.00 $19,910.00
$20.00 $100.00 $100.00 $6,000.00 $28.00 $30.00 $25.00

$184,805.00
$52,080.00 $20,000.00 $30,000.00 $24,000.00 $6,160.00 $2,790.00 $49,775.00

$27.00 $56.00 $135.00 $6,075.00 $40.00 $80.00 $14.00
$190,422.00

$70,308.00 $11,200.00 $40,500.00 $24,300.00 $8,800.00 $7,440.00 $27,874.00



BID TABULATION Project:
Bid Date: March 26, 2019 Owner:

Item

Description

Quantity
Bidder Unit

Excel Construction Services, LLC Unit Price
1202 Leander Drive
Leander, TX 78641 Item Cost
Cunningham Constructors & Associates, Inc. Unit Price
 P.O. Box 69
Walburg, TX 787673 Item Cost
Archer Western Construction, LLC Unit Price
1411 Greenway Drive
Irving, TX 75038 Item Cost
* Arithmetic Error Corrected

Wilbarger Creek WW Treatment and Coll. Sys. Imp. Engineer: Jay Engineering Company, Inc.
City of Manor, Texas Checked By Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

1-B 2-B 3-B 4-B 5-B 6-B

Clear and Grub, complete 

and in place per Square 

Yard

Subgrade Prep, complete 

and in place per Square 

Yard

12" Flex Base, complete 

and in place per Square 

Yard

2" HMAC, including prime 

coat, complete and in 

place per square yard

Concrete Curb Stop, 

complete and in place per 

Each

White 4" Type II Pavement 

Markings, complete and 

in place per Linear Foot

Total of Alternate Bid B 
Items

602 602 602 602 5 350
SY SY SY SY EA LF

$8.00 $6.50 $40.00 $25.00 $200.00 $5.00
$50,609.00

$4,816.00 $3,913.00 $24,080.00 $15,050.00 $1,000.00 $1,750.00
$3.00 $1.00 $19.00 $29.00 $200.00 $10.00

$35,804.00
$1,806.00 $602.00 $11,438.00 $17,458.00 $1,000.00 $3,500.00

$10.00 $12.00 $32.00 $20.00 $180.00 $1.00
$45,798.00

$6,020.00 $7,224.00 $19,264.00 $12,040.00 $900.00 $350.00



BID TABULATION Project:
Bid Date: March 26, 2019 Owner:

Item

Description

Quantity
Bidder Unit

Excel Construction Services, LLC Unit Price
1202 Leander Drive
Leander, TX 78641 Item Cost
Cunningham Constructors & Associates, Inc. Unit Price
 P.O. Box 69
Walburg, TX 787673 Item Cost
Archer Western Construction, LLC Unit Price
1411 Greenway Drive
Irving, TX 75038 Item Cost
* Arithmetic Error Corrected

Wilbarger Creek WW Treatment and Coll. Sys. Imp. Engineer: Jay Engineering Company, Inc.
City of Manor, Texas Checked By Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

1-C 1-D 1-E 1-F

Landscaping and 

Irrigation System, 

complete and in place per 

Lump Sum

Total of Alternate Bid C 
Items

Wilbarger Creek WWTP 
Lift Station, including Site 
Work, Foundations, Wet 

Wells, Valve Vault, Pumps, 
Valves, Piping, Structures, 

VFDs, Electrical Work, 
Controls, SCADA System, 
Jib Crane Hoist, Electrical 

Shelter, Access Road, 
Restoration and 

Revegetation, and all 
Appurtenances, complete 

and in place per Lump Sum

Total of Alternate Bid D 
Items

Carrie Manor Lift Station, 
including  E&S Controls, 
Site Work, Foundations, 

Wet Well, Pumps, Valves, 
Manhole, Piping, 

Structures, VFDs, Electrical 
Work, Controls, SCADA 
System, Genset, ATS, 

Chemical Feed System, Jib 
Crane Hoist, Fencing, 

Access Road,  Restoration 
and Revegetation, and all 
Appurtenances, complete 

and in place per Lump Sum

Total of Alternate Bid E 
Items

Creekside Lift Station 
Improvements, including 
E&S Controls, Site Work, 
Foundations, Wet Well, 

Pumps, Piping, VFDs, 
Electrical Work, Controls, 

Genset, ATS, Jib Crane 
Hoist, Fencing, Access 
Road,  Restoration and 
Revegetation,  and all 

Appurtenances, complete 
and in place per Lump Sum

Total of Alternate Bid F 
Items

1 1 1 1
LS LS LS LS

$42,000.00 $945,000.00 $1,120,000.00 $890,000.00
$42,000.00 $945,000.00 $1,120,000.00 $890,000.00

$42,000.00 $945,000.00 $1,120,000.00 $890,000.00
$50,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $800,000.00

$50,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $800,000.00
$50,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $800,000.00 *

$76,000.00 $684,000.00 $758,000.00 $624,000.00
$76,000.00 $684,000.00 $758,000.00 $624,000.00

$76,000.00 $684,000.00 $758,000.00 $624,000.00


	Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2019 03 20 CC Draft Minutes
	Capital Metro - Manor Pickup - Presentation
	Lagos Manor PID Presentation

	Item 2a - Summary Form
	Item 2b - Summary Form
	Item 2c - Waiver Request
	Item 2d - Manor City Council parking presentation
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Main Street Manager Job Description
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Waiver Request
	Item 4b - Manor City Council parking presentation - Copy
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 5a - Letter of Recommendation
	Item 5b -  Bid Tabulation



